O8aard of Regents

FOURTH QUARTERLY MEETING

October 28, 2016 ~ 9:00 a.m. (CDT)

Mass Media and Technology Hall
Cornelius A. Martin Regents Room



W
WKU

WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

Board of Regents ~ Fourth Quarterly Meeting
October 28,2016 — 9:00 a.m. (CDT)
Mass Media & Technology Hall ~ Cornelius A. Martin Regents Room

AGENDA
e Call to Order (Mr. Frederick A. Higdon)

e Roll Call (Ms. Cynthia Harris, Secretary)

e  Approval of Minutes
o Special Budget Approval Meeting ~ June 24, 2016
o Third Quarterly Meeting ~ July 22, 2106
o Special-Called Meeting ~ August 19, 2016

1. ACADEMIC AFFAIRS (Dr. Phillip W. Bale)

Action Item:

AA-1 Approval of Faculty Emeriti Appointments [p 1]

Information Item:

e Fall 2016 Enrollment Report (Dr. Brian Meredith)

2. EXECUTIVE (Mr. Frederick A. Higdon)

Action Items:

EX-1 Approval of President Emeritus Appointment - Dr. Gary A. Ransdell [p 1]
EX-2 Approval of Resolution of Appreciation - Dr. Melissa B. Dennison [p 2 and attached Resolution]
EX-3 Approval of Resolution of Appreciation - Mr. Laurence J. Zielke [p 3 and attached Resolution]
EX-4 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the WKU Foundation and
Western Kentucky University [p 4 and attached MOU]J
EX-5 Approval of Memorandum of Understanding between the College Heights Foundation and
Western Kentucky University [p 5 and attached MOU]

3. FINANCE AND BUDGET (Mr. Gillard B. Johnson III)

Action Item:

FB-1 Approval of Personnel Actions [p 1 and attached reports]
e Faculty [pp F1-F15]
o  Staff [pp S1-S16]

Information Item:

e Bond Update [pp 2-3]




4. NOMINATING COMMITTEE (Mr. J. David Porter)

® Recommendation for the Election and Approval of Vice Chair

5. OTHER BUSINESS / ANNOUNCEMENTS (Mr. Frederick A. Higdon)

e Presidential Search Update (Dr. Phillip W. Bale)
e December 9 ~ Committee Meetings
e December 10 ~ Commencement

6. ADJOURN







WKU Board of Regents ACTION ITEM AA -1
EMERITUS
APPOINTMENTS

REQUEST:
Approval of faculty emerita/us status recommended for Dr. Jerry Gotlieb, Dr. Keith Andrew, Dr. Charles
Anderson, Dr. James Martin, Dr. John Hagaman, and Dr. Cassandra Pinnick.

FACTS:

Listed below are faculty members who have been recommended by tenured faculty, department heads,
and college deans to be awarded emerita/us status. All have served the university for at least ten years
and have had distinguished records of achievement and service.

Gordon Ford College of Business

Dr. Jerry Gotlieb, Professor of Marketing, Emeritus

Ogden College of Science and Engineering
Dr. Keith Andrew, Professor of Physics and Astronomy, Emeritus
Dr. Charles Anderson, Professor of Agriculture, Emeritus

Dr. James Martin, Professor of Agriculture, Emeritus

Potter College of Arts & Letters
Dr. John Hagaman, Professor of English, Emeritus

Dr. Cassandra Pinnick, Professor of Philosophy and Religion, Emerita

BUDGETARY IMPLICATIONS:
No funds requested

RECOMMENDATION:
President Gary A. Ransdell recommends awarding the above individuals emerita/us status.

MOTION:
Approval of emerita/emeritus status awarded for the recommended individuals.

Academic Affairs | Emeritus Faculty







WKU Board of Regents ACTION ITEM EX-1

PRESIDENT EMERITUS APPOINTMENT

REQUEST:

Approval of President Emeritus status for Dr. Gary A. Ransdell.

FACTS:

Dr. Gary A. Ransdell, Western Kentucky University’s President, will end his official duties as
President on June 30, 2017. After June 30, President Ransdell will begin a six-month sabbatical
leave, as provided in his employment contract, through December 31, 2017. At the time of his
retirement, Dr. Ransdell will have served twenty years as President of WKU.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

Mr. Frederick A. Higdon, Chair of Western Kentucky University’s Board of Regents,
recommends the permanent designation of “President Emeritus” be awarded to Dr. Ransdell
based on his twenty years of exemplary service and his distinguished record of achievement at
the University.

It is not an uncommon practice for a retiring President to request, and be given an office space
and modest support on campus to work out of in their post-retirement life. President Ransdell
has not made such a request for an office, but instead has indicated his intent to create his office
space elsewhere. For this reason, there is no institutional expense involved in setting up an
office on campus and/or regular support budget.

Anyone who knows Dr. Ransdell recognizes that his dedication and passion for our University is
not likely to end with his retirement as President. With his almost 20 years in leading this
University, and with his energy and relative youth, there is little doubt that he will continue to
serve WKU in retirement in ways that are appropriate and valuable. It is a given that if he is
requested to represent WKU in an official capacity and incurs expenses in doing so, that such
expenses would be reimbursed by the University (e.g. travel, letterhead, supplies). It is also
reasonable to anticipate that, as President Emeritus, he will have need for some support of an
Office Associate, and to meet this need, access for % time of an Office Associate will be
provided. This arrangement will provide the reasonable support needed as President Emeritus in
his post-retirement life.

MOTION:

Approval of President Emeritus status for Dr. Gary A. Ransdell.

Executive Committee | President Emeritus Appointment




ACTION ITEM EX-2

WKU Board of Regents

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR
DR. MELISSA B. DENNISON

REQUEST:

Approval of Resolution of Appreciation for Dr. Melissa B. Dennison.
FACTS:

The enclosed Resolution is in appreciation of outstanding service demonstrated by Dr. Melissa B.
Dennison as a member of the WKU Board of Regents from 2010-2016.

BUDGETARY IMPLICATIONS:

No funds requested.

RECOMMENDATION:

President Gary A. Ransdell recommends approval of the enclosed Resolution of Appreciation for
Dr. Melissa B. Dennison.

MOTION:

Approval of the Resolution in honor of former Board member, Dr. Melissa B. Dennison.

Executive Committee | Resolution of Appreciation




RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, Dr. Melissa B. Dennison, Glasgow, Kentucky, served as a member of the Board of
Regents of Western Kentucky University from July 2010 to August 2016; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dennison served as Secretary of the Board of Regents from 2013-2015, and as Vice
Chair from 2015-2016; and

WHEREAS, this was a transformational period in the life of Western Kentucky University; and

WHEREAS, her term of office was characterized by able leadership, wise counsel, sound business
acumen, and faithful service; and

WHEREAS, her loyal service and dedication to her responsibilities have made significant and lasting
contributions to the University; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Dennison has given unselfishly of her time, energies, and resources to make Western
Kentucky University better; and

WHEREAS, such leadership and dedicated efforts are deserving of special recognition;

THEREFORE BE IT

RESOLVED, that the Board of Regents of Western Kentucky University in a meeting on October 28,
2016, does hereby express its appreciation to Dr. Melissa B. Dennison for her many
contributions and for her special Hilltopper enthusiasm and extends best personal wishes
for continued success in all her future endeavors;

BE IT FURTHER

RESOLVED, that this Resolution be spread upon the minutes and a copy thereof be presented to
Dr. Dennison as an expression of the esteem in which she is held by members of the Board.

Ordered at Bowling Green, Kentucky, this 28" day of October in the year of our
Lord two thousand and sixteen.

Frederick A. Higdon Gary A. Ransdell
Chairman, Board of Regents President




WKU Board of Regents ACTION ITEM EX-3

RESOLUTION OF APPRECIATION FOR
MR. LAURENCE J. ZIELKE

REQUEST:

Approval of Resolution of Appreciation for Mr. Laurence J. Zielke.
FACTS:

The enclosed Resolution is in appreciation of outstanding service demonstrated by Mr. Laurence J.
Zielke as a member of the WKU Board of Regents from 2004-2016.

BUDGETARY IMPLICATIONS:

No funds requested.

RECOMMENDATION:

President Gary A. Ransdell recommends approval of the enclosed Resolution of Appreciation for
Mr. Laurence J. Zielke.

MOTION:

Approval of the Resolution in honor of former Board member, Mr. Laurence J. Zielke.

Executive Committee | Resolution of Appreciation




RESOLUTION

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED,

BE IT FURTHER
RESOLVED,

Mr. Laurence J. Zielke, Louisville, Kentucky, served as a member of the Board of Regents
of Western Kentucky University from July 2004 to August 2016; and

this was a transformational period in the life of Western Kentucky University; and

his term of office was characterized by able leadership, wise counsel, sound business
acumen, and faithful service; and

his loyal service and dedication to his responsibilities have made significant and lasting
contributions to the University; and

Mr. Zielke has given unselfishly of his time, energies, and resources to make Western
Kentucky University better; and

such leadership and dedicated efforts are deserving of special recognition;

that the Board of Regents of Western Kentucky University in a meeting on October 28,
2016, does hereby express its appreciation to Mr. Laurence J. Zielke for his many
contributions and for his special Hilltopper enthusiasm and extends best personal wishes
for continued success in all his endeavors;

that this Resolution be spread upon the minutes and a copy thereof be presented to
Mr. Zielke as an expression of the esteem in which he is held by members of the Board.

Ordered at Bowling Green, Kentucky, this 28" day of October in the year of our
Lord two thousand and sixteen.

Frederick A. Higdon Gary A. Ransdell
Chairman, Board of Regents President




ACTION ITEM EX-4

WKU Board of Regents

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY FOUNDATION AND
WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

REQUEST:

Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Western Kentucky
University Foundation and Western Kentucky University.

RECOMMENDATION:

President Gary A. Ransdell recommends approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between the Western Kentucky University Foundation and Western Kentucky University. A
copy of the MOU is included with this agenda material.

MOTION:

To approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the Western Kentucky
University Foundation and Western Kentucky University.

Executive Committee | MOU / WKU Foundation and WKU _




fi
WKU LaJ
FOUNDATION Ww®

Approved by WKUF Membership
and Governance Committee
April 14, 2016

Memorandum of Understanding
between the Western Kentucky University Foundation
and Western Kentucky University

I. PURPOSE

This memorandum of understanding is drafted between the Western Kentucky University
Foundation (the “Foundation”) and Western Kentucky University (the “Institution”) for the

following purposes:

a. To provide a framework for both Institution and Foundation leaders to examine how the
Foundation can most effectively advance the mission of the Institution, develop a shared
vision for mutually beneficial partnerships, and clarify mutual expectations and
responsibilities.

b. To enumerate the primary ways in which the Foundation supports the Institution and
clearly delineate the responsibilities of the Foundation in its relationship with the
Institution and the Institution with respect to the Foundation.

C. To affirm the independent corporate status of the Foundation and articulate the ways in
which it fulfills its charitable purpose of support of the Institution.

d. To provide transparency and accountability regarding the use of both state and private
resources.
e. To document the expectations of the Institution and confirm the status of the Foundation

as a representative of the Institution in its interactions with donors and the public.

f. To serve as a contract between the two separate entities and memorialize the agreements
regarding key elements of the relationship between the Foundation and Institution by
providing a shared point of reference.




g. To provide a vital source of continuity through leadership transitions and serve as an
important tool to educate new administrators and board members, as well as external
constituents, about the role of the Foundation and its relationship with the Institution.

II. FOUNDATION/INSTITUTION RELATIONSHIP

a. The Western Kentucky University Foundation was incorporated in 1993 for the purpose of
operating exclusively for the benefit of the Institution and its students, alumni, faculty, and
staff to promote, encourage, and assist all forms of educational, scientific, literary,
research, and service activities provided by the Institution, all for the public welfare. The
mission of the Foundation is to create a culture of philanthropy that will advance the goals
of WKU through fundraising, prudent and trusted financial management, and investment
resources given for the benefit of WKU and in keeping with the wishes of the donor. The
Foundation will strive to meet the highest standards of best practices in all aspects of its
operation.

b. As more particularly stated in its Articles of Incorporation, the Foundation is a separately
incorporated 501(c)(3) organization and is responsible for promoting, encouraging, and
assisting all forms of educational, scientific, literary, research, and service activities
provided by the Institution; receiving, soliciting, accepting, holding, administering,
investing, and disbursing cash, securities, and real and personal property to support the
above activities; and using such property or the income therefrom for such activities.

C. The Foundation is not an operational function of the Institution; it is a separate legal entity.
The Foundation/Institution relationship is derived from a shared interest in the success and
further development of the Institution. It is recognized that to be effective in achieving its
purpose, the Foundation’s identity shall be maintained separate from the Institution.
However, the accountability of both the Foundation and the Institution are mutual concerns
common to both parties.

d. The Foundation stimulates voluntary private support from alumni, parents, friends,
corporations, foundations, and others for the benefit of the Institution.

e The Foundation exists to raise and manage private resources supporting the mission and
priorities of the Institution, provide opportunities for students, and contribute to
institutional excellence.

f. The Foundation is dedicated to assisting the Institution by fostering a culture of
philanthropy, growing the endowment, and providing financial and other support to
create and maintain intergenerational equity for the Institution.

g. The Institution designates the Foundation as one of the repositories of private gifts made in
support of the Institution unless otherwise specified by the donor. The Foundation is the
routine repository for gifts that support capital construction projects, operations or
infrastructure; academic or other programs of the Institution; professorships and other
forms of faculty support; and other non-scholarship gifts. The College Heights Foundation

2




k.

is the routine repository for gifts of scholarship support. While certain exceptions exist for
both organizations, they do not represent the norm.

In connection with its fundraising and asset-management activities, the Foundation retains
personnel with expertise in accounting and may also retain personnel with expertise in
advancement services, fundraising, gift planning, capital campaign staffing, or other
capacities as necessary for the fulfillment of its mission. The Foundation works closely
with the Institution to assist and counsel in such activities.

The Foundation and the Institution have jointly established and will in the future jointly
establish gift-acceptance policies, naming policies, and provisions for the establishment of
scholarships, chairs, professorships, and other endowed purposes.

Consistent with its mission to help to advance the plans and objectives of the
Institution, the Foundation is allowed to associate the name “Western Kentucky
University” and its shortened version “WKU” in connection with the operations of the
Foundation; however, the Foundation will operate under its own seal and logotype.

In consideration of the independent and mutual commitments herein contained, as well as
other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the
parties agree as follows:

I INSTITUTION RESPONSIBILITIES

The Board of Regents of the Institution is responsible for overseeing the mission,
leadership, and operations of the Institution.

The Board of Regents of the Institution is responsible for determining the strategic
priorities for the Institution.

The Board of Regents of the Institution is legally responsible for the performance and
oversight of all aspects of Institutional operations.

The Board of Regents of the Institution is responsible for the employment, compensation,
and evaluation of all Institution employees, including the President of the Institution.

The Foundation shall not compensate Institutional employees without the prior approval
of the President of the Institution.

The President of the Institution, in concert with the Institution’s executive officers, is
responsible for determining the philanthropic priorities of the Institution.

The Institution will allow employees of the Foundation to participate in the retirement
plan and benefits program administered by the Institution. However, the Foundation
must reimburse the Institution for the expenses associated with all salaries and benefits.
Foundation employees under this reimbursable relationship shall not be construed as
employees of the Institution.




k.

The President of the Institution is responsible for communicating on a regular basis the
priorities and long-term plans of the Institution, as approved by the Board of Regents, to
the Foundation.

The President of the Institution shall serve as an ex-officio member of the Foundation
Board of Trustees.

The Institution shall include the Foundation as an active and prominent participant in
strategic planning for the Institution.

The Institution shall establish and enforce policies that support the Foundation’s ability to
respect the privacy and confidentiality of donor records, subject to public inquiries related
to revenue, expenditure policies, investment performance, and other information that is
normally available to the public in the conduct of institutional affairs.

The Institution shall ensure that gift funds and other pnvately contributed resources are
used in compliance with donor intent,

The President and other senior executives of the Institution will work in conjunction
with the Foundation President to identify, cultivate, and solicit prospects for private gifts.

1V. FOUNDATION RESPONSIBILITIES

The Foundation shall maintain its status as a separately incorporated 501(c)(3) nonprofit
organization in the Commonwealth of Kentucky created to raise, manage, distribute, and
steward private resources.

The Foundation Board of Trustees is responsible for the control and management of all
assets of the Foundation, including the prudent management of all gifts consistent with
donor intent.

The Foundation is responsible for the performance and oversight of all aspects of its
operations based on a comprehensive set of bylaws that clearly addresses the board’s
fiduciary responsibilities, including expectations of individual board members based upon
ethical guidelines and policies. The Foundation shall keep the Institution informed of any
significant changes made to the bylaws,

The Foundation shall establish and enforce policies to identify and manage potential
conflicts of interest and ensure that Foundation assets do not directly or indirectly unduly
benefit an individual or other person. :

Through its Foundation President, the Foundation Board of Trustees is responsible for the
employment, compensation, and evaluation of all its employees. The Institution’s Vice
President for Development and Alumni Relations serves as the Foundation President. The
Institution is responsible for the Vice President’s employment, compensation, and

4




k.

evaluation. The President of the Institution will include the Foundation Board of Trustees
as a participant in discussion and decision making regarding the hiring, assessment, and
termination of the Vice President. The Foundation may elect to supplement the Vice
President’s salary from Foundation funds. :

The Foundation shall create an environment conducive to increasing levels of private
support for the mission and priorities of the Institution.

The Foundation shall establish, adhere to, and periodically assess its gift management and
acceptance policies. It will promptly acknowledge and issue receipts for all gifts and
provide appropriate recognition and stewardship of such gifts.

The Foundation, while protecting personal and private information related to individuals,
shall to the extent possible or reasonable, be responsive to public inquiries related to
revenue, expenditure policies, investment performance, and/or other information which
would normally be open in the conduct of Institutional affairs. However, the Foundation
shall establish and enforce policies to protect donor confidentiality and rights,

The Foundation shall receive, hold, manage, invest, and disburse contributions of cash,
securities, patents, copyrights, and other forms of property, including immediately vesting
gifts and deferred gifts that are contributed in the form of planned and deferred-gift
instruments.

The Foundation shall establish prudent asset-allocation, disbursement, and spending
policies that adhere to applicable federal and state laws including the Uniform Prudent
Investor Act (UPIA) and the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA).

The Foundation shall engage an independent accounting firm annually to conduct an audit
of the Foundation’s financial and operational records and shall provide the Institution with
a copy of the annual audited financial statements, including management letters.

The Foundation shall establish internal controls and other enterprise risk management
practices commensurate with the fiduciary responsibilities of the Foundation and its board.

The Foundation shall transfer funds to the designated entity within the Institution in
compliance with applicable laws, Institution and Foundation policies, and donor gift
agreements.

The Foundation shall disclose any terms, conditions, or limitations imposed by a donor or
legal determination on the gift. The Institution will abide by such restrictions and provide
appropriate documentation.

The Foundation’s disbursements on behalf of the Institution must be reasonable business
expenses that support the Institution, are consistent with donor intent, and do not conflict
with the law.




p. The Foundation, in collaboration with the Institution, is responsible for establishing a
financial plan to underwrite the cost of Foundation programs, operations, and services.

q. The Foundation has the right to use a reasonable percentage of the annual unrestricted
funds, to assess fees for services, and to assess fees on gifts, endowed funds, and other
investments for the purpose of fulfilling its mission on behalf of the Institution.

I. In consideration of Foundation services, the Institution will also provide in-kind support
including office space, facility maintenance and operations, technology, utilities, and
campus services routinely afforded to any facility or operation in the Institution’s portfolio,
including but not restricted to human resource management, campus security, and
information technology security. Foundation personnel will be afforded the same
opportunities for access to parking as other Institutional employees. The Foundation, at its
own expense, will reimburse its personnel expenses, telephone expenses, postal services,
and other such services that may be necessary or required to fulfill its responsibilities and
obligations.

S. The Foundation shall maintain copies of the plans, budgets, and donor and alumni
records developed in connection with the performance of its obligations.

t. The Foundation will provide access to data and records to the Institution on a need-to-
know basis in accordance with applicable laws, Foundation policies, and guidelines. The
Foundation shall provide copies of its annual report and other information that may be
publicly released.

u. The Foundation shall coordinate with the Institution when undertaking advocacy on behalf
of the Institution.

V. The Foundation will allocate unrestricted gifts and other revenue as required in order to
fulfill its mission and specific objectives. It may choose to direct some unrestricted funds
to the President of the Institution to assist the President in fulfilling objectives of the
Institution.

w. To the extent permitted under its bylaws, the Foundation may serve as an instrument for
entrepreneurial activities for the Institution and engage in such activities as purchasing,
developing, or managing real estate for campus expansion or participating in joint ventures
that advance the mission of the Institution. It may hold licensing agreements and other
forms of intellectual property, borrow or guarantee debt issued by third parties, or engage
in other activities to increase Foundation revenue with no direct connection to an
institutional purpose. Generally, however, the Foundation will rely upon the WKU Real
Estate Corporation to act on behalf of the Institution for matters pertaining to real estate.

V. TERMS OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

a. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made by and between the Board of
Regents of Western Kentucky University (an educational institution located in Bowling

6




Green, Kentucky), the Board of Trustees of the Western Kentucky University Foundation
(an Internal Revenue Code 5 01(c)(3) nonprofit corporation located in Bowling Green,
Kentucky); and the respective Presidents of the Institution and the F oundation.

The MOU is intended to set forth policies and procedures that will contribute to the
coordination of the mutual activities of the Foundation and the Institution.

To ensure effective achievement of the items of the agreement, the Institution and
Foundation officers and board representatives shall hold periodic meetings to foster and
maintain productive relationships and to ensure open and continuing communications and
alignment of priorities.

The Institution and Foundation may periodically review and amend this MOU as they
Jointly determine and agree to be necessary, provided, however, that no amendment shall
be binding or effective unless in writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of
the parties.

Either party may, upon 90 days prior written notice to the President and Board

Chair of the other party, terminate this agreement. The party initiating termination of
the agreement must act in good faith to provide an opportunity for a meeting to include
Institution and Foundation executives and Board Chairs (or the Board Chairs’ designees)
of both parties within 30 days of initial written notice of intention to terminate the
agreement.

If the Institution terminates this agreement, the Foundation may require the Institution to
pay, within _90__ days of written notice, all debts incurred by the Foundation on the
Institution’s behalf, including, but not limited to, lease payments, advanced funds, and
funds borrowed for specific initiatives. If the Foundation terminates this agreement, the
Institution may require Foundation to pay all debt it holds on behalf of the Institution in
like manner.

Date Chair, WKU Board of Regents
L3 lie " wad
T - )
Date President, Weg\tem Kentucky University
Date Chair, WKU Foundation Board of Trustees
Date ' President, WKU Foundation




WKU Board of Regents ACTION ITEM EX-5

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING
BETWEEN COLLEGE HEIGHTS FOUNDATION AND
WESTERN KENTUCKY UNIVERSITY

REQUEST:

Approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the College Heights
Foundation and Western Kentucky University.

RECOMMENDATION:

President Gary A. Ransdell recommends approval of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between the College Heights Foundation and Western Kentucky University. A copy of the
MOU is included with this agenda material.

MOTION:

To approve the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the College Heights
Foundation and Western Kentucky University.

Executive Committee | MOU / CHF and WKU




)

| ()

LTy \
N-CUARDIAN
\ L]

A\ u
SUNDAF ®

Approved by CHF Board of Directors to submit to WKU on August 4, 2016

Memorandum of Understanding
between the
College Heights Foundation and Western Kentucky University

I. PURPOSE

This memorandum of understanding is drafted between the College Heights Foundation (the
“Foundation”) and Western Kentucky University (the “Institution”) for the following purposes:

a.

To provide a framework for both Institution and Foundation leaders to examine how the
Foundation can most effectively advance the mission of the Institution, develop a shared
vision for mutually beneficial partnerships, and clarify mutual expectations and
responsibilities.

To enumerate the primary ways in which the Foundation supports the Institution and
clearly delineate the responsibilities of the Foundation in its relationship with the
Institution and the Institution with respect to the Foundation.

To affirm the independent corporate status of the Foundation and articulate the ways in
which it fulfills its charitable purpose of support of the Institution.

To provide transparency and accountability regarding the use of both state and private
resources.

To document the expectations of the Institution and confirm the status of the Foundation
as a representative of the Institution in its interactions with donors and the public.

To serve as a contract between the two separate entities and memorialize the agreements
regarding key elements of the relationship between the Foundation and Institution by
providing a shared point of reference.



g. To provide a vital source of continuity through leadership transitions and serve as an
important tool to educate new administrators and board members, as well as external
constituents, about the role of the Foundation and its relationship with the Institution.

II. FOUNDATION/INSTITUTION RELATIONSHIP

a. The College Heights Foundation was incorporated in 1923 for the purpose of creating
funds from voluntary gifts whereby all worthy and deserving students of Western
Kentucky University may be aided and assisted in their efforts to obtain an education.

b. As more particularly stated in its Articles of Incorporation, the Foundation is a separately
incorporated 501(c)(3) organization and is responsible for identifying and nurturing
relationships with potential donors and other friends of the Institution; soliciting cash,
securities, real and intellectual property, and other private resources for the support of the
Institution; and acknowledging and stewarding such gifts in accordance with donor intent
and fiduciary responsibilities.

c. The Foundation is not an operational function of the Institution; it is a separate legal
entity. The Foundation/Institution relationship is derived from a shared interest in the |
success and further development of the Institution. It is recognized that to be effective in ‘
achieving its purpose, the Foundation’s identity shall be maintained separate from the
Institution. However, the accountability of both the Foundation and the Institution are
mutual concerns common to both parties.

d. The Foundation stimulates voluntary private support from alumni, parents, friends,
corporations, foundations, and others for the benefit of the Institution.

e. The Foundation exists to raise and manage private resources supporting the mission and
priorities of the Institution, provide opportunities for students, and contribute to
institutional excellence.

f. The Foundation is dedicated to assisting the Institution by fostering a culture of
philanthropy, growing the endowment, and providing financial and other support to
create and maintain intergenerational equity for the Institution.

g. The Institution designates the Foundation as one of the repositories of private gifts made
in support of the Institution unless otherwise specified by the donor. The Foundation is
the routine repository for gifts of scholarship support. The WKU Foundation is the
routine repository for gifts that support capital construction projects and operations,
academic or other programs of the Institution, professorships and faculty support, and
other non-scholarship gifts. While certain exceptions exist for both organizations, they
do not represent the norm.

h. In connection with its fundraising and asset-management activities, the Foundation
retains personnel with expertise in accounting, advancement services, fundraising, gift
planning, investment management, and other capacities necessary for the fulfillment of
its mission and works closely with the Institution to assist and counsel in such activities.

2




i The Foundation and the Institution have jointly established and will in the future jointly
establish gift-acceptance policies, naming policies, and provisions for the establishment
of scholarships, chairs, professorships, and other endowed purposes.

J- Consistent with its mission to help to advance the plans and objectives of the
Institution, the Foundation is allowed to associate the name “Western Kentucky
University” and its shortened version “WKU” in connection with the operations of the
Foundation; however, the Foundation will operate under its own seal and logotype.

k. In consideration of the independent and mutual commitments herein contained, and other

good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, the parties
agree as follows:

HI. INSTITUTION RESPONSIBILITIES

a. The Board of Regents of the Institution is responsible for overseeing the mission,
leadership, and operations of the Institution.

b. The Board of Regents of the Institution is responsible for the strategic priorities for the
Institution.
C. The Board of Regents of the Institution is legally responsible for the performance and

oversight of all aspects of Institutional operations.

d. The Board of Regents of the Institution is responsible for the employment, compensation,
and evaluation of all Institution employees, including the President of the Institution.
The Foundation shall not compensate Institutional employees without the prior approval
of the President of the Institution.

e. The Institution will allow employees of the Foundation to participate in the retirement
plan and benefits program administered by the Institution. However, the Foundation
must reimburse the Institution for the expenses associated with all salaries and benefits.
Foundation employees under this reimbursable relationship shall not be construed as
employees of the Institution.

f. The President of the Institution, in concert with the Institution’s executive officers, is
responsible for determining the philanthropic priorities of the Institution.

g. The President of the Institution is responsible for communicating on a regular basis the
priorities and long-term plans of the Institution, as approved by the Board of Regents, to
the Foundation.

h. The President of the Institution shall serve as an ex-officio member of the Foundation
Board of Directors.




1. The Institution shall include the Foundation as an active and prominent participant in
strategic planning for the Institution.

J- The Institution shall establish and enforce policies that support the Foundation’s ability to
respect the privacy and confidentiality of donor records, subject to public inquiries
related to revenue, expenditure policies, investment performance, and other information
that is normally available to the public in the conduct of Institutional affairs.

k. The Institution shall ensure that gift funds and other privately contributed resources are
used in compliance with donor intent.

1. The President and other senior administrators of the Institution will work in conjunction
with the Foundation President to identify, cultivate, and solicit prospects for private gifts.

IV. FOUNDATION RESPONSIBILITIES

a. The Foundation shall maintain its status as a separately incorporated 501(c)(3) nonprofit
organization in the Commonwealth of Kentucky created to raise, manage, distribute, and
steward private resources.

b. The Foundation Board of Directors is responsible for the control and management of all
assets of the Foundation, including the prudent management of all gifts, consistent with
donor intent.

C. The Foundation is responsible for the performance and oversight of all aspects of its
operations based on a comprehensive set of bylaws that clearly addresses the Board’s
fiduciary responsibilities, including expectations of individual board members based
upon ethical guidelines and policies. The Foundation shall keep the Institution informed
of any significant changes made to the bylaws.

d. The Foundation shall establish and enforce policies to identify and manage potential
conflicts of interest and ensure that Foundation assets do not directly or indirectly unduly
benefit an individual or other person.

€. The Foundation Board of Directors is responsible for the employment, compensation, and
evaluation of all its employees, including the Foundation President. The President of the
Institution will be included as a participant in discussion and decision making regarding
the hiring, assessment, and termination of the Foundation President.

f. The Foundation shall create an environment conducive to increasing levels of private
support for the mission and priorities of the Institution.

g The Foundation shall establish, adhere to, and periodically assess its gift management and
acceptance policies. It will promptly acknowledge and issue receipts for all gifts and
provide appropriate recognition and stewardship of such gifts.




The Foundation, while protecting personal and private information related to private
individuals, shall to the extent possible or reasonable, be responsive to public inquiries
related to revenue, expenditure policies, investment performance, and/or other
information which would normally be open in the conduct of Institutional affairs.
However, the Foundation shall establish and enforce policies to protect donor
confidentiality and rights.

The Foundation shall receive, hold, manage, invest, and disburse contributions of cash,
securities, patents, copyrights, and other forms of property, including immediately
vesting gifts and deferred gifts that are contributed in the form of planned and deferred-
gift instruments.

The Foundation shall establish prudent asset-allocation, disbursement, and spending
policies that adhere to applicable federal and state laws including the Uniform Prudent
Investor Act (UPIA) and the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act
(UPMIFA).

The Foundation shall engage an independent accounting firm annually to conduct an
audit of the Foundation’s financial and operational records and shall provide the
Institution with a copy of the annual audited financial statements, including management
letters.

The Foundation shall establish internal controls and other enterprise risk management
practices commensurate with the fiduciary responsibilities of the Foundation and its
Board.

The Foundation shall transfer funds to the designated entity within the Institution in
compliance with applicable laws, Institution and Foundation policies, and donor gift
agreements.

The Foundation shall disclose any terms, conditions, or limitations imposed by donor or
legal determination on the gift. The Institution will abide by such restrictions and provide
appropriate documentation.

The Foundation’s disbursements on behalf of the Institution must be reasonable business
expenses that support the Institution, are consistent with donor intent, and do not conflict
with the law.

The Foundation, in collaboration with the Institution, is responsible for establishing a
financial plan to underwrite the cost of Foundation programs, operations, and services.

The Foundation has the right to use a reasonable percentage of the annual unrestricted
funds; assess fees for services; and assess fees on gifts, endowed funds, and other
investments for the purpose of fulfilling its mission on behalf of the Institution.

In consideration of Foundation services, the Institution will also provide in-kind support
including office space in the Foundation Building, facility maintenance and operations,
utilities, technology, and campus services. The Foundation, at its own expense, will

5




reimburse personnel expenses, telephone expenses, postal services, and other such
services that may be necessary or required to fulfill its responsibilities and obligations.

S. The Foundation shall maintain copies of the plans, budgets, and donor and alumni
records developed in connection with the performance of its obligations.

t. The Foundation will provide access to data and records to the Institution on a need-to-
know basis in accordance with applicable laws, Foundation policies, and guidelines. The
Foundation shall provide copies of its annual report and other information that may be
publicly released.

Y. TERMS OF THE MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

a. This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is made by and between the Board of
Regents of Western Kentucky University (an educational institution located in Bowling
Green, Kentucky), the Board of Directors of the College Heights Foundation (an
Internal Revenue Code 501(c)(3) nonprofit corporation located in Bowling Green,
Kentucky), and the respective presidents of the Institution and the Foundation.

b. The MOU is intended to set forth policies and procedures that will contribute to the
coordination of the mutual activities of the Foundation and the Institution.

c. To ensure effective achievement of the items of the agreement, the Institution and
Foundation officers and board representatives shall hold periodic meetings to foster and
maintain productive relationships and to ensure open and continuing communications and
alignment of priorities.

d. The Institution and Foundation may periodically review and amend this MOU as they
jointly determine and agree to be necessary. Provided, however, that no amendment shall
be binding or effective unless in writing and signed by duly authorized representatives of
the parties.

e. Either party may, upon 90 days prior written notice to the President and Board
Chair of the other party, terminate this agreement. The party initiating termination of
the agreement must act in good faith to provide an opportunity for a meeting to include
Institution and Foundation executives and Board Chairs (or the Board Chairs’ designees)
of both parties within 30 days of initial written notice of intention to terminate the
agreement.

f. If the Institution terminates this agreement, the Foundation may require the Institution to
pay, within 90 days of written notice, all debts incurred by the Foundation on the
Institution’s behalf, including, but not limited to, lease payments, advanced funds, and
funds borrowed for specific initiatives. If the Foundation terminates this agreement, the
Institution may require the Foundation to pay all debt it holds on behalf of the Institution
in like manner.




Date

Date

Date

Date

Chair, WKU Board of Regents

President, Western Kentucky University

Chair, CHF Board of Directors

President, College Heights Foundation







WKU Board of Regents ACTION ITEM FB-1

PERSONNEL ACTIONS

REQUEST:

Approval of faculty and staff personnel actions which have been approved through administrative
channels and executed through the human resources information system during the period 05/25/2016 —
08/24/2016. One-time compensation payments executed through the payroll system cover the period
06/01/2016 — 08/31/2016.

FACTS:

This request includes a variety of customary actions pertaining to people and positions, except for those
actions specifically delegated to the President. Each action is identified by “type” and “funding source”.
Stipend payments are included under a separate tab of the personnel actions report. One-time
compensation payments associated with extra duties/special assignments are included in a separate report.

BUDGETARY IMPLICATIONS:

Funding is provided as indicated for each transaction. “Proposed Salary” amounts include the 1% salary
increase effective July 1, 2016 for eligible employees.

RECOMMENDATION:

President Gary A. Ransdell recommends approval of all faculty and staff personnel actions as
referenced.

MOTION:

Approve faculty and staff personnel actions.

Finance & Budget Committee | Personnel Actions




F—1

uoseay
asealou|
Aiejeg

0%3

mds
jueln
5|
o3
o¥q
o%g
0%g
0%9
D29d
D29g
%9
o3
%9
%9
o3
09
0%4
D%d
09
o%9
o%d
04
%4
o%d
ﬁ.—ao
0793
0%4
%9
o%d
0%d
0299
029
%3
o%a
o%g
o%g
%9
09
0%9

221N0g
Buipung

usunuroddesy

Juounuroddesy

Juounuroddesy

jusunuoddesy

Jounuroddesy

usunuioddeay

jusunuroddeay
Juounuroddy enuy
yusunuroddy renruy
Jusunuroddy [enmuy
yusunutoddy Tenruy
yuoumutoddy ey
uaunuioddy fenmuy
jusunuioddy penuy
Jusunuroddy erruy
usunuioddy renray
Jusunuroddy [ermug
Jusunuroddy ey
usunuroddy enmy
yusunuroddy Tenruy
usunuroddy jenuy
younuroddy fenuy
wounuloddy Tenmy
Jwounuioddy renug
usunuroddy Tenruy
Juaunutoddy renmy
Jusuiuroddy renmuy
wouruoddy enuy
eururoddy teryruy
Jusunuioddy Tenruy
Jusunuioddy Tenruy
Jusunuroddy fenmuy
younuroddy [enuy
Juaumuroddy [eryruy
Juounuioddy yerymy
Jusunuoddy ey
Jusunuroddy Jenmuy
weunutoddy Tenruy
weunuioddy tenruy
Jusunuoddy renmg

uonoy adA]

00°800°0%
00°009°09
00+9T°6€
00'v97°6¢
00'%05°¢€
00TI¥'6T
00°800°0%
00'$00°SE
00'700°S€
00°000'%S
00°000°8%
00'¥9LTS
00°800°8S
00'%00°9S
00°009°8¥
00'#00°0$
00400°0S
00°CTLL'8E
00°CTLL'RE
00°000°09
00'800°0%
00°000°09
00'700°08
00'%00°08
000008
00'$0T°6€
00'TLL'8E
00'800°TS
00°TLL8E
00700009
00°008°88
00'%00°0S
00'800°SS
00°TLL'8E
00085 ¥
00'800°8S
00°000°09
00'+00'vt
00°000°09
00'800°0%
Kiejegoey
pasodoud

00°800°0%
00°000°09
00'+9Z°6¢
00'v9Z°6€
00°005°8¢
00T1+'6T
00°00T°v¢

Aiejegjoiey
uaung

910Z/10/L0
910T/10/90
9107/10/90
910T/10/90
910T/10/L0
9102Z/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/51/80
9102/51/80
910T/51/80
910T/51/80
910T/S1/80
910T/S1/80
910T/51/80
9102/22/80
9102/51/80
910T/51/80
910Z/S1/80
910Z/51/80
910T/51/80
910T/51/80
910¢/51/80
9107/51/80
9102/51/80
9102/51/80
910Z/51/80
910T/S1/80
910T/S1/80
910T7/$1/80
9102/51/80
910¢/51/80
910T/S1/80
910T/51/80
9102/51/80
9102/61/80
9102/S1/80
910T/51/80
910T/51/80
910T/$1/80
910T/¥T/80

a)eq
aAndaY]

umoneqezliy (MM - veleiqry
1030211(]

] 103onU3SU}

[ 1030n13SU]
20UDPISIY-UJ-IB[OYOS
2JUIPISTY UL IB[OYOS

1 Jojonmsuy

] 10)onmsuy

1 J0jonuisuy

JOSS9J0IJ TURISISSY

] J0jonu3suy

JoIn)oo|

10S59j0I1J JURISISSY
J0SSIJOI] JUBISISSY
10S59J0I TUeISISSY SUIISIA
10SSRJ0I JUB)ISISSY
10SS0J01 JUBISISSY SUIISIA
1 Tojonnsuy

1 10jon1)SU]

10SS3J01J JURISISSY

] 103onI3SU]

J0SS3J0I1J JUBISISSY
10859J01 1Sy [eo1808epad
J0SS2J0IJ JUBISISSY
SOUSPISY-UI-[RUOISSJOIJ SISA
1 1010nnsu]

] J01onusuy

10SS2J01J JUBISISSY

1 z030n3SU]

[ 103on3SUY

PH [BIMUHD) JIQ 9S8V JOId 9S8V
10S59J01 JURISISSY
JI0SS3JO1] JUBISISSY

1 103oMI3SU]

11 103onIsu]

10SS0JOIJ JUBISISSY
108S0J01J 3UB)ISISSY

1 10)onnsuj

108$2J01J JUE}SISSY

1 1030MuI3SUY

SlL

9102 ‘Pz Isnbny ybnoiyl 910z ‘Gz Ae passijus
Jeroiddy pieog o} 198[qng suonoy [ouuosIad Ajnoe4 pajeidwos

[jpueded 9o Auoyyuy
np, uensy-Sung)

Suep uepuex

nry Suex

sdde [repuey ‘H
wadue)) ' ydasop
Ayum euysLry eyeug
[[LIoYS YIogezI[y eutalg
UoMSIaNRg SIIDS Aleyoez
e[[oIe8IRlA YloqezIg uLg
UO0SISNe UMB(] BPUBIIA]
qqes) oxe[q prempyg
Suiq enynry

Jourre, 7] ueky

peffes peunureynjy
ZJIPUuu] sawel unwelfuog
UBULISH ‘[ MSUNBN
uosuyof ppo uruefuog
SOIOUSI)) SEPIa)) BIPUB[O[Y BRI
12ZQ) UeNZQ Py
sueyuorue] fourpy
Jxe) 997] Prueq

s[arue(]  eysenby
UOSUYOf [0IBD) QUNSLIYD
SWEPY [2TUe(] UBYIEUOf
Sueny Suozry

Qo3 Adfieg saoueLy
8uog 3ueydui))

ury yQ-guosf

B[RINPIY) JEYOUBIA

o1 918913 BAUOS
uosdoH Y K19y

IBIOA [IOUUSY uBLIg
SOUI[OY] 91BY] BUTISLIM]
Sue3jjom plempd plaeq
[I*H [ 9oualme]

1foo1Q yowajey

[[eLI3] plae( enysof

D O sey1uuaf

AeMO[[BD) SMIYNEBIA SUUBY]

@akojdwg

SI01AISS OHqNg ArRIqr]
oge10)) S1ouoy
a8e110)) SIoUOH
93891100 Stouoy

ssowisng Jo 939[]00) P10 UOPIOD
wrerSoxd [er0)00( drysiopes pg
A3ojorg

SIIPMS ANSIGATU) JO 00U

S2IpMS AYSIOATUN JO [0OYDS
UONEBONDPH I9YOEI ], JO [00YOS
SuysimN jo [00yog

yodg 29 00y ‘ABojolsaury Jo [00YOS
i[esH o1qnd

A3ojoyoksd

Awouonsy 29 so1sAyd

uoigney % Aydosolryd

JISnIN

sogenSue| wapoy

soZensue] WOPON

SONEUIYIRIA]

SOTJEWIAYJRA]

SONBUIYIBIA]

JUSWDTBUBIN

Supsespeolg 79 WSIEWNOf
Supseopeolg 79 WSHeWINOf

a3e[10) SI0UOH

AKI10)STH

$9OUDING IOUINSUOY) pue A[TuIey
ysysug

Suueaurdug

Adezay |, reotsAy jo 10100(g

SOIPIS Apunwuioy) % AsIealq
SIOPIOSI(] 29 SPOURIOS UOTJEOIUNIUIO))
UOHEOTUNUIUIO.)

Ansqoy)

Ansmusy)

SO0URIOS BULIMOBINUEBA 29 100IR[OTY
$30UOI0S SULINIOBINUEBIA] 79 1093IYOIy
2Imnoudy

aumnoudy

uswueda(]

9102 ‘gZ 8o :8leq Bunesp



F-2

ISH1O
ISHLO
a3aay

uosesy
asealou|
Aiejeg

023
o3
mds
%4
o%g
o%d
0299
0%g
o%d
%9
o0%g
02%9g
Do9d
0%g
023
0%3
0%
o%d
D%d
%9
079
o%d
D2%d
0%3
029
%9
%9
0%y
0%4
D¥d

9ainog
Buipung

9sBaIOU] AIR[RS

asearou] AIe[es

9seaIoU] A1e[eS

Jojsuer],

Jojsuel],

JoJsuel],

I9suBL],

IoJsuei],

IoJsuer],

IoJsuel],

Iojsuel],

IoJsuel],

IoJSuBL],

IoJsuBl]

oJsueI],

IoJSuel1],

Iojsuel]

I9Jsuel],

IoJSuel],

Iojsuex]

S0y 01 dwaf -28uey) smejg
8oy 01 dwa ] -o8uey) smerg
89y 01 dws | -03uey)) snjers

00°800°0%
00°885°09
00°0ZE901
00°000°+S
0084618
00'9LE'T
00°000°8%
00°9SH %S
00'95+'+S
00'v9¥"TS
00°800°CS
00°805°0S
00°80¢°6¥
00°0bH'ST 1
00°000°S¥
00'+21°9¢
00'91£°S6
00'9L6°L01
00'8%L°98
00¥T8°LT1
00°086°6%
00°08°8%
00°+00°0S

amus ] s3uey) yuey 00°000°09
amud [ /23uey) yuey 00°0¥S S

Iy
jusunuroddesy
jusunuroddeay
Jjusunuroddeay
usunuroddesy]

uonoy adA]

000001
00ZL9°6€
00'TLY'6€E
00°805°0§
00°800°0¥

Aiejeg/ajey
pasodolid

00°80S°S€
00°005°8¢
00°T1€601
00°96£°St
00°0ZL 1S
00'89%°SL
00'000°St
00'+05‘8Y
00'¥0SSt
00°800°CS
00'805°0S
00°00Z°0%
00°000°0€
00°0bL6€1
00°000'¥T
00°095°sS
00'89€°t6
00'96°1¢€1
00°0Z¥'69
00°87T°9S1
00°9LY 6%
00°000°8¥
00°000°SY
00'9ST'vy
00'000°S

00°9LZ°6€
00'9LT'6€
00'00°0§
00°800°0%

Arejeg/oiey
auny

910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910T/10/L0
9102/10/80
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910Z/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910T/10/L0
910T/10/L0
9102/10/10
910T/L1/80
9102/10/L0
910Z/10/L0
910Z/10/L0
910Z/10/LO

ayeq
aAo9Y3

1 1030on1sU]
10SS9J01] JUBISISSY

peaH wawpedaqg

J0SSOJOI JUBISISSY [EOTUI[D)
10300211(]

J10SS3J014 JUB)SISSY

1 Jojonnsuy

J10SS9J0IJ JURISISSY
J10S53J01 JUBISISSY
J0SS9)0IJ JURISISSY
J0SS9J0I1J TUB)SISSY
10SS3J0IJ JUBISISSY SULISIA
10$53J01d TUeISISSY SUNISIA
J0ss8j0I1g

MO[[2] [BI0100(J-150]

] Joj3onuisu]

10859J01J

10552301 9)BI00SSY

pesHy usunuedacy
10559301

I Toyonxsuy

PRI |

1 I030n1ISUf

J0SSJ0I JUBISISSY [BOTUT[)
10SS0JO1] JUBISISSY
10SS0J01] JUBISISSY [BOTUI[))
[ 1030n138U]

] 1039n135U]

10859J01J JUBISISSY SUNISIA
] Io1onsuy

9Pl

9102 ‘¥2 1snbny ybnouy} 910z ‘se Ae patsiug

SWRH[IA SUUBIIE] 9Y00Ig
Aemof[en [BaN,O Jotuny

Ke\l " sewef

Jodng ‘[ pPIURQg

[1EH " Yieqeziq

uousoIg Ayout],

JIazuang) sYoolg epuoyy

jul] uwy Apequiry
uesnysney ong eIy
I2)SAOUIM [ 9977

KODOIA SfjeLIqED USINET
oyiksIo] v Leoelg
UOSUYO[-UOULIE)) SUUOARY)) 9008
umoig pAory eydosuy)
UOS[O-IoUNIg [9qeS] S1I9[00IN
uepIof Youed uea(y

Ao[peig Lung eue(]

UOUURIS PIBYOTY SoUre[

ueaq "y Auoj,

S[IPM [[OLIED) 9A21S

auwnog "y Apaquiny

uozey (] STURPR
ZNOJYNINGY [Ieursy

suue(q "1 o0y
[[eLINY-A21JPOD) UNSITY BOISSIf
uayd A

uopsSo Aey AwaIof
WSumpe) UUAT KISy
Nung-IoAjeg uuk| epueury
YeLEJ-[q Yeuueyely WetnA

sakojdwg

[erolddy pieog 0) 109[qng suoloY |suUosIad A)noe4 pajes|dwo)

Anstuey))

amnoudy

JI0M [0S

A2BIOIIT 10J JOJUa)) MM

SOIpMG ANSIBATU( JO [00TOS

S3IpMIS ASISATUN JO [00T0S
Sursip jo [ooyog

Sursimp Jo [0019s

Sursiny; jo [007og

yodg 79 00y ‘A30[01S2UTY] JO [00YOS
uodg 79 ~00y ‘A3o[o1saury] Jo [0070S
uodg 79 00y “A3ojo1sauTy] JO [00YdS
uodg 79 09y “A30[o1seury] JO [00YOS
JoueUL]

ysi3ug

SOTIIOU00g

S3IpPMS ANUNUINIOY) 29 ANSIOAI(]
Sunasreq Jo ueweda

U3eoH patly

Sununoooy

Buisin Jo jooryog

iesH d1qnd

oouarog weindwo))

Imnoudy

UoNEBONpH 127283, JO [00Y0S
uONEONpPH I9Y2Ba], JO [00Y0S
KoeIairy 303 IS1USD) (1M

KoBI0IIT 10 101USD) TIM

yodg 79 09y ‘ASojoIsaury JO [00Y9S
SONRWSYIRIA

juswpedag

9102 ‘8Z J8qojoQ :e1eQ Bunssiy



F-3

sa1jiqisuodsal qof paseasoul Yim pazeroosse AjjeardAl pue polsad anuly e 4oy Aed aseq 03 uoilppe ui st 3ey3 uoesuadwo?) -~ ANIdILS
"o8ueyo Asejes so/pue juswisedsp Jo ss9jpJedau uonisod JSUIOUE 03 UOIHSOd BUO WO SIAOW 32A0|dWS UB UBYM PasM - HIISNYHL
'snjeys 3uioduo/Aresodwal Jo sniels awny |ny/swil ped sadueyd asAodws ue usym pasn - IDNYHI SNLVLS

“T AIn[ U0 BA11234)° SI 9sEBUOUL AJB|ES B UBYM PIS( - ISYIUINI AHVIVS HVIA TVISIH
‘uoljeziuedioa. |eausWIedsp € Jo 1NsaJ aU) Se aseasdul Alejes B SIAI920J 99A0|dWS U UBYM Pas() - NOILYZINYDHOIY

*S9IH(IqISUOASD./S31INP Ul 8SESI0UI [RLISIBW B JO 3NS3J Y3 Se paSueyd ale Alejes Jo/pue apesd Alejes ‘@11 qof s,23A0|dws ue uaym pasn - NOLLYIIHISSYTDIY

"T AINT 3AR03YS 51 BSOS B3R B UBYM PBS - ISYIUINI ILVY ¥VIA TVISH
‘S9P0I UOSESJ 9SBaAdUui \Cm_mw J{y3jo >Q P243A02 10U SUOSEDL 0] 2Np 2sea4oul >._m_mw B SDAIS03) mw>o_QF_w UE Uaym pasn) - ISYIUINI AUVIVS HIHLO

"ape.3 Aejes pausisse ay3 jo 23ues Y3 Yoeau 03 JOPJO Ul 3SeaIOU| AsejeS B SDAIS094 99A0|d WS UE UBYM Pasn - NIDSINI

's1032e4 AUnba 10 1348w JO NSl BY] SE SBAIOUL AJB[ES B SBAIB0R. 82A0|dWD Ue UBYM PasM - ISYIUINI ALINDI/LINYVIN

"wieid0.d Yied Joase) WA san|oey jo 1dsg ay3 ul uoiedidiied 03 anp aseatou Ale|jes e SaAIe08. 3aA0jdWa Ue UsYM Pasn - dIINHA

‘wns dwnj e jo JuswiAed 1o Asefes sseq 41ay3 03 8seaudul ue ul Buiynsas 29139p e saAIR23. 9aA0|dwd Ue usym pasq) - 33¥93q

"paYIsse|I8. 10U S| ol 11syl usym Ing qof J19y3 Ul sayjIgisuodsau pappe 03 anp asealdul Azejes e saa13l 9Ao|dwa ue uaym pasn - S31ILNA aIaav
"paaIyad s 3dA0|dWS paanas NXM B UBYM Pas( - 33HILTY V 40 JHIHIY

"MXM WoJy uozeledas e Suimol|og pauiyaa s) asAo|dwa ue usym pasn - JYIHIY

.ucwrc>0_o:.tm Ul 3eauq ou s| aJayl uaym >_CO pasn ‘uonisod awes Y1 Ul panulluod si pue Juswiulodde ue JO 31ep pua 3y} 01 SBWOI ww>O_QEw ue usym pasn - LINJIWLNIOddYIY

"auy 3541y BY3 Joy [josAed 0} pappe si a9Aojdwa ue usym pasn - INFILINIOY TVILINI
‘suoniuieqg uonoy

aseauou] Auejes Jaul0 - [SHLO

uoneziuebioay jeluswipedsq - 9HOIY

asealou| apels) Alejeg wnwiuly - NIOSI

AUnb3 s - DIIMIN

weibouid yled sea1e0 Wb seniioed jo Jdeq - dONLA
saibeq - IUH3A

ssnng peppy - d3aav

1$9p0Y) asealou| luejeg

uonepunod - Nd4d
$92IN08 Usamaq yids - ydg
Juspuadaq snusasy - QY
Aegjixny - xny

papun juels) - Jueis
[BJOUSS) pUe UOHEINPT - BT
:s9po2 991nog Buipun4



F-4

933
O%d
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o33
o%3
o%3
o%49
o%d
0%3
o%3

ay

ad

ad

ad

ad
o%3
o%3
o%3
9%3
9%3
o%3
9723
o%3
o%3
o%3
%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
%3
9%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
9%3
9%3
o%3

@2inog
Buipung

juawiujoddesy
juswiuioddeay

wswyutoddy fenu

Juswiutoddeay
Juswuioddesy
jusuuioddesay
jusuguioddesy
juswiuloddeay
wsuwuioddeay
jusuwiuioddesy
juswiuioddeay
Jusuwiuioddeay
Juswiuloddeay
Juswiuioddeay
juswiuioddesy

juswiuloddy [emiu)
uswiuloddy [epu|

juswiuloddesy
wsunuioddeay
Juswyuloddeay
wswyuioddeay
juswiutoddeay
juswiuioddesy
juswyuioddesy
juswiuloddeay

jusunuloddy |emiu)

jusuwuioddeay
juswiuioddesy
juswiutoddeay
juswiuioddesy
juswiuloddesy
juswiujoddeay
juswjuloddesy

juswiuloddy [eniuf

Juswiuioddesy

juswjutoddy [enu

juswiuloddesy
jusuiuioddesy
juswiuioddeay
juswiuioddeay
Juswiutoddesy
juswiuioddesy
juswiuloddeayy

uonoy adA}

00°0¥8'9
00°08z°¢
00°00¢

00°00S't
00°00S'v
00082
00°082'2
000822
00009

00°082'C
00°00LC
00°00¢

00°00S8'Y
00°009

00269}
00082
000822
000822
00°0£0°9
00°0€0'9
000822
002.2'Y
00'v8e'e
00°zLEY
00'v8e'e
00v8e‘c
00cCLL

00'2L2'Yy
0022y
o0zLey
00CLZ'Y
00v8e'e
A

00°zLe'y
00°089°¢
002Le'y
00°009

00°269°L
00°00S'¥
00'269°L
00°6.8°L
00°80€°L
00'529°¢

Kiejeg
pasodoud

oL0Z/LerCt
910z/LE/0l
9L0z/Le/L
oLoz/ielch
9ioe/Le/l
oLae/Leri
gLoz/Le/et
gL0c/Lerzt
oLoe/Le/L
910¢/0€/9
gLoz/ierel
910¢/ie/L
910z/0€/9
910e/Le/L
9102/0¢/9
910¢/Lere)
aLoe/ielz)
gLoc/ielch
aLoz/ie/l
910¢/0¢/9
oLoz/LerRL
oLoz/ie/L
9l0c/Le/ch
9L0¢/1e/L
9l0g/ie/L
9L0¢/1e/L
oLoz/Le/L
9L0Z/1e/L
910¢/Le/L
910Z/Le/L
910¢/1e/L
9loe/iere)
gLoe/ie/ch
9LQz/LEret
oLoz/Le/L
910Z/ie/L
910¢/1e/L
910¢/0¢€/9
oLae/iereh
oLoz/Lercl
oLoz/ie/L
9l0¢/Lereh
gloz/ie/l

ajeq pug

910¢/2z/80
9102/22/80
9102/10/20
910¢/2e/80
910¢/10/.0
910¢/2z/80
9102/2¢/80
9102/22/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/90
910¢/¢¢/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/90
910¢/10/20
9102/10/90
910¢/2e/80
910¢/2e/80
910¢/¢2/80
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/90
910¢/2e/80
9102/10/L0
910¢/2e/80
910¢/10/20
9102/10/20
910¢/10/20
9102/10/.0
910¢/10/20
9102/10/20
9102/10/20
910¢/10/20
9102/2¢2/80
910¢/¢¢/80
910z/10/.0
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/90
910¢/22/80
9102/22/80
9102/10/20
910¢/¢c/80
910¢/10/.0

ajeq uibag

suying suen

uewebep "y uyor

[SXIo M "IN Yleqeziig
131sB8Y pIABQ PIBYIrY
Jajsesy] piaed pleyory
Hneuy| "N exsiiin

181804 auuy Aj|oy

UuA(4 As|uelg sawep
UUA[J Aojuelg sswep
UuA[4 Aajuelg sawep
yuomxosg |seydliiy piaeq
ULomyosag [eeydly piaeg
yuomy0ag [oBUDIN PiARQ
yHWS UuAT Jeuusp
UyHWS uuAT Jayuuar
sdi|jiud Je3sgom [plueq
sdiliud J21sqoMm [Biueq
sdijiud Jeysgem [eiueq
B0UBIMET [ UIADY
BoUBIMET [ UIADY
SEWOUYL PIBIJIUM EPUIIBIN
uosiipn Aajpuad Aoely
pAog aey ANAS

lleg ssiusg aueyds)s
Buno, suep yeleg

9[eN ueny Ajwg yeseg
sojfoig UUESSe | B009gaY
sojfoig uuesse | eo0ageY
uige 'q o|0dIN

As|peig ) 8[[BUdIA

118y S epun

phog dilliud uyor

Muel Jjaydjelg uesp euueq
Juel4 Jayojelg uesp euueq
siewwng Aespuri yese)
welbuy asiuaq As|usy
Uolsiepn Uisgesi jsyoey
uolsiepn yiegest jsyoey
UUIAA SBwer Ale

Aolrd "IN elAey

Aelnpy auep asino
sbueng A10bsugy posey
Aelo Jaw|g

aakodwz

9102 ‘vz 1snbny uybnoiyy 910z ‘sz Aepy paisiug
[eroiddy pieog 0} 193lqng suonoy [puuosiad Aynoed awi] Ued pelsidwo)

Us|buz

ysybu3

ysi|buz

yoseasay R diysiepes “uiupy "p3
yoJeasay g diysiapes “UpY ‘p3
yoJeasay p diysispean “uwpy ‘p3
yoJeasay g diysiepes “ULpY "pg
yoseasay B diysiopesT uiwpy "p3
yoleasay g diysiepes “uiwpy ‘pa
yolessay x diysiepes “ulwpy 'p3
SOIWoU09]

SOJWOU00]

SOIIoU00g

Hpalid [eng

HpaJ) [eng

1paId [enqg

1pai) [enqg

Hpa.d [ena

Adesay] feaisAud jo J0100Q

Adesay] [eaishud jo Jo10Q

AIDG |BUOISS3J0Id ge] asuse( JaqAD
SISPI0S|(] 'g SPUSIOS UOEDIUNWWIOD
S19pI0SIq B SSOUSIDS UONEIUNWILIOD)
S13pIOSI B SSOUSIOS UONEIUNWILIOD
S19pIOSI(] ¥ SOOUSIDS UOHEIIUNLILIOD
SI8PJIOSIJ *® S9OUSIOS UOHEDIUNWIWIOD
$Japlosiq @ SOUBIDG UOKEDIUNWILIOYD)
S19pIosI(] B SOOUBIDG LUONEIIUNWWIOD
SI9PIOSI( B S9OUBIOS UCHEOIUNWWOYD
S19PIOSI(] 3 SS2UBIDS LOIRIIUNWWIOYD
SISPJOSI( g S9OUBIDS UCHEDIUNWLIOD
$19pIOSI(] 3 SOOUBIOG UOIEIIUNWILIO)D
SI9PI0SI(] ' SSOUSIOG UONEIIUNWILIOD)
SI9p10SI[d '§ S9USIOS UOHEBOIUNWIWOYD
S19pIosI3 ¥ SSOUBIDS UOIRIIUNWILLIOD)
SI19pIosI(] ¥ SOUSIOS UOIIEDIUNWIWIOD)
uonE2IUNWWOoD

uonEOIUNWWOoD

uoEedIUNWWOY

UoEJIUNWILIOD

ABojojuoiae) Joy Jayus)

Hy

anynoLby

Juswiedaq

9102 ‘9z 4890100 :dBleq Bunospy



F-5

o783
o%3
o%d
O%3
%3
O%3
o%3
o%3
BEE!
9%3

ay
O%3
o733
9%3
©%3

ay
o%3

ad
o%3
O%3
O%4
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
9793
o%3
k'
o%3
o%3
o83
%3
o%3
o%3
OkE
SkE!
kE!
o%3
9713

ad
o%3
o%3

a0inog
Buipung

yswiuioddeay
swyuloddeay
Jusuiuioddeay
jusunuloddesy

juswiuroddy [eniu

juswiuioddesy
juswiujoddesay
juswiujoddesy
juswiuioddesy
juswiujoddeay
juswiuioddeay
Juswiuioddeay
Juswiuioddeay
jusuwiuioddeay

Juswiuioddy {eniuj

Jjuswiuioddeay

Jusunuloddy (el

juswiuloddeay

Juswiuloddy [enu|

juswiuloddesy
juswjuioddesy
Jjusuuloddesy
juswiuioddeay
juswiuioddesy
waujuioddeay
juewuloddesy
juswjuloddesy
Juswiuioddeay

Juswiuioddy [enu

juswijuloddesy

Juswiuioddy jeguj

juswiuioddeay
wswiuloddesy

juswiuioddy fenuj

juswiuloddesy
Juswiuloddesy
Juswiuloddesy
Juswiuioddesy

Jusuiuioddy feniuj
wswiuloddy feny|

waunuioddesy
juswjuloddeay
Juswyuloddeay

uonoy adA |

00'082°¢
00°009

00'08¢'¢C
00°000°9
00°000‘Y
00'vL9

00vL9

00°000°¢
00°000°¢
009€1L°2
00005t
00821}
00'¥L9

00'vL9

00'269°L
00269°}
00269}
00'v8e'e
00¥8e'e
000822
000822
00'9¢€L°C
00'9¢tC
000822
00°00¢

00'082°C
00°00¢

00°0¥8°}
0028’}
00°095'v
00°0S¥

0008z
00'082'¢
00'890°L
00°02S°}
00°269°}
009¢L'
00°ZL2'Y
00'8¥8°C
009¢1L°C
000822
00°082'C
000822

Lieeg
pasodoid

gLoc/Le/l
oLoz/ie/l
910¢/0e/9
VAR F AN
9log/Lerct
9L0d/Le/ct
oLoc/Lerct
910d/Le/ct
olLoc/Lerel
oL0c/1e/ct
9loc/ierel
910¢/1E/01
oloz/ierel
gtaz/ierel
aLoc/ierct
gLog/ierel
oLoe/Le/l
oL0z/Lere)
910¢/1e/L
9L0g/Le/ch
9l0z/Le/ct
9L0¢/1e/l
aLoz/ierct
gLoc/ierct
oLoe/Le/L
910¢/0e/9
oLoz/1e/8
9L0z/Le/L
9lL0ze/Lerel
aloz/ierct
oloe/Le/l
olaz/ierel
gLoc/ierct
9L0¢/ie/L
9102/0€/9
9102/0¢/9
9l0ze/1eret
oloc/ieret
gLoc/ierct
gLoz/ierel
910¢/ie/cl
910¢/1e/ct
910¢/Le/L

ajeq pug

9102/10/20
9102/10/40
910¢/10/90
91.0¢/2e/80
910¢/22/80
910¢/10/L1
9102/22/80
910¢/10/11
910¢/¢2/30
910¢/22/80
910¢/¢z/80
910z/2¢z/80
9102/10/L1
9102/22/80
910¢/22/80
9102/2¢/80
9102/10/.0
910¢/2e/80
910¢/10/L0
910¢/22/80
9102/2¢/80
910¢/L0/L0
9102/2z/80
9102/2z/80
9102/10/20
910¢/10/90
2102/10/80
910¢/10/20
9102/2¢/80
9102/22/80
9102/10/L0
9102/22/80
910¢/2e/80
9102/10/20
9102/10/90
9102/10/90
910¢/2¢/80
910¢/2e/80
9102/2¢/80
9102/22/80
910¢/2z/80
910¢/2¢2/80
910¢/10/.0

ayeq uibag

Jauyoss|4 Aepy uesng
Jauyose|4 Alejy uesng
Jsuyoss|4 Ay uesng
UuMOIg uuy auneT

ssabing ueq

uopbiy Uiy Welllim
uopbry yiey Welllimn
119MOd ANy Weliipn
119MOd INyuy Weljipn
uojdwon "pA sewoy
SM3ID "y snappey |
IaMeuoH "y sawep

WbuAA Maipuy sewep

Wb MaIpuUy sawepr
9%kd sunsuyy euelnpe
90Ed BURSUYD euelnp
80ed BUNSUYD euelnp
PleM O epuewy

PlEM O Epuelly

SuUIAS]g UUY UoJBYS
SUIAS]g LUy UoJBYS
shaiydwny yieqezig yeleg
Aydiniy g eseg

WwBuyop uuAy ipop
wbupop uuk ipop
JUBIUMON UuAT 1por
12)ewsoys sukemaq Auia ]
isyewaoys sukemaq Alla |
MBID UOMeN [SBeYDIN
dniypopn Ausy)

dniypoN Ay

uiHey epajen enaiusyy
ulpe epajep epnsiusyy
Ul BpajeA eloAuUDY
uoxig Apeis) |ned

aul0qsQ Aepy esatay |
uewoIg Yyeuuesng
ueunioig Yyeuuesng

uopung oJ91S0D-aNg dUHSLY
uopng 0||9}S0D-aNG SUNSLY
[IBM 8100 Uiegezi|3 siwer
woig uuyang

SISJUIAA SUBN UMme(]

aafojdwg

9102 ‘vz 1snbny ybnoiyl 910z ‘sz Ae|y passjug
leaosddy pieog 0} 129[gng suonoy [auuoslad Ajjnoed awi| Ued psejeidwor

S3IPNJS [BUOISSDJ0Id JO |00YOS
SaIpPN}S [BUOISSD}01d JO JOOUOS
S9IpPMIG [BUOISSB)0.d JO [00UIS
Buisinp jo jooyog

Buisinp jo [ooyos

podg g 09y ‘ABojoisauly] JO 0040
Hodg B 09y ‘ABojoisaury JO [00YdS
Hodg R 08y ‘ABojoisaury jo |ooyog
uodg g 08y ‘ABojoisauly] JO |00YIS
Hodg B 09y ‘AbBojoisauly] JO |00YIS
Hodg 1 "0sy ‘ABojoisauly] JO |00YOS
Hodg % 08y ‘ABojoisauly] JO |00YoS
Hodg % 09y ‘ABojoisaury 40 |ooyos
podg g 09y ‘ABojoisaury| 40 |0oyos
yiesH dignd

UyesH oiignd

UieaH dlgnd

uileeH alignd

UileeH a1and

ABojoyoAsd

ABojoyoAsd

ABojoyohsd

ABojoyohsd

ABojoyohsd

ABojoyoAsd

ABojoydhsd

uolbljey @ Aydosojyd

uoifijay » Aydosoyiyd

oISN

Bunsespeosg 3 wsijeuinop
Bunseapeoig 3 wisijeuinop

{o0YDS 8jenpels

jooy2S alenpe.is)

JOOYOS ajenpels)

Abojoag) B Aydesboasny
ABojedosyiuy @ seIpms Yjo4
$90UBIOG JOWNSUOD pue Ajiwe
$9OUSIDS JoWNSUOD pue Ajie
S90UBI0S JOWNSUOY) pue Ajwes
S90UBIOG JoWwNSuo) pue Ajle
$92UBI0S JOWNSU0Y) pue Ajie
{(0713Q) yoeanno @ Bujuwies pepusxy
ns3

juawpedaq

9102 '8z 18qo0 :8leq Bunsapy



F-6

o%3
%3
o%3

ad

ad
o723
o%3
o%4d
o%3
o%3
o%3
9%3
o%3
9%3

ad
%3
97%3

ad
o%3
O%3
o%3
©%4
9%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3

921In0g
Buipung

juswiuloddesy
juswiuloddesy
juswiuloddesy
jusuuioddesy
wswyujoddeay
jusuiuloddeay
juswiujoddesy
wawiuioddesy
juswiuloddesy
Juswiuloddesay
juswiuloddeay
juswiuioddesy
jusunuioddesay
juauwnuloddeay
jusunuloddesy
lusunuloddy [emuj
jusuiuioddy [eiu
jusujuioddy |emuy
Juswiuioddesyy
Juswiutoddy [enu|
Juswutoddy Jemnu
jusujuioddesy
wsuwyuloddeay
juswiuloddy feiu
swiuioddesy
juswiuioddy [eniu
juswiuioddeay

uonoy adA )

000822
00°00¢

009€L'2
00°009

00082
00'v02'e
006012
00'269°}
00°cLe'y
00082
000042
00'9€l'e
00°0v8°L
00'269°L
007269°L
00°9€L'C
00'866'C
00082
00°0v8°L
00'9¢L'2
00'269°L
00'9€L'?
00°00¢

009¢LZ
00'9€L2
00082
00°006

Aiejeg
pasodoud

gL0c/ie/L
oLoe/Lel/l
aLoc/ierel
9L0c/Le/L
9102¢/0€/9
91L0¢/LE/L
9102/0¢€/9
9L0ze/Lerel
9l0c/Leret
910¢2/0¢€/9
giac/ierel
gLoz/iesct
aLaz/ierel
oLoz/ierct
oL0z/Le/L
9lLoz/ieret
oL0¢/1e/c)
olLac/ierel
gLoz/ie/l
9i0c/LerL
oLae/ieel
oLaz/ierel
9lL0z/Le/L
olLozg/ieret
910¢/1e/)
9L0c/Le/ct
9i0¢/1e/8

ajeq pug

9102/10/L0
9102/10/20
9102/2z/80
9102/10/20
9102/10/90
9102/10/20
9102/10/90
910¢/2e/80
910¢/ze/80
910¢/10/90
910¢/ee/80
910¢/2¢/80
910¢/¢e/80
9102/2¢/80
910¢/10/20
910¢/ce/80
910¢/2e/80
910¢/2¢/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/22/80
910¢/22/80
910¢/¢¢/80
9102/10/20
910¢/22/80
9102/2¢/80
910¢/22/80
9102/10/80

ajeq uibag

sdiaud " 1suor

Aeli ueiweq uyop

pPJEMOH Laqoy uelg

300.ig "4 Ueqoy

3o01g "4 Heqoy

slabbig uybnep yep

$pp3 uuy yelogaQg

ysng eupuexaly usajyiey
JensQd ] euneys

pieag Jnyuy Asiyep

Jauiny sswer Apo)

ab1099) usydolsuyD aouelD |
uoyog uewyoosg uuy Ay
poom|azeH peysey Lew|
poomjazeH peysey Lew|
uowwes) ajeq Aory
Hliey-1eqoos3y yiegezl|3 eine’
Hipey-ieqodsy yiegezl|g eine’
uouyorp ‘g ssydoysuyn
SSWIBIN dSjueis) akey| uwniny
Hemals Y uosep

pJoj|y uaiey) Jouer

suoqqlo) sdusy aulenboep
sjng anbiuopy eyisined
sung anbiuoy eysined
Jaupieo) puejbug essilon
JBuyodss|4 Ay uesng

aofojdwg

9102 ‘vz 1Isnbny ybnouyy 910z ‘Sz Aely pessiug
leroiddy pleog o} 198lang suody [pULOSIad AYnoed swil Led paje|dwon

0I0gSUSMO - NMM
010qSUBMQO - NMM
010gqSUBMO - MMM

MOBSBID ~ MMM

moBse|9 - NMM

MOBSEID - NHM

XOU} HOH4/umol-3 - MM
absyjon Aysianiun

soue(] g a41eay

soue( xR 9By
ABojouyoa] uspnig
$991A1eg Hoddng Juspnis
$99IA19G Woddng Juspnig
saoiAIes Woddng Juspnis
$92(AI9G Hoddng juapnig
NIOM [B100S

SHOM [B100S

SHOM [BIO0S

HIOM [BI00S

YIOM [BI00S

saIpms A)ISIaAluN JO |00Y0S
saIpNyS A)ISIBAIUN JO [00YDS
Sa1pnig AJISIBAIUN JO |00YIS
uoneonp3 J8yoea Jo [00YdS
uolesnp3 18ydes ] 1o |00YIS
uoneanpy Jaydes| 0 |00y
S3IPN)S [BUOISSS04d JO |00YOS

juawpedaqg

9102 ‘8z 1890100 :8leq bunssiy



F-7

NAd 00'$059 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L JO[RALD) [rews] Juswageuey
NAd 00°000°S1 LT0T/0€/9 910T/1/L uojjoq dwresyFue] umeq JuoweFeuey
D9 00°000°€ 9107/1¢/T1 9107/1/L 191q0(J UB[Y 109§ JouoSa ] Ajoryusyy
D9 00°000°€ L10Z/0€/9 910%/1/L Ioyseny ] sowoH ukag SwoSAS UONBULIOFU]
NAd 00°006 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L SMOI)) pasy Sneppey L Suro)sAg UonBULIOFuU]
0%9 00'%00°C L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L UOSUD[Y MY uyof Swo)sAS UOHBULIOJU]
eIn 00'77CT 91027/1¢/S 9107/S1/S np\ uensy-3uy) 989110 SI0UOH
D%F 007008t L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L IMRI T H9q0Y A1018TH

a@d 00°000°6 L10T/0€/9 910%/1/L sTuuR(q 7 1080y doyg 1suog
D% 00¥00°T L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L SOpEOY V pleuoy soueUL]
D9 00°000°¢ L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L PESH SeWe[ MIPUY sourUL]
D9 00°800°t L10Z/0€/9 9107/1/L qyoeqy) 'S despnpuy soueUL ]
NAd 00°895°€T L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L uey) D wey soueul
D9 00'¥00°C L10Z/0€/9 910T/1/L UOS[IA " STUUS(] SOIMUOU0dH
Nad 00°000°s1 L10Z/0€/9 9102Z/1/L Mong Sy ueLg SOTWOU0d]
97%9 00'700°C L10Z/0€/9 910Z/1/L Aa1e)) suLayye) A1y SOTWOU0dH
D29 00°888°9 L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L Suno X 9[0dIN eruog Adexay ], [eo1sAyd Jo 10300
D79 00°000°9 L10T/0€/9 910¢/1/L UIBA] 94 BLE]N 201081g JUISIN JO 10300
D9 00°000°6 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L SUOWILS PIEMOH duef 901)0BIJ ORI
NQ: 00'%05°9 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L PpoJ "y eMmed Sunajrey Jo jusunredsq
D79 007008 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L $3qI0 seqn] Supavjrel Jo Juswpeds
07%9 00005y 910T/1¢/L 910T/1/L SOUO[ SUIBULIEYS S[[SYIIA 939[10D AIsIoATH() ‘UBS(
O%9 00°005°01 L10Z/0€/9 910T/1/L SQUO[ SUIBULIEYS S[[SYIIA] 030[[0) ArsIoAT() ‘UBS(
NAd 00'+00°s L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L SOIMEIL] SIYA STPYIIA ssoursng 239[[0)) PIO,] UOPIOL) Uea(]
D29 00°000°0T 9107/S1/8 910T/S1/S Surswey ‘(g preuoy SHHD uesq
D9 00°869°L 9107/S1/8 910¢/1/L e[on Aefip SHHO uea(q
D9 00°000°C1 L10T/0€/9 910%/1/L e[[oD ABlIp SHH)D ueaq

@4 00°008°1 910T/1€/L 910T/1/L I9[8S21(] 'V PIeyory AN - SIOPIOSI(] UOEOMUNUWINO)
NAd 00°000°9¢ L10T/0€/9 9107/1/L $12qOY uI'] eynf SOIPMS POYID) 10 ISJUID
D% 00°800°t L10Z/0€/9 910Z/1/L []opsuey UuA euuel(] YIesy Py
979 00'7TS°L L10T/0€/9 9102¢/1/L sueaq werip ydasor el PRIV
NAd 00°000°C1 L10T/0€/9 910%/1/L SIIoM T[OLIED) 249G Sununoooy
NAA 00°000°S L10Z/0€/9 910%/1/L ss0Y "L e Sununoooy
NAd 00°00S°T L10Z/0€/9 910%/1/L 99T COMUIN Suunodoy
Naid 00°000°01 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L UOSUSH UUAT LIYS Sununosoy
NAd 00°800°91 L10T/0€/9 9102Z/1/L uay) Summ x Surunosoy
Ndd 00°000°S L10T/0€/9 910%/1/L Iosneylaqrg preory Aoels Sununosoy

99Inog junowy ajeq pu3zy 9jeq Hels awepN juowpedag

9102 ‘$Z 1snbny ybnoiys 910z ‘sz AN palejul

[eaoiddy paseog 0} 199lgng suonoy puadng Ajnoe4 paisjdwon 910z ‘g 48qo)Q :81eq bunssy



D9 000009 L10T/0€/9 910/1/L Iadng [ [omuRQ AoeINNIT 0§ JJUSD) (1M
D%9 0070009 L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L uops30] Avy Awalof Ao®IoNNT 07 JOJUSD) (1M
D9 00°000°9 L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L WSumue) UAT ASLry] AoeIo)ry 10§ 11US) M
579 00°00Z°1 910T/0¢/11 9102/1/6 ALISY) SLIBJA SUTURS[ orpey Juepmig
DT 00700501 L10T/0€/9 910¢/1/L UeAI[[NG dunf eueq SHOM [B100S
D9 00'805°C L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L Agdmp wud7 qudy SO [BI00S
O%9 00700501 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L SI91S0IS9(] ] BB SO [e100S
D9 00°€6Z°1 910Z/1¢/L 910Z/1/L TIeH " yRqezig SOIpMIS AJSIDATUY) JO [00YOS
D29 00°L86°C 9107/0¢/9 9102/1/9 ITeH "d weqezny SOIPMIS AJISISATU[) JO [00YOS
D%9 00°SES T 910T/1¢/8 9107/1/8 [onuewy “(J 997 SQIpMS AJISISATU() JO [00YOS
029 00°€90°¢ 9102/0€/9 9102/1/9 Jenuewry (7 997 SAIpMS ANISISATU( JO [OOYDS
D9 00°7€6°9 910T/S1/8 9102Z/1/L UOLISYIOXE Uyof AYjour ], SaIpry§ ANSISATU[) JO [0OYOS
D%9 00°0v8‘Y 9107/S1/8 910Z/S1/L Ioxed [ned uyor SAIPMS [EUOISSIJ01] JO [00YOS
59 00°000°9 LY0T/0€/9 910T/1/L 1sBarg ourery A[10a9g Sursinp Jo J00Y2S
579 00°000°9 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L SIOOJA] S[TIA BIO] Sursmp o [00YdS
D79 00°000°9 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L A0 SARIN ALIOYS Sursmp o [00YoS
D9 00°000°9 L10Z/0€/9 910T/1/L SLLIRH A\ A[IOquIry Sursip Jo [00Yog
D29 00°000°9 L10T/0€/9 9102/1/L © T1eqV "H AgieD SursInN Jo 100yos
D23 00005t L10Z/0€/9 910T/1/L W3udn uwy emed 1odg 29 -0ay ‘A50[01Seury JO [00YOS
D9 00°00Sy L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L Ioyerog Auoyuy e 1odg 2 "09y “ABojorsaury Jo 00YdS
D9 007005 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L 944 "D Weqeznyg yodg 29 09y ‘A50[01SaUTY JO 007D
D79 00°00S‘Y L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L Jod myry puowsey uodg 29 0y ‘AB0[OISaury JO [00Y9S
D9 00005t L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L ouked prag(] Yiouusy| Hodg 29 09y ‘A50]01SauLy JO [00YOS
979 00°005°CT L10T/0€/9 910Z/1/L UosqID) dukepy paig uodg 29 *00y ‘AF0[0ISaULY JO [00YOS
D79 00°000°9 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L uosIp K08)S ue[q Jusmwadueyuy Aend)
D9 000009 L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L £q10 yiog Ao ue[d juetuesueyuy Ajend)
0729 00°869°1 L10T/0€/9 9102/1/L proydayg-juny Aey somuep yIesy onqnd
D29 00°95+°1¢C L10Z/0€/9 910T/1/L uue)) "1, [SeYdIN Awouonsy 29 $oISAYJ

ad 00°98L°6 9102/1€/21 910T/1/L Kepe( "3 preyion Q0L YOIeASAY 29 FUILIBYT SUIUQD
D27 00°800°01 L10Z/0€/9 910%/1/L SSuTHuS[ 53Uy BIPNY Juowdo[ead( IBJOYDS JO IO
D29 00°000°¢ L10Z/0€/9 910Z/1/L Jod myry puowkey UONeNSIUTWPY 01 UON
D299 00°000°€ L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L Ioq[idg sueyg [SeYoIN JusweSeuRy
NAd 00°800° L10Z/0€/9 910T/1/L Ion0d yumm emed juowaSeue|y
NQd 00°000°S1 L10Z/0€/9 910Z/1/L oxead IPATIQ ASUNYM Juswseuey
NQaJq 00°000°ST L10T/0€/9 910T/1/L UOuLIED) UOSIA S[103)) JuswoSeuey

910z ‘vz 1snbny ybnouyy 910z ‘sz Ae|N palsjul

ferolddy pJeog o} 198[gng suondy puadig Aynoe4 pajajdwon 9102 ‘8z 18q010Q :9%eQ buesy



F-9

o®d
o®a
Dwdg
jueIn)
ueIn
JueIny
jueln
Jueln
e
o®wd
jueln
jueln
jueID
jueIn
jueIn
eln
Ul
JuRID
jueID
jueIn)
el
JuRID
ueIn
jueIn
JuRID
JueIn)
jueln)
jueln
JuRID
fli:3Tg)
JueIln
Ndd

2R e

o%3
O%d
Dwd
O%d
D»d
Nai1
Nai
Na4q
Nad

92In0g
Buipuny

adA] juswAhey

Keg rewaweaiddng 00'000°S
Ked rewswerddng 00°000°C
Aeq reyuawolddng 00'00S
Sunnsuod 00°0S0°1
Sunmsuo) 00059
Sunpmsuo)) 00°SLT |
Sunmsuod 00°000°1
Sunnsuo) 00'05E
Sunmsuo) 00°05¢
Sunmsuod 00°000
Funmsuod 00°08k
Sunynsuo) 00'081
Sunnsuo)d 00°091
Sunmsuo) 00°0T¢
Sunmsuo) 007091
Sunnsuo) 00°S15°1
Bunmsuo) 00°00€
Zunmsuo) 0000¢
Sunmsuo) 00°08t
Sunpnsuo) OpTTEl
Sunmsuo) 00°00¢
Supmsuo) 00"00¢
Sunmsuo) 00°009
Suynsuo) 00°0TT
Sunqnsuo) 00°091
Sunqusuo) 00°0TT
Sunynsuo) 00°091
Bunmsuo) OpTTE |
Zunpmsuo) 00°0T¢
Bunmsuo)d 00091
Sunmsuod 00°091
Sunmsuo) 00°000°¢
Sunnsuod 00°000°¢
Sunjnsuo) 00000
Sunnsuo) 00°00%T
SPIRMY (00'SLE
SpIemY 00°00$
SpIeMyY 00°00S
SpIEMY (00°00S
SpIeMY (00°00S
SPIEMY (0°000°C
SPIEMY (0°000°C
SPIEMY (00°000°C
SPIEMY 00°000°C

9102 ‘1€ Isnbny ybnoiyy 910z ‘| sunp polad 8y} Jo4

junowy
Jjuswied

910¢T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
9102/0£/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
9102/0£/9
910T/0€/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
9102/0¢/9
910T/6¢/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
910¢/0€/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
9102/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
910T/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/0£/9
910T/6T/L
910Z/6¢T/L
910T/6T/L
910¢/0¢/9
910T/0€/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8

ajeq
INEEITE

10859J01 JUBISISSY
10SS9J01 URISISSY
108$3]014 JURISISSY
10SS2}014

10859J01 JBIDOSSY
10889J01g

10SS9j014

10559J014 1UBISISSY

1 lojonysuy
S0UAPISIY-UI-1B[OYOS
90USPISY-UJ-[BUOISSJ 01
10859]01 JUBISISSY
9OUOPISIY-UI-[RUOISSIFOI]
90USPISAI-UI-[BUOISSRJ 01
108593014

10SS3]01J 1URISISSY
10SS9J01J ABIOOSSY
10S59J01d IBIDOSSY
10889J01 2JBID0SSY

1 Joyonusuy

10859301

10859]01g
S0UAPISIY-UJ-[BUOISSAJOI]
10SS3J01] 9)BIO0SSY
QOUSPISY-UJ-[BUOISSDJOI]
10S$9]01 ] 2IBI00SSY
10859]01 1UBISISSY

1 Jojonnsuy

J08S9J01J 97BID0SSY
QOUIPISIY-UI-[RUOISSIJ O
I Jojonxsuy
Q0UIPISIY-UJ~[BUOISSDI0I]
peaH 1usuwnreds

[ 1019n18U]

1 loynnsuy

10859014 JUBISISSY
10SS3]01d TUBISISSY
108S9J01J 9)BI00SSY
10SS3J01 9)RI00SSY
10S53]01 2JBIO0SSY
108S9J01 JUBISISSY
10859701 9IBIOSSY
10SS9J01g

10SS3}014 JUBISISSY

alL

sjuswAied awi] auQ Ajnoe4

Jung 3 Uiy

204eT Y3197 BLIOWIA
204eT utureluag
SWelIM "W U]
UBWIYOIAN ] UOIRY
J100ULIPUBA GOIA
PIOYISad " 191597
U0JO[PUdJ UUSIA AOf BSSI[IIN
19977 g [PYdeyd

sdde)) jjepuey ‘H
191K, *1, 091g

samg uoymaN ydesor
Juwg ury 39
JJo[prry SuaI] BSSUSIA
SH2qOY ury eyar
uoj[puUad UUSIM AOf BSSIRIN
ASlInA " BsI]
Aapnpp “( esr]
AS[InA - ST
uopsSo] Aey Awaiay
SN[ ‘A BowRg
SN[ N B[oWEed
SOUIH uuy UuA]

KeQq "N ByLE
woduaaeq D soluef
Trexo1) ") Ayrey
SQQLL) UMB(] 19J1UUSf
WBLmpe) k] LSy
puelg ‘q usme]

11°g T plaeQg

sIaky 9o1me] WIqoy
12904 ‘D duLAYIR)
1[853 'g 101BM
JuBMIANG SUISSNOY]
$)001¢] 19AY Of BpUBUY
ploje3deys 7] Of
Aydmp uud judy
0USIMEBT-SIUARE] UL IGIe(]
sueAq werjjip ydesof
SI31S01S3(1 ] eIOLIRd
yory s Apounry,
Ul 19[3ey eromed
JIONYT piaB( WeIIIM
uojuy " Aarpny

aakojdwg

Bupunosoy

AO0d - BIPAN AU 181
aOd - BIPIN Amua)) 11
DAHY [eNUs) yinog

JHdHYV [enua) yinog

JAHV [enus) yinog

JdHYV [enua) yinog
uonesnpy Joysea] Jo [00yos
uoneINpPy 19Yoe3 ] JO [00YdS
ad10d

uopeanpy jo 38910 uvaQg
uonesnpy Jo 939[[0) ueaqg

uoneonpg jo 839[[0) uea(
uopeanpy jo 939[[0)) ueaqg
uopjeonpy jo 989[[0D) ueaq
uopeonpy 3o 989[[0) ueaq
uopeonpy jo 98s[0) useQq
uoneonpg jo a39[{0D uesg
uoueonpy Jo 28900 ueaq
uoneonpy Jo a89[[0D) ueaq
uoneonpy 3o 232][0) ULaq
uoneanpy Jo 9F2[[0) uead
uoneonpy jo 939]0) uesg
uoneanpy Jo ads[jo) uesq
uoneonpy Jo 289][0)) UL
uoneanpy Jo a3a0)) uea(
uoneonpy Jo a8a[j0)) uedq
uoneonpg jo a89[0)) ues(q
uonedsnpy 3o 959110 urag
uonesnpd jo afer0) ura(g
uonesnpd Jo 93910 ura(]
SIPTIS PAYLD) 10] IU)
SAIPNIS PoYLD) IO 19U
SOIPWIS PoYL) 10] 19U
SOIPYS PaYLD) I0] INUI))
uonnquusia O79d - SHHO
uonnqLusia O19d - SHHO
uonnqLusiq O719d - SHHD
uonnqLusy O73d - SHHD
uonnquisiy O19d - SHHO
suopey Iuwnpy

suone[ey uwnpy

suone[oy uwnpy

suoneey wwnyy

juswipedaq

910z '8z 4800 :8jeQ bunesiy



F-10

22

O%d
O%g

D¥d

33009
LL)LUM@LL]

Q
&)

Q
3 3
w

REEEB288

Q0
3 I
[

&3]

Q

Qo Q A
i i e

[ R e]

f9058595999

Q
3
=

80inog
Buipuny

adA] JuswAhey

Aed rewowsaiddng 00°000°C 910T/6T/L
Aed repuowaiddng 00000 910T/0£/9
Aed [eypworddng 00000 910T/0%/9
Aed [eyuewarddng 00°000°T 910T/0€/9
Aed reyuswatddng 007009 910T/0€/9
Aed [epusworddng 00°00$"y 910T/1€/8
Aeg teuswarddng 00°005Y 910T/0€/9
Aed reyuswsalddng 05'z6S 9107/1¢/8
Aed reyuswalddng ¢/°819 910T/0€/9
Aed [eiwewsiddng 00°0£9°¢ 910T/1¢/8
Aed rewwewelddng 00°0£9°c 910T/1€/8
Aed rejuowsiddng 00°0£9‘¢ 910T/1¢/8
Aeq [ewaweyddng 00051 910T/0€/9
Aed reyuaworddng 00°00$° 910T/0€/9
Aed reuowsiddng 007000 910T/1¢/8
Aed [eyuswarddng 00°00$ 910T/1¢/8
Aed [euswolddng 00°00S 910T/6T/L
Aed [eywewarddng 0000 910T/0£/9
Aed reyuswerddng 00°000°¢ 910T/0€/9
Aed [mpwowoiddng 00°000°C 910T/0¢/9
Aed Teluswaiddng 00°00$ 910T/0E/9
Aeg euowalddng p¢°6y1°g 910T/1€/8
Aeq teuswelddng $¢gy1g 910T/6T/L
Aed reyuswsrddng 00'611°6 910T/0€/9
Aed reiwewrddng 00°05L 9102/0£/9
A reawsrddng 0005 910T/0£/9
Aed reyowelddng 09°€01°1 910T/0£/9
Ked reyuswolddng 0p°690°1 910T/0E/9
Aed [eyuowaiddng 01°196 910T/0€/9
Aed [eyuswarddng 08°1L0°1 910T/0£/9
Aed [ejuowarddag 07'TEE T 910T/0¢/9
Aed teiuowaiddng 00°00T 910T/0€/9
Aeg peluowalddng 05°CTo 1 910T/1€/8
Aed reyuswsiddng 00°0p¢ 910T/6T/L
Aeg rewawerddng 00009 910T/6T/L
Aed Teyuswerddng 007005°1 910T/1€/8
Aeg [eyuowarddng 00°005°1 910T/6T/L
Aed [muowslddng 00005 1 910T/0£/9
Aeg [esuswarddng 00°005°1 910T/1€/8
Aed reuswarddng 00°005°1 910T/6T/L
Aed teyuswarddng 00 0051 9102/0€/9
Aeq reiwewarddng 00°005°1 910T/0€/9
Aed reuswRlddng £1°6.£°1 910T/0€/9
Aeq repowarddng 00°005°C 910T/0/9
junowy ajeq

juswhed aAlooy3

9102 ‘L€ 1snBny ybnoiy) 910z ‘| duNp pousd auy} 104

10SS9J01 9IRIO0SSY
108839}01 91RIO0SSY
108S9}014 JUBJSISSY
J0SS9J01 9)BI00SSY
10889J014

105S9}014 JUBISISSY
10859]01 JUBJSISSY
10889014

1085901 JUBISISSY
10S59]014 STBID0SSY
90USPISOY-UJ-[BUOISSJ 01
10859]01{ 91BIO0SSY

1 Jo3n1sU]

10859)01( JUBISISSY
10SS39J01J JURISISSY [BOIUL[D
108$9J01J 2II0SSY
10S53J01 IBI0SSY
10SS3}014 91BID0SSY

pesy jusunteda(g
10859J01 SIEIO0SSY
10§$9J014 SIRIOOSSY
I0SS9J01 JUBISISSY
10S83]01] JUBISISSY

pesH jusuntedoq

1 1010n1sU]

10559}014 91RI0SSY
10S59)01 JUBISISSY
10859)01 JUBISISSY
SIIPIIS [BI0}0(] ‘I3
10859)C1 JUBISISSY
10SS9}014 IBIO0SSY
1085901 EIV0SSY

108891044 *

10859J01d
10889014 188y [eoiSofepagd
1085901 JUBISISSY
108S9J01J JUBISISSY
1088901 JUBISISSY
10$59J01( JUBISISSY
10852J01 JUBISISSY
108S9J01{ JUBISISSY
108893014
10859301
10S53]01 JUBISISSY

3L

sjuswAed awiy auQ Aynoe

loyeq [ned uyoy
Iodeq [ned uyof

3[noyY onJ-ueap
edarddy uuy suspreq
Aoy3ny uospip uorey
uoyelq ‘N Bpjaw
uopeld ‘N epaW]
ASySnH uos[ip uoIey
ury 1A-5um)

4Sneqoig 3 8209qay
SoUIH uuy uuk]

AeQ "W ByLE

YIS Jape)) sotue
plojjadorys ] of
1911IR))-USPOY Suuy YIo]
19[8531(] 'Y preyory
I9[SS91(] 'V pIeyory
I9[SS31(] 'Y Preyory
paiswiQ) suef

£q1ayf yod AlJOIN
SUQYONOY aukep A1en
[[a.11e] U0y

[[ere Uljo3

KRN " sower

uosqIo uosIIy
SI91S01S2( ] BIdIEd
Sueyz air

19]1payg QUUAT tuuaf
UBULION YHOM]IT Auojuy
ug[ny uppjuel AoueN
SUSYINOH dukep Alen)
SIUOf oyET yeqezlq
KoySny uos[ip uorey
AKay3nH uos[ip uoley
£QqsoD) 91JayosIA euRq
neuung A3[pelq sewoyy,
nouung As[pelg sewoy],
nouung AS[pelg Sewoy,
uo821Q) [BAUOIN UA[OAT
u0J21() [EAUOIA UA[OAT
08210 [BAUOIN UL[oAg
UuosqIn) SuABM PAL
SUIYSY JU2Ig Yylouusy]
Appowrg ) Aouo[P

aafojdwg

VdW - 0Tdd

VAW - 0T4d

a8a110) 1904 uea(q

a3a[10D Ienod ueaqg

Suture1], wNIIoSUo) qdD

SIIBJ}Y 1uapmig pue urasuno))
SIIE]JY 1uspnig pue Surjasuno))
wrwpy juswdofaas( Joid 2 Sumupuo))
SUONRISIZRY A J0Id B U0
AMTSU] SNISNJUO))

2)rINsuy SNISNJuo))

AIRSUY SNIOWYUOT

SIOPIOSI(] 29 SSOUIIS UOHESIUNWNOD)
AN - SISPIOSK(] UOHEDIUNWWO)
AN - SI9PIOSI(] UOHBOIUNWIWO))
AN - SISPIOSI(] UOHEOIUNWWO.)
AN - SISPIOSI(] UOHEDIUNWWIO)
AN - SISPIOSKJ UONEDIIUNWWO,)
sweIfold 10Yo)

sweIfold 10yo))

sweidold 1oyod

AATIULOU] YoIeasay - SHHD
JARUIOY] YIIBISY - SHHD

oM [BIO0S - 14D

3OM [BI20S - 14D

SHOM [BI00S - TAD

SANUSDUT YoIeasy - SFID
9ANUDU] YoIeasy - SEHD
SANUDU] Y2I8ISIY - SFAD
SAIURDUJ Y2IBISAY - SHAD
3ANUSDU] Yo18asay - SHAD
uonnqlusyq O19d - SgdD
Juswdo[aA9( 92I0INIOA 29 19918
1UoWdO3AI(] DI0JNIOA, 79 12918))
Juowdo[2AS( 99I0JMI0M 29 19318
(olwspedy) uoHenSILIWPY S9Ny
(o1wopesy) uopeySIUIWPY SR
(o1wopesy) uoHENSIUIWPY SR
(orwapeoy) UOHRNSIUIPY SN[V
(o1mopEdY) UCHBLSIUIWPY SUR[YIY
(o1wopesy) uoneISIIWPY MY
(orwspeoy) UOHENSIUIPY SN[
S22UALOS SULINIdBINUBIA 2 192]IYOIY
Sununoooy

juswpedaq

910z ‘8Z 480010 :8jeq bunssiy



R22R22828%

D

F-11

QYUY

929955880339 5929929629925998859988%

22

821nog
Buipuny

Aed [eyuowaiddng 00°005
£ed [epuowsiddag 00°000°C
Ked reswowerddng 00°00§
Aed rewuauwapddng 00°00$
Aeq eywowolddng 00005
Aeq [eyusworddng 0'000°s
Ked repusworddng 00°000°¢
Aed rejuswoarddng 00°0$TT
Ked reyuowe[ddng 00°000°C
Aed reyuswoapddng 00°0SL°C
Aed reyuaweiddng 00°£91°1
Ked reuswapddng 00°0$L°C
Aed reyuswsiddng 00°05L°C
Aed 1eyusworddng 00°000°C
Aed reyuewsrddng 00°05L
Aed reyuoworddng 00°05L°C
Ked [ejuswaiddng 00°05L°T
Aeg reyuswaiddng (0°05LC
Aed eyusws[ddng 00°05L
Aeq reyuouwaddng 0070SL
Aed Teyuawsiddng 00°05L°C
Aed eyswaiddng 00°000°C
Aeq rewowsiddng 00°0$LT
Ked reyuswarddng 00" SLE 1
Aed [eyuswerddng 00°SLg 1
Aed eoworddng 00°L99°€
Aed [euows(ddng 00°0$LT
Aed reruowsiddng 00051
Aeq reyuouwmsrddng 00°05L%
Keg reyusworddng 00°000°T
Aed reyusuarddng 00°000°C
Aed euswarddng 00°000°01
Aed reyuswsiddng 00°000°01
Aeg [ewowsiddng 00°000°s
Aeg jepuawsiddng 00°008°1
Ked reyuawsiddng 00°05€°C
Ked rerwoworddng 00°0SL
Ked eyuswarddng 00°000°C
Aed r@uswsiddng 00°000°C
Aed reyuswsrddng 00°000°C
Aeq [ewoworddng 00°000°T
Aeg resuwewsddng 00°000°C
Aed reyuawaiddng 00°000°C
Aed [eyswsrddng 00°000°C

adA] juawileyq junouty

910z ‘L€ ¥snbny ybnoiyy 91L0Z ‘| dunp polad ay) o4

juswihed

910T/1€/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢/9
910T/0£/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢€/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢€/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1€/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1€/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1€/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/0€/9
9102/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
9102/0¢/9
9102/0£/9
910T/0€/9
910T/0¢£/9
910T/1€/8
910T/6T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
9102/0£/9
910T/1¢/8

ajeq
8ARoaY3

I Jo3on1suy
108597014 JUBJSISSY
10889]01J 9)BIO0SSY
I lojonusuy

peaH juowpredoq
11 Jojonysu]
108§9J 01 9IBI08SSY
10853]01J 91RIO0SSY
10889]014 JJEIO0SSY
108S3]01]
105S9J01 JUBJSISSY
1 303onnsuy
1085901 SJBIDOSSY
108S9]014 9JRIO0SSY
108S3§01 JUBJSISSY
10859J01 2JRI00SSY
108S9]01 JURISISSY
108S3J01 JURISISSY
10SS8J01J 2IBIO0SSY
108S8]014 2IBIOOSSY
10859]014 JUBISISSY
I0S§9J01 9IRID0SSY
10SS}014 JUBISISSY
10883]014
105593014 9JBI00SSY
1] 101on1sU]
108S0J01 JURISISSY
10SS9J01q SIBII0SSY
10853}014 SIBID0SSY
reyn

108S9J01 91RI00SSY
J10SS2]01 JUBISISSY
10SS9§01 JUBISISSY
10SS9]014 JJLIO0SSY
10SS9J014 SJLI00SSY
10850J01g 9JBIO0SSY
[ J03onn8U]
10SS8]014 9IBIO0SSY
10889J014 9IEID0SSY
10889]014 9IBIDOSSY
10S59J01d JUBISISSY
10850J01 JUB)SISSY
10559]014 JUBISISSY
10559]014 QIRIO0SSY

oplL

sjuswAed awj] auQ Ajnoe4

soySny 1wy A1en
[ezayD preg

$2q104 seyn]

K112y SLIBJA duIueaf
Kare)) suusyre) Lrejy
SI2AY 9911B] UIqOy
Aqa3] yiog AlloN
weyuelg Y NSy
1K[oyepIozg yipng
S1XoNS 9 paig

g ong o)auk]
spjoukay] Aureg Aaspury
soweay T Ao

eyeay uekig

u03a1Q) [BAUOIN UA[PAT
IO 19[3eH eOWEd
ULB[ DA 9[OJIN uIme]
IoFul[[e]A STIOIRIA 9]ABD)
oy D Aury
Jjelelpuoy] oLy

wry uoakog

ueueRy| ‘A Sowef
Sueny erxoery
preqqen Aer A31Som
SI21S0182(] ] BIOLIR]
19pMOIY) yIdqezly jeredIejn
Jelzpng 997 Aexjjor
UUBULIOY SUTBLIOT]
UOSUDYY I3 uyof
PPOL "y elotied
uoouepeA sdijiyd euueof uknyedyy
SIuryoJN I A108a10)
subjmeH ‘D Agowr],
§9q10 seyn]

sueAq welip ydosor
uea(] Y AU

Hng " 99Iny

Jo[11dg sueys [9RYIN
Doidg ourys [9LYSIN
n[idg sueys PEYIN
10819qsuwIoy enysof
10810qSUIS}] enysof
I03I10qsuIsy] enysof
JoNeq [neg uyof

9@9kojdwy

npal) reng

npaiy renq

1pa1d feng

HnpaL) reng

Hpa1) reng

upa1) [eng

Sa1prS Ajunuwwoy) 2 AISIAI]
SAPRIS ANUNWIWOY) 79 ANSIAIQ
Suruiea| soueIsiq

Surures] soueisiq

Surures] souelsiq

Surures] souelsiq

Suyures] soueISK(]

Sururea] soueisIq

Fururea] sourlsIq

Suyurea] soueIsIq

Suruiea] sourlsIq

Surureay souwisiq

Fururesy soueisIq

Sunures] souwIsy(]

Suiurea] sourIsIq

Surures| soueISI

Fuiurea] ssueISIg

Sunwea] soueISI(]

Suures| aouBIsIq

Surureo] souesiq

FururesT 2ouBISIq

Surures 9ouRISIg

Sunea soueisig

SunaaeA Jo jusuntedsq
Sunoyrep Jo waunredeq
Funayre o uswuedeq
Sunayre jo wswpedsqg
Sunayrey jo uswuedsg
LRI JUapIS SUNSAY [RIUS(
[eLIIRIA] JUapnIS QuISAH [RIUS(
[BLIDIRIA JUSPNIS SusISAH [RIuaq
VI - 0Tda

VdN - 0Tda

Vg - 0T3a

Vd - OT4d

Va4 - 0T4d

VI - 0T14d

VaN - 0Tdd

juswyedag

9102 '8Z 1990100 :8jeQ bunssy



F-12

o®d
D®a
O®d
D®wa
(9"
REE!
DX
D®I
D%
D®I
D®A
D®3
oO%d
D®¥A
D®¥3
D’
NaAq
D¥d
jueln
D®a
DA
O®a
JueiD
JuRID
O%d
o®d
o®a
o®wd
o®a
D®d
jueID
jueInD
JuBID
O®d
DO®d

[CRG& Re]
PR Rd

?oInog
Buipuny

A rewwows(ddng 00'p6T 1
Aed reyuawsddng 00'9LZ1
Aeq [pwowerddng 00'18Z°1
Aed [myuowaiddng 00 187°]
Aeg reawpwayddng 00°L9T°1
Keq 1esuawdiddng (0 8¢9
Keg reruawarddng 00LLT 1
Aeg wdworddng 0078z 1
Aeg rmuwowarddng 00°C0E 1
Aeg rejudwolddng g0 0p9
Aeg repuswarddng 00 40€°1
Keg reyuowosiddng 00 L9T 1
Ked rewowsiddng 00 pLT 1
Aeg rewowarddng 00°LST°1
Aed reyuoworddng ¢/°81€C
Aed rejuowoerddng 00 000°S
Aed epuewolddng 00000
Aed reusworddng 0091
Aed reiwowaiddng (0’91
Aed rejuswerddng 0084
Aed rewsworddng 00°8p
Aed [wuowslddng 009
Ked reyuswalddng (0'000°C
Aeq reyuswayddng 00°05L
Aeg reyusworddng 00°000°¢
Aed reuowsyddng 00°000°s
Aed reywowelddng 50°868
Aed Teiuaweiddng (0°868
Keq reuawaiddng 00 01T
Aed reywoworddng 00°S1¢
Aed reowsiddng 00'16.2
Aeg rewoworddng 90°0$0°S
Aed reyswsiddng £7'29¢°¢
Ked reyuowsddng 00°0827°C
Ked rewwawsiddng 00082
Ked reyuewerddng 00 ey S
Aed eyuowsiddng 00 000°S
Aed [puowaiddng 00'000°01
Aed [myuswaiddng 00°000°s
Aed reyuswoiddng 00'000°€
Leq [puowsiddng 00°005°T
Aed [epuoworddng 00°00S 1
Ked repuoworddng 00°00S
Aeg teluswolddng 0000s‘c

junowy

adA] juswihed JuswiAeg

9102 ‘1€ 1snBny yBnouyy 910z ‘| BuNf PoLsd duy} Jo-

910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/6¢T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
910¢/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
910T/1¢€/8
910T/6T/L
910T/0£/9
910T/6T/L
910z/6T/L
910T/6T/L
9102/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
9102/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/0£/9
910T/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/0£/9
910T/0€/9

ajeq
SNEEITE

10859J014 JUBISISSY
10859]014 JUBISISSY
10SS9J01d JBIO0SSY
peoH jusuwedeq
10859J01 21BI0SSY
3014 988V % OYTO ‘AdD 1 %9%7
10853]01 9)B190SSY
10559]01 91BIO0SSY
108$9J014 1SSV [eo1308epad
10859J01 9)RI00SSY
] Jojonusug
10SS9]01 JUB)SISSY
10550J01d 91BIO0SSY
10859]01 JUBISISSY
] 1010n135U]
10859J01 9)eI00SSY
1085901

108891014 JUBISISSY Funisip
10559J01 9)RI00SSY
10883]014 JUBISISSY
10859101 JUBISISSY
108S3J01d JUBISISSY
10852]01 JUBISISSY
1 10jon1suy

1reyn

10859J01d 91RI00SSY
10853}014 IBI0SSY
10859}01 91RID0SSY
10859J01 JUBISISSY
10859J01d

10SS9J01 IBID0SSY
10S$9]01( IBIOOSSY
108539]01 91RIDOSSY
10859)014 JUBISISSY
108593014 JUBISISSY
1085901 ARID0SSY
108533014 JUBISISSY
10883101 JUBISISSY
10883]01 JUBISISSY
1 lojonnsuy

11 1oyonusuy
10559)01d LID0SSY
pesy 1uswireda(g

1 J030n18U]

L

sjuswAed awi] auQp Ajnoe4

9INOJ ONJ-ueaf

[ezoy5 pres

I9Y2s1] Yy [ned

ysyBug N A1en

ng rewuny)

Aepe(q "y pleylon
edurer) “q e
W3ume) BueLpy pusu
ASPjuLlg UUY2QT IoJIuusf
weyuelg "y NSy
weyseq 'S Aouii0)

IoNleg m sower
aedoiddy uuy suspeqg
wepy ‘[ Jojruuap
PLJUD-SI[] du2[ey) eipueys
edwrel) Q@ yen
SISBIUBJET "M\ UURID
qUnJ-1941BS UUAT BpUBWY
SI[JOH 90UNEBA unusnd)
24 2001U0], BIOIOR]

QA(] 2991U0], BIIOIORT]

2A( 2091U0], BIRIOR]
YHON 'V 91T

sisaquey] "N Blomed
IyyoryyD 's deapnpuy
umoig pAor] Jeydoisuy)
UBAI[[NS QUn{ BUB(]
UBAI[|NS Qun{ BUB(]
PIPUA]IOH podf

satae(] Ano pAor]
yapezjeIysy peyleq
yspezjelysy peyiej
yapezjeIysy peyle,]
198597 Yy Aowig

1195307 Y Aowig

JowlZ |9BYSIN pIABR(
0] 7 uaydarg
uowezm3a] suesng
uowrezInSy| uenseqas uen(
US[OUWLISPUB A BJSOIBIA KIS &
Kjoaeug *) usar

BIfesNIN A uYof

99NN USRI BINET
UBYRUEB[DOIN SLIBJA BOISSOf

aofojdwz

ISIA-SINIALDY [BUONONISU]
ISIA-SANAIIOY [RUOLONYSU]
OSIA-SIIIALDY [RUONONISU]
OSIJA-SINIALIOY [RUOLONLISU]
OSIA-SONIALIOY [RUONONISU]
ISIN-SANIALDY [BUONINISU]
OSIA-SINIALDY [RUOLONLISUY
OSIA-SINIALDY [RUONOTLISU]
OSIA-SSNIALDY [RUONONISU]
OSIA-SANIALDY [BUOLOTLISU]
OSIA-SANIALDY [BUOLONLISU]
ISIA-SOTNIATOY [BUOLOILISU]
OSIA-SUIALDY [BUONONISU]
OSIA-SONIATIOY [BUOTONISU]

yijeoy [einy Joy aymusuy
SWJSAS uoBULIOJU]
A101STH

qeT] sseullg % Yi[eoH
Qe ssoulg % Ui[eoH
qe] ssowlg % YiesH
Qe SSOWL] % Yi[edH
qeT ssawmly % Yi[esH
K3ojoan 2% AyderSoan
A3o1020) 7 AydeiSoan
doueUL]

souBUlL]

SHHD - V%4

SHHD - V%4

ystdug

ysySuy

Suussurfug

SuussuiSug

Suusourug

yoreasay % diysispes “ulwpy 'pg
youeasay 2 diysiopes “ulwpy pg
SOLUIOU0IH

SOTWOU0dq

SOIWOU0dY

SOLWOU0dY

npa1) reng

Hpa1) [enq

upaI1) reng

Hpa1) reng

npa1) feng

yuswpedaq

9102 ‘8 419q00 :8¥eQ Bunosiy



F-13

D®g
D®3
(92|
O®a
ueIn
eID
o®a
O®g
D®q
D®d
D¥3
o®d
D®d

222

D¥3
O%d
o%d
D®d
D%d
D%d
D%

ad

Q
RRRI28

D¥yg
Owd
o%q
O%d
D%d
O%d
O%d
(92|
Dwd
Dwg
D®¥q
O%d
D%

32Inog
Buipuny

adA} JuswAheq

Aeq [eyuawsiddng 000009 910T/0£/9
Aed reyuowaddng 00°000°c 910T/1€/8
Aed [eywowsiddng 00°000°9 910T/6T/L
Aeq rewaworddng 0000 9102/0¢/9
Aed reyuswaiddng 00°+90°€ 910Z/0€/9
Aeq reyueworddng 00°641°1 910T/0£/9
Aed rewswaiddng 007051 910T/6T/L
A rewswsddng 00002 910T/6T/L
Az rewoworddng 0000L 910T/6T/L
Aed [eyusweiddng 00°000°1 910T/6T/L
Aed teyuowerddng 00°005°‘c 910T/0€/9
Aeq reyupwoddng 00°000°¢ 910T/1¢/8
Aeq repowalddng 00°000°L 910T/6T/L
Aed reyswsiddng 00 5LE 910T/1€/8
Ked [euowsyddng 00°5LE 910T/6T/L
Aed [eyuowsyddng 00°5LE 910Z/0£/9
Leg eyuowoiddng 00'0zE's 9102/6T/L
Aed reyusworddng 00°049‘c 910Z/0¢/9
Aed rejuswarddng 00°096°1 910Z/1€/8
Aeq rejuswpddng 00°000° 910Z/6T/L
Aed rewdworddng 00°000°s 9102/0€/9
Aed repuawerddng 00°000°s 910T/6T/L
Aeg pesusweiddng 00000°1 910T/6T/L
Aed reuswarddng 00001 910T/1£/8
Aed [eyuewsiddng 0¢°00L 910T/6T/L
Aed [eyusws(ddng 00001 910T/1€/8
Aed reyusworddng 0g00L 910T/6C/L
Aeg teuswarddng 00'955%9 910T/6T/L
Aeg relswarddng 00'sLE 910T/6T/L
Aed [eyusworddng 00001 910T/0€/9
Aed [eyuowsyddng 00°671 910T/6T/L
&ed [eyuawolddng 00°000°1 910T/0€/9
Aeq reyuaworddng 00000°1 910T/0€/9
Aed [eyuows|ddng 00°000°C 910T/1¢/8
Aed reyusworddng 00°€£LT°1 910T/6C/L
Aed [eyuowaiddng 00°€59 910T/6T/L
Aeq rejusworddng 00'992°1 910T/6T/L
Aed reyuswodrddng 009LT°1 910T/6T/L
Aeg reyswoiddng 00°70€°1 910T/6T/L
Aeq [eyswsddng 00659 910T/6T/L
Aeq reyuswsiddng 0078T1 910T/6T/L
Aed [ejuewarddng 00'€8z°1 9102/6T/L,
Aed reyudworddng 00°L0€°1 910T/6T/L
Aed [eyuows(ddng 00°€0€°1 910T/6T/L
junowy ajeq

juswAed BAI}09)3

910z ‘L€ 1snbny ybnouyy 910z ‘L SuNp polied 8y} 104

108$9J014

10SS3J01] IRIDOSSY
10SS9]01 9IRIO0SSY
10559}01 JUBISISSY
108S9J014 9JRIO0SSY
10859J01( 91RIO0SSY
10SS9J01{ JUBISISSY
108$9)01 JURISISSY
10859)014 JUBISISSY
Q0USPISTY-UJ-[RUOISSIJO1
10553}014 JUBISISSY
10859)014 9IBI0SSY
10559)014 AIRI0SSY
10859}01( 91BID0SSY
10SS3]01 21RID0SSY
108$2]01J 21BID0SSY
ey

10SS9J01J JNBIO0SSY
areyn

108§9]J01 JUBISISSY
1085901 JUBISISSY
10853]01 9IBID0SSY
108$3J01d 21RI00SSY
peay jusweda(g
10859]01 JUBISISSY
10882J01 JUBISISSY
10SS3J01J 9)B100SSY
10S53]01 SIRID0SSY
10SS9J014

10S§9J01J 9IBI0SSY
1 Joyonnsuy
10S53J01 JURISISSY
J08S9j014

10SSOJOIJ JUBISISSY
108S2J01] LI0SSY
10589301

10SS9J01J 9)BIO0SSY
1] Iojonysuf

peay Jjuaunredsq
peaH juountedeq
10S59}014 JUBISISSY
10859J01 JUBISISSY
1 J030n.18U]
10853J014 21BI00SSY

SpiL

sjuswAed swi| auQ Aynoed

uos[ip Aoelg

Aq1a3] yeg Ao
£q1a3] yog AfJo
uiary soydoistiy) uyor
10[AR L, UO(y SRy
I0jAe], uo( SyMry
IOP30IYDS S[0IN IOquUIY
Hyof 1§ v uelg

ury 1A-8uly)

ALag 901N yereg
sang uoymaN ydosor
wsug g Aogger

wdug Y Aeygyer
aotdde) D Awry
aoidde) D Awy
aroidde) ) Awy
PpOL Y eRMed
ARJRALD [rews|
Tyyoeyy)) g deopnpuy
Suery uarog Suayg
peloureqer poosejy
I9p0)) SUYS]

ARIRALD [Tews]
Isqaylenes eqn [1if
Aaqunoy ySie] uaySo
SUDJUS[ JAL3 ealpuy
LD [ epuelry
yo3aD) s[eng) aMaA X
UBMDIS 'Y BSSI[AIN
BIUBN N WelIm
Jsyuismy) urely Appg
uoj3umuua seony Asjpeig
BUINP0IE Y Ajowt],
yory s Ao,
UBWYDIA, ] UoIey
S2Y01S JUSY [SBYDIN
SIOMAIS " MOl
BULIRYS BIPUBYD YSI[IN
2)[nY9S JOPUBXIY 0MIg
pajswjQ suef

JouyA piae( Aagjaf
12Ul SR 2]ABD)
supyney] [9ryoA Aueg
ueplof " Anny

safojdwig

ue[d justsedueyuy Ajend)
ue[d JuswsoURyUL A3jend)
ue|q judwoueyuy Ajrend)
ue[J Wwawaduryuy AIend)
WESH dlqnd

sy otqnd

$90US10G [0130[0YdAS
weido1d sSuLng a8ayj0)-014
weiSold sSuwng a8sj0)-01d
weido1d sSurng a8sj0)-01d
oSN

SISO

SISNAL

SLIOYOD) MSIW

SHOYOD MSIN

SHOYOD MSIN

VAN

VAN

A4

JUDWITRUBIA

juswoSeuey

juswefeuey

jusweSeuRy

Sururea Suojayry

Suuresy Fuopapry

Surures Suojayry

Surureay Suopayry

uIey pue wes]

SIA

SIT

SI

$193[014 [[99Xq OIWAPEIY WSI[RILINO{
$192[014 [}99Xq OlWAPLIY WSI[RUINOf
Teulwag A)noe [eUONBUINU]
ISUA-SINIALOY [BUONONSY]
ISTA-SANIALDY [BUOHONISU]
ISIA-SIIANOY [BUOTIOLHSU]
ISIA-SIBIALDY [eUOnONSU]
OSIN-SAUIATIOY [BUOONISU]
ISIN-SIRIALIOY [BUOTONSU]
OSTIN-SANIATY [BUONONISU]
OSIA-SONIALOY [BUOHOLHSU]
ISIA-SONIALDY [BUOTIONLHSU]
ISIA-SANIALDY [BUONONLSU]

juswpedaq

9102 ‘8¢ 42qo1oQ :8jeq Bunesy



F-14

3]

§933992229592555995558558989¢8

&}
3
&l

D®H
o%4
o®d
D®A
o%d
D®d
O®a
O%dq
JueIn
ueIn
O®d

aoInog
Buipuny

Aed reyowsddng 00000 9102/0¢/9

Ked reyuowoarddng ¢/ 8oL 910T/6T/L
Aed [eyuswsddng 00°6€8°C 910T/6T/L
Aeq reyswoyddng 00°s£8°c 910T/6T/L
£eq reyuawaddng 00°05Z°1 910T/1¢/8
Aed reyuaweiddng 00°05Z°1 910T/0€/9
Aed rewuwdpddng 00°005*y 910T/0€/9
Aed reysowoaddng 00°05€° 910T/1€/8
Aed reysowsrddng 00°006 910T/0€/9
Aeq [eyuswsiddng 00°057°C 910T/1€/8
Aeg [eyuwawsrddng 00'057°C 910T/0€/9
Arg [eyuewsddng 00°05Z°C 910T/0¢/9
Aed epusuws[ddng 00°000°C 910T/1¢/8
Aed reluowayddng 00005 1 910T/0€/9
Ked [eyuewsiddng 00°000°C 910T/1€/8
Ked [eyuswarddng (0°052°C 910T/1£/8
Azq reysuworddng 00°0$Z°c 910T/0€/9
Aeq rewweworddng 00°00$ 910T/1€/8
Aed reyuewsddng 00005 910T/05/9
Aeg Teuswarddng 000001 910T/6T/L
Aed eyuswarddng 00°971°1 910T/0€/9
Aed reluowsddng 00°00$ 910T/1¢/8
Aed reyuswsiddng 00°00S 910T/0£/9
Azd reyswdiddng 00°05L 910T/1£/8
Aed reyswsiddng 00°05. 910T/0¢/9
Aed [epuawsiddng 00°000°1 910T/1€/8
Aed reruowsyddng 000051 910T/1€/8
Aed rewauwerddng 00°000°¢ 910T/6T/L
Ked reyawerddng (0°000°€ 910T/0£/9
Aed [eywowsrddng 00°00L 1 910T/1£/8
Aeq [eyuswoyddng 00°00€° 910¢/6T/L
Aeg reyswsiddng 00°005°1 910T/1¢/8
Aed telowsddng 000051 910T/6T/L
Aed reyuawsiddng 00005 1 910T/0€/9
Aed reywowerddng 00°057°T 910¢/1€/8
Aed reysworddng 00°05z°c 910T/6T/L
Keg reyusworddng 00°005°1 910T/1£/8
Aed teruswaddng 000051 910T/6T/L
Ked reyuawopddng 000051 910T/0€/9
Aed reyusworddng 00°001 910T/6T/L
Aed reyuswsddng 0000z 910T/6T/L
Aed reyuewaiddng 00°00T 910T/6T/L
Aed reausworddng 00°000°1 910T/6T/L
junowy ajeq

adA ] juswifeq

juswAed ELU T |

910z ‘L€ Isnbny ybnoiy) 9102 ‘1 duUNr poLdd 8y} Jo4

108S9j01
] Jojonnsuy
10S59]01J 9JBIO0SSY
108S3]01 JRIO0SSY
10889014

108S9J01g

108S9J01 JURISISSY
peoy 1usuneda
peoH juounaedaq
108§3}01d

10889014

1 Zoyonusuy
10859J01 2JEID0SSY
108$9J01J JUBISISSY
1085901 JUBISISSY
10S59J01d 1BI0SSY
10859J01J SJLID0SSY
10859J01 JURJSISSY [BIIUI))
10559]01 JURISISSY [BIIUI))
108§39301d

1085901 0SSy [e21F03epag
1085901 JUBISISSY
108S9J01 JUBISISSY
10SS9}01d NBI0SSY
10S839]01{ IBI0SSY
10859)01{ JUBISISSY
10859J01d S1RI0SSY
1085901 JBI0SSY
10859J01d 2JBID0SSY
1085201 JUBISISSY
1085901 JUBISISSY
[ 1030n18U]

1 10)onsug

1 J030n338U]
10SS2}01 JUBISISSY
1085901 JUBISISSY
108$9301d 9IBID0SSY
10859J01 9JBI0SSY
10§$9J01J S1RI00SSY
1 2o30R35U]
1085901 JUBISISSY
1085901 JUBISISSY
10SS9J 01 JJLI0SSY

Sl

sjuswAed awij] auQ Aynoe

uedo] "y yeroqaq
Assiny °f 1puom

sueAq wel[iip ydasor
ysng uoyel)) ereqieg
SN0IS JUTY [FBYDIA
SONOIS YUY [SBYSIA
nauupng As[peig sewoy],
JJRYOS IPUBXA[Y 201G
2}[NYOS 1pURXIY 20TUG
201y SIaAy AoueN

201y 1Ay AdueN
spjoukay Auog Kospury
J[od uoser

Uu0831Q) [BIIUOIA UATAT
YHON 'V 31s9]
modyesery] uewid{og
modyesery] uewis{og
uoSIyOINY °S eS|
UOSIYOINY °S BSIY]
diopuol] souaime neg
As[uey 'V 19j1uuaf
U921 souof AjIaquiry]
Ud210) Sauof Aaquury
S3ARINA(J UYO[ Pali
SOABINS(T UYO[ PaL]
10[AB] pIeyory

UBAI[{NS unf BUR
UBAIJINS Qun{ BUR(
UBAI[[NS Qunf BUB(]
Aydimp] uudT [udy
Aydmy wud [udy
QIKUTOIN SLIBIA 2K[oN
QIAJUIOIN SUIRIA 2A[0Y]
SIKUIIN SR AT
IoSulj[ey SnoIey 94D
1oTul[[e]A SNOIRJA 9[ARD)
SI19150152(] ] BIOMIRd
SISIS0ISa(] ] BIOLIE]
SI91S01S9( "] BOWIEd
uosa[ng g sawef
SUINUSL YIIY BIIpUY
9A( 9031u0], BHRIOR]
s35ug 1 wisu)

aafojdwg

ISYI[SMIN UBLIOPIA
[ooyog Iwwng
100Yog Jourung
J0OYDS IBwng

weidord Aemy Apmg
weifo1d Aemy Apnys
weifoid Aemy Apnig
weidoird Aemy Apmig
weifo1d Aemy Aprig
weiforg Aemy Aprug
wresforg Aemy Aprug
weidold Aemy Apmig
weiSo1d Aemy Apnig
weigord Aemy Apmig
weigold Kemy Apmug
weidolg Aemy Apnig
weifoig Aemy Apmug
ureigo1d Aemy Apmg
weifo1d Kemy Apmig
weido1d Aemy Aprig
weidord Aemy Apnig
weido1d Aemy Apnyg
weido1d Aemy Apnig
wesSo1d Kemy Apnig
wresdoid Aemy Apnig
OIpEY uapmg

JI0M [B100S

oM [eto0g

30M [B1008

JI0M [e100S

HOM [B100S

SHOM [BI00S

oM [BIO0S

SHOM [BI00S

oM [BI00S

SHOM TRIO0S

JIOM TBI00S

SHOM [eI00g

SIOM [BR0S

SaIPNIG [RUOISSJO1] JO [00YDS
Sursiny jo [ooyds
Bursann Jo [0oyos
Sursip jo [ooyos

yuswyedaq

910z ‘8Z 19qoQ :8eQ bunesiy



F-15

aoInog
Buipuny

adA} JuswAheq

junowy ajeq
juswied CLURETTE| oL

910z ‘1€ 1snbny ybnouy} 910z ‘| dunr pouad auy) o4
sjuswAed swi] suQ Ajnoe4

@afojdwg

uonepunod - NG

$921n0s usamaq Jids s| Bupund - Jydg
juapuadeaq anuaray - gy

Asexny - xny

papund Juelg) - Jueis

|eJ8uUag) pue uojeonpg - 993

1S9po) saanog Buipung

yuswpedaq

9102 ‘gz J9qooQ :ejeq bunesy



o%d
933
o%d
o%3
o%d
LE|

9%3
XNy

S—1

XNy
XNy
XNy
XNy
XNy
xny
xny
xny

o%3

o%3

%3

%3

o%3

9733

o%3

o83

o%3d

%3
XNy

o%3

ad

o%3

933

o83

%3

©%3

%3

o%3

s wiuioddy [eniug
Wwiswjutoddy [epiu|
Juswjuloddy |epu|
Juswjuloddy jeniu|
Wawyuloddy feniu)
Juswjuioddy [eniu}
Jususuioddy |enu
Wswjuloddy |enu|
Jusunuloddy |enu|
Juswjuioddy |enu|
Jusuiutoddy |enu|
Juswjuloddy jeniu|
awyuoddy jeniu
Juswiuloddy {eru|
Juswjuloddy feniu|
juswiujoddy [enu)
Juswjuioddy [eniu
suuioddy e
suwiutoddy [eiy|
Juswiuioddy [epu|
jusunuioddy [epu|
jusunuloddy jenu|
Juswyuloddy feniu)
Juswjuloddy (e
wswiuoddy [egu]
Juswjuoddy [eniu
wsunuioddy |eniu|
Jusuiuioddy [enu|
Juswiuioddy jemu|
usujuloddy feniu)
Jusujuloddy [en)
Jusuwuioddy [eniu
Juswjutoddy [eniuj
Juawiuioddy |eniu|
Jusujuioddy jeniu|
Juswjuioddy feniu|
Juswyuioddy [enu)
Juswjuioddy [eniuy

uonoy adA]

00°000°0€
00°000°0Z}
00°¥00'0L 1L
00'969°'0¢
00°005°¢2
00°000°06
00°800°0%
00'¥86'Gl
00'¥86'GL
00°80§'ZE
00'¥86'GL
00°000°Z1
00°000'v2
00°000't2
00'¥86'GlL
00°800°0%
00'700'¥0L
00'880°€Z
00'880°c2
00°'880'€Z
00°v2L'eT
00°000°€€
00°080°cy
00'800°82
00°700°92
00°000°54
06'8.€'v¢
00°800'v€
0080025
00'800'0%
00'+00°ZE
00°v05°ZY
00'806°z¢
00'700'0Lt
00'898'62
00'898°62
0089862
00'962°z¢

9102/2Z/80
9102/80/90
910¢/1¢/90
9102/10/80
9102/80/L0
910¢/22/30
9102/80/80
910Z/L1/L0
9L0Z/L1/40
910¢/10/L0
9102/LL/L0
9L0¢/11/L0
910c/6L/L0
910¢/L1/L0
9102/LL/L0
910¢/81/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/80
9102/10/80
910¢/80/80
910¢/10/80
9102/10/80
910¢2/10/L0
9102/0L/80
9102/90/.0
9102¢/90/60
910¢/81/L0
910¢/10/80
910¢/10/90
9102/L2/L0
910¢/90/90
9102/90/90
9102/¥2/80
9102/02/90
9102/80/80
9102/80/80
9102/80/80
910¢/1.0/80

Aejegjoiey Aiejeg/ojey o)eq

pasodoid

juauny Y LENIE ]

9)eI00SSY ||0JARd JOlUBS
UoEO0D) JUBISISSY

YoBO)) JUB)sissy

9)eI0SSY 32O

10}2UIPJO0D 09PIA

JuSpISald BIA Juelsissy

asinN pala)sibay

J0}03ui(] ||eH 9ouspIsay Issy
10108117 |[BH 90USPISTY JSSY
TH “10jeuipioo)

10)03.1( J|eH 92USpISTY JSSY
2771 pue yuswpedy ‘1ojeulpioo)
1010841(J |[eH 9ouapisay
10j03.1(] ||eH 80UspISay
1010311 [|leH 90uUspISaY ISy
Jojeuipioo) weiboid

10}08.1(] 9)BI00SSY

Jojasunoy |epuapisay
Jojasunoy [enuspisay
Jojasuno)) |ejuapisay
10[2sunoy) |enuapisay
10[esuUNoD

120130 ABjeg Aioyeloge
J01BUIpIOn) 82140

9)eI0SSY 3210

slleyy ssauisng /i Yy 0SSy

| JS)uled

9)BID0SSY 320

10}03.I(] 91BI0SSY

soueldwo) dBBIY)Y ‘pPIooD
JWB JUSAZ B SaR[Ive ‘PI00D
SUIY BIPBN/WOD Yy Ui 1SSy
SuOHEDY BIPSIN/WOD Yl ‘p400D
10)08.1(J 9AN08XT

10|9SUNOY) SUOISSIWPY
JO}eSUNOY) SUOISSIWPY
JO[ESUNOY SUCISSIWPY
)sijeroadg poddng juspnig

apLL

910z 'z Isnbny ybnouuy 910z ‘Gz Aeln passiug

[enouddy pieog o} 109[gng suoloy [suUosIad yels pareidwon

2NQ © epuepp
Swel|jip JewQ puowweys
allYAA UopueIg seuuenpd
UOSJBAA S2UUSY UBLT
uiep usisny Yep

unojig eueLipy

SURfJEAN BOUSY UBSNG
IBIB|\ UBA 9SI|3 J9jluusp
uew||i| seuoa(q uelAesnp
JB[|IY0S UYop SejoyoIN
supjiad J3|iIAl BIAIO
susmQ 9 sswer
wBiuyop ueplor sswep
JaAe\ uyor wepy

uefoT uely yiep

supjuar 9ouleT BUBIND
J9|[ey 1 s8ydoysuyo
UBW|OZ |94 SBIOYDIN
siaboy euuA- uebiop
Sueqoy Asjsapn qooepr
uosIaxdIQ Yelwl]
HNod[eQ BIEDY 93SI9YD
JuBlS UUY yeies

Ja|ss3 aulpwiwg A|leg
e O 1o

e spep |[epuey
swepy As|sep qooep
UBLWIS)YSY 9SOy BUBHSUY
uenoy pwuny)
JBNBUSYPIAA UUAT Jayuuap
uosjnuy| J Ul

|[@Mmuaalg) |feysiep Aeyoez
BisMmoyeA4 punaid uelig
00pYOW Ueaq Auoyiuy
8NUM Weg Asspur

BNUS SejoyoIN uely

CTE RHeaISNETIN ]

400 237 PPYIN

@oAojdwg

040 @y} Jo 30O

llegiayseg s,Usiy

llegisysed s,Uusiy

lleqieyseg susiy

[feqyayseg s,Usiy

UIWPY - JUSLWADUBADY [BUOHN]SU|
UiesH |einy Joj synisuy|

8JI1 9ouBpISOY B BuisnoH

9JI 8ouapIsay g Buisnoy

8JI1 @dudpISey B BuisnoH

9JI7 dduspIsey B Buisnop

9JI 9duapIsay B BuisnoH

9JI] eouapISaY % Buisnoy

9JI1 9ouspIsay B BuisnoH

9JI] 9ouspIsay 1@ Buisnoy

9)11] 9ouapIsay B Buisnoy

absjj0) siouoy

20USI0S pPUB Yiel jO AWDpedy uojen)
90USI0S pue Yiel jo AWapedy Uojen)
90USI0G pUB YIBN JO AWSpedy uojen
90UBI0G pUE YIB JO AWSBpPEDY Us}EeD
S0U3I0S puE Y JO AWapedy uojes
A1ajeg ¥ yyesH ‘Juswuoliaug
Juswabeuey uswjjoiug

Adessy] |edishyd 40 JojooQg

SO1B|UlY 40 10J031Ia

juswabeuey saljioe jo ydag
uopeonp3 jo abs|joD ueaqg

SINJISU| SNIONUOD

sons[uIY

Sons|uyY

SoRIYY

sons|yy

suoneey luwny

901 SuUOISSIWPY

2010 SUOISSIWPY

9010 SUOISSIWPY

yoeslinQ olwapedy

juswpedag

9102 ‘8z J8qojoQ :o)eq Bunssiy



juein
%3
0%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
juels)
o%3
9%3
9%3
juels)y
ucw.hmu
nds
%3
juelo)
jueis)
juei)
Jueio)
uds
juelioy
9%3
o%3
9%3
Xny
XNy
9%3
XNy
ay
9%3
9%3
XNy
9%3
%3
9%3
uein

S-2

uoseay
aseaIduj
fiejeg

93Inog
Buipung

jusuipuioddeay
Juswyutoddeay
juswiuloddesy
juswiuloddesy
Jusunuloddesy
jusuwyuloddeay
juswjuioddeay
juswiuioddesy
juswiuioddesy
juswjuloddesy
Juswiuloddesy
Jjusuwuioddeay
juswjuloddeay
jusunuioddeay
juswjuloddeay
juswjuioddeay
Jusuijuioddeay
Juswiutoddeay
juswiuioddesy
juswiuloddesay
Juswijuloddesy
Jusuyuloddesy
Jusunuloddesayy
juswyuloddy [enu|
wswjuloddy jepi)
Wwawjuloddy fenu
sujuioddy [enu
uawiuloddy [eniu|
Juswiutoddy [eniu]
Juswjuloddy [emu
usuyuloddy jeniu]
Juswiuloddy feniu)
Wsuiuloddy [eniu;
Juswyuioddy [eniu)
Jusujuioddy (e
Juawjuioddy ey
sujuloddy jepiu)
wswiuoddy feniu;

uonoy adAp

00°8v.'se
00°'10S°cE
00°L0S'¢e
00°L0G'ee
00°L0G'eE
00'v08'22
00¥08'L2
00'¥06'8€
00'706'8€
oo9Leze
88°€08'LC
88°€08°LZ
00°000°€E
00PyL'ee
00'700°GE
00°800'6¥
00°2S1'601L
00°'8¥.'sE
00'708'0¢
00°070°Z€
007008
00vee’L9
00°02.'9¢
00°000°GY
00'+00°GE
00zLS'or
00°.66'GE
00°000°8%
00°000°0¢
00°020°L¢
00'800°LE
00°0t9°8€
00°'0¥9'8e
00°0¥9'8€
00'¥00°LL
00'805°2¢
oo9gLee
00°00S°LE

Aiejeg/oiey Aiejeg/ojey

pasodoud

00°'88¢'s¢E
00°106°ce
00°L0G'eE
00°L0G'eE
00'Log'ee
00'¥08°2Z
00'+08'22
00°00€'6€
00706°8E
00'91€°2¢
88°¢08'/¢
88°€08'LC
00°000°¢E
00PrL'ee
00°¥00'GE
00°800°6¥
00'2L9'80L
00'8¥.'GE
00'08°0¢
00°0¥0°2E
00°'¥00'8€
00'¥22'L9
00°000'9¢

juaun)d

9102/10/20
9102/10/80
910¢/10/L0
910¢/1.0/80
9102/10/20
9102/10/80
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/0L
9102/10/80
9102/10/L0
G1L0Z/L0/L0
9102/10/90
910¢/10/90
9102/10/90
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/60
910¢/10/60
9102/10/60
910¢/10/60
9102/10/90
9102/10/90
9102/72/90
910¢/50/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/¥2/90
910¢/L1/L0
910¢/10/80
910¢/10/90
910c/L1/80
910¢/81/L0
910¢/02/L0
910¢/81/L0
910¢/50/.0
9102/ 1/80
9102/10/80
9102/90/90

sjeq
aAnoay]

OAG poddng juapn)g ‘pJood
Jsiuondeg

Jstuonded

Jsiuopde)

isiuonde)

jsiuonden

isiuonded

BuueaH JO piBH PUE JRag/PI00D
BulesH jo pJeH pue jea(g/pioos)
ssaulsng jjewsS ‘JUBlNSUO)
Isiuonded

Isluonded

JOSIADY OlWapedY

8)el00SSY Yoleosay

diysbe|4 ‘Bue assuy) ‘ploo)
B1d diysbe|4 asauyn ‘4Q 1SSy
[00UOS SlBNpeID) ‘Ueaqg WLsU|
111 J0yeuIpIo0D

Jojasuno)

lojgsuno)

uojog uswyo0Ig uuy AR
aoe(lepn 'S ABbBag
soe|ep 'S ABBagd

Jauod Jauin] ualey)
J8H0d Jsuin] uaJey]
Aa1buny| 937 AsejiH
Asi1bury| sa7 AsejiH
plezep uuA eoluciap
pJezep uuAm esiuoion
897 paay ueyieN

Jadiey g eugaq

Jadiey g eiga(

90181d 8jAen) elawed
s196poY SeloYOIN WE|IA
Apooy\ ssuay eleg
upep "0 Jajiuusp

pady 'gou3g

RNYS uuy sfleyoly
UHpaId|N 8S0Y BNy

wiel4 auepqg Ayey|

JOJBUIPIO0D) DIWSPEDY HBARD-LIED) ASUNUAA UOJSWED

Hoddng youeasay ‘10}euipioo))
0SSy UYoJeasay |el0}ooq-1sod
yoeoo Juejsissy

Uoeo?) JUe}siSsy

YoBo) JUE)SISSY

s|eus)e|\ asino) ‘Josinedng
15U07) Jaddo] ‘1ebeuepy
1si[el0adg JusLWINIOay JUspn)g
welbold Buiuaag ‘ioyeulpioo)
I0}BUIPIOOD) SARRASIUIWPY
jueynsuo) yssq dipy
jueynsuo) ysaq dipH
JUB}NSUOY) Msag dioH
Buties |eqoio/piqy Apnigiiq
SUIY BIPSIN /WWOD Yy ‘pIooD
10SIApY

sifeuinor eipawniniy

SL

9102 ‘vz 1snbny ybnoiy) 910z ‘gz Ay passjul
[eacuddy pieog o0} 108lgng suojoy [puuosiad yels palejdwon

uoyoy "9 uiep

EPINYS ysans(Q

slapues sukepp ueyjeuor
[oxig ejkey)

Jaxled paupoy Auenug
feulon Asipeig uyor
19P|J HOOG BI2905Y
suAemg 3 uainen

snung smaT ugsnp
Apoop "o Apequuny
sbbexs wegezilg yeleg
uobuiyiz o peuog

9109 I8JA] uepiop
Aespur yieges||g ukied
1Isyj1eT uaine] eoissar
AquBnojjip suuy uojed
JSWIWIYDS Suuy BOOSgaY

sakojdwg

$391/9S Hoddng juspn)g

JuD 224n0say A)|IqISSS00Y JUBpNS
AuD 90In0saY A}jIgISS800Y JUSpNIS
AuD) 90IN0say ANJIQISSI00Y JUSPNIS
nup 90In0say AJjIqISSE00Y JUSPMS
Ju) 901n0say Al[IGISS200Y JUSPNIS
UD 904nosay AN[1GISS900Y JUSpNIS
JJuD 924nosay AJ[1GISS900Y JUSpNIS
JJUD 90In0say Al|IqISS900Y JUSPNIS
Jsjua) JuswdoPas( ssauisng |leWS
Buisinp jo |ooyos

BuisinN jo |ooyog

1Bu3 g souaog 4o absj0n uspbo
d0d - s8juag srewlo Ajonuay
absjj0p siouoH

abajjon siouoy

|00YOS slenpelo)

Jsjua) AjlunuoddQ [euoneonps
J9us) AjlunuoddQ jeuoneonpg
Jaus) AjlunuoddQ [euonesnpg
swelbold juswasueyuy jeuoneonpg
S82IAISS JOid JOJUaD) qe uonsnquios
ABojolg

[1lEqQHOS S,UBWOAA

[|leqiOS S,UBWICAA

|leqieyseg S,usWOopA

31015 NMM

31015 NMM

mobBseo) - MMM

sIsjuaD AjIsianiun

SOAG 9OUE)SISSY |BOIUYDa J /Bulurel |
ysapdipH 1[-AeS poddng [eouyos |
ysepdigH 1[-AJeg Hoddng [eoiuyos |
yoslJeddo) - meg ddng yos
peoiqy Apmig

uolewIou| spodg

S8IpN}S [BUOISS3)0.d JO [00UDS
S30IAI8G olpey dljand

juswedag

910z ‘8z 489010 :3jeq Bunssiy



o33
xXny
o%3
933
933
0%3
ad
9%3
ad
2%
o%3
o%3
o%d
o%3
o%3
%3
o%3
o%d
o%3
o%3
9%3
9%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
9%3
ad
o%3
o%3d
%
9%3
9%3
o%3
o%3
0%3
o%3
ad
ay

S-3

uoseay
aseaou|
Asejeg

92.n0g
Buipuny

abueyd apiL

14 0) 1d 8buey) smejg
1d 01 1d abueyg smieys
Boy 0} dwa ] sbuey) snjels
1401 1d sbueys smeys
Boy 14 0} dwo) | 4 abuey) snieig
1401 1d abueyg snjeis
140} |d 9abuey) smeis
14 0y 1d 8bueyp snjeys
uoneOlISSEDSY
UolEolISSE0aY
UoNBOISSEOaY
uonEoYISSE[DaY
uoneoyISSE[0aY
UONEOLISSEODY
uonesyIsseoay
UOIBDlISSEI0Y
UOIJEDIISSE|09Y
uonedyISSE[0aY
uoneoyIssesy
uopneoyisseloay
uoljeolISSENaY
co_umom_wmm_omm
uolROYISSE[0DY
UOBOIISSE[0DY
uoneslISSeNaYy
UOIJBO}ISSEI0DY
UOIBDIISSE[0DY
UOIIBOIISSE|0Y

aliyay

Allysy

aiysy

allysy

sliysy

sbuey) swis | uswAhiodwsy
sbueyo suus] JuswAhojdug
juswjuioddeay
juawjuioddesy

uonoy adA]

00°9/8°LS  00°09¢'LS
00°0v9'6Z  4U/00°0L$
00v0C'Z2  4/0S°ZL$
00'¥00'2€  00°898°6C
00'89s'se  My/gLelS
00'806°C€  JW/00°0L$
00080°CC  JueZLL$
0094262 4/00'6$
00°Z19'0e  4ui0SCL$
00'80¥‘Sy  00°9€6'6E
00°Ze8'se  00'vrZ'Ze
00zee'6Z  00'CEL'lT
00'¥Zy'6C  00°00£‘LT
00°9/€'6Z  00°CST'LC
00°z62'6Z  00°952°9Z
00'890'8T  00'9i8'vC
00'8¥€'9€  009L0°TE
00°09S'SS  00°09¢'8Y
00'8¥9'6€  00°¥05'9¢
0000759 00°00L'6S
00°089°'LE  00°CL5'8T
00°000°0€  00'800°0%
00'092'8Z  00°800°S2
00'666'€9  0S°L9L'ES
00'900°'LE€  00'89Z'ZE
0091622  0009Z'ST
00'9SE'YE  00°800'tE
000080  00°ZLS'vE
00910V  00°9S.'9€
0071602

00zLL'ee

00°80.°6€

007006

007CL0've

00°084'£Z  00°000°€E
00'vPY'€E  00°885°LT
00'800°LE  00°800°'LE
00'805'29  00°80S'Z9

Aiejeg/oiey Asejeg/ajey
pasodoud jua.uung

910¢2/10/L0
910¢/50/20
9L0¢/LL/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢2/91/80
9102/90/90
910¢/¢2/80
910¢/€¢/80
9102/S0/.0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/20
9102/10/20
9102/10/20
910z/10/20
9102/10/L0
9102/10/20
910¢/10/20
9102/10/L0
9102/10/.0
910¢/10/20
9102/10/20
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910e/¥2/90
9102/51/80
910Z/91/80
910¢/€1/90
910¢/51/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/80
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0

sjeq
aARoay3

juaby Buiseyoind Joueg
Buinisoay ¥ Buiddiys ‘Adng
9)BID0SSY SO0

JOJosSuUN0Y SUOISSIWPY

‘0adg poddng suopesuNwwon)
Jojgsunog Jsale)

JByoes |

9)EI0088Y 20

1sijeoadg yoeasng olWspedy
10)JeUIpI00)) abpamouy)
10)jeulpioos) 8o

ajenossy Buiseyoind ug
31BI00SSY d|qeARd SJUNOODY IS
sjeossy Buiseyoind “ig
9)eI00SSY 9|qeled SjUNoVY IS
Is||eadg spioday Juapnig
10jeuIpIo0) suonedlgnd

JoBeuely soueldwo) pue souell

J0JeuIpIooD) Yoleasay

sdQ pue ulwpy swa)sAg ‘1ebeuep

10}BUIPIO0D 9OIHO
9]eI00SSY 90O

1sijenadg poddng weibouyg
SAG JUIB ‘Juapusjuusdng
JUB)SISSY SABISIUIWPY
JOJBUIPIOOD) 321PO

JoBeuepy weiboid juelsissy
Is|etoadg sjunoooy
yoleasay 10adsolid g Jssy
] Juepuspy saolneg Buipiing
uejpluyos | plat4 bupued
ddQ aannedwon AjieN ‘pioon
SOR|YIY ‘JOSIAPY OlWapeoy
9)eI00ssY 90O

IOSIAPY OlWepeoy

9)e100ssy BuIsIApY
JUB)SISSY JElS

Isijer0adg Bujuresy

i

9102 ‘vz 1snbny ubnoiy 910z ‘sz AN passiul

[eaoiddy pieog o} 199[qns sUOROY [pUUOSIad HelS pate|dwod

ulpJeH "y auixep
J3Ismyog spny
Aooeln) sdijiyd yeses
yHomsisyag upsuy| sy
MNOIpIoAY ydasor Jojhe ]
Sauo slel jPyoey
ejozhd uyegezi|3 yeleg
juelnQ " euuesqg
Asnybiay v leuoey
eplag euuy ybaijey
[[BSSNY 3ule|3 Uexagay
Japelyog 2s0y Bllop
UoSayoINH " SUUAT
opleisen) 8a7 Auuap
ojsodsy us|jg Auepy
ninud Aey) suep
H#oyeseH yyag essiis|y
pueibug uuy ssiWg
sineq "y 9l[sa

SIIPM lIBSSng WeIIAA
puasumo sijiAyd
uljwey diysuayue|g essiB|
seAly ejuebiep eynp
yesbapdn v yep
S||9M\ ZOYOUES UOUSEA
qg9M D Isi9

UOUIN umeq Apaquury
UInBIN ume( ejebuy
el "q esasy
oBipad "N upsnr
splouAay Welip
sppoQ UuA A1oD
SJUOW ydasor welflipn
PIalyoIng ylag euneq
2oJold 9JAeS) BlOWERY
S3W|0H uuyeey a9|ysy
29[UMOIg Yol WepYy
eipeqy UUAT BuLlEY

sofojdwg

juswabeuepy urey) Alddng

SI0IS MMM

Hodg g o8y ‘ABojoisaury jo jooyog
absj)|0D) siouoH

saifojouyda ] uoHEDIUNWWOYD
‘dojeAs( "Joid pue JesIe) 1o} D
a1eQ pIyO

ainynouby

yoeannQ olwspesy

ysopdjaH | |-AuJeg poddng [eouyos )
yoo)Jaddo] - aseg ddng yoa |
Juswebeuepy ureys Aiddng
juswabeuely ureyn Alddng
jusweabeuepy uieyn Alddng
juswaBeuep uley) Alddng

90O s essibay

200 s elisibay

S80IAISS OIpeY dliqnd

yoJeasay {euonnyisu|

SwalsAg asudisjug

Bunasulbug

99p30e.1d Bulsinp jo J0300Qq

$91pniS Ajlunwiwo) g Ajsianig
juswabeueyy sapioed jo idag
$921AJ9S UBWINKH % Y}eal jo absjjon
$90INBS UBWNH % Ylesy jo abajjo)
(039) xedwog uogeonp3 |ediud
Suoe|aY UWNY

$90IAI9S JUSWBDURARY

moBsels - NMM

$901M8g Bupped

juswdojans Jejoyos Jo soI0
lleqiaysed S,Us|y

|ooyog ajenpelo

iBuz g 9ousIdg jo aba|j0D uspbo
S32IA9S UBWINKH ® YjeaH jo absjjo)
SOAG 90UB)SISSY [Bo1UyDa | /Butuiel |
SOAG 90UBISISSY [BOIUYDS | /Buurel |

juewpuedaq

9L0zZ ‘gz 1oqo1o0 :o1eq Bunssn



o%3
o%3
©%3
XNy
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
xXny
XNy
xny
Xny
o%3d
o%3d
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%d
o%3
O%3
o%d
9%3
o%3
o%3d
o%3
983
ad
o%3
ad
o%3
o%3

S—4

uoseay
aseaJou|
Kiejeg

22Inog
Buipuny

ulbag esealou| sjey Aelodws |
pu3 aseasou] ajey Aesodws |
uibag asealouj ajey Alesodws |

Jajsuesj
J9jsuel
Jajsuel ]
Jajsueld)
Jajsuel)
Jaysuel)
1sysuel)
lajsuel j
lajsuelf
Jajsuel
Jaysuel |
Jajsued]
Jajsuel]
Jajsuel]
Jsjsuel)
Jajsuel |
Jajsuel)
Jajsues]
Jsjsuelty
Jajsuel|
Jajsuel]
Jajsuel|
Jajsuel |
Jajsuel)
Jajsuel)]
Jajsuerf
Jasuel |
Jajsuel]
Jgjsuel]
Jajsued]
Jajsuel)
Jasuesj
Jajsues|
Jajsuel |
ebueyd spL

uonoy adA|

056981
00'2€5'92
00'+00°62
00'¥¥6'cy
00°000'9¢
05'1ve'ez
00°0¥7'2S
00'800°ty
00'805'92
00'802'92
00'06'LY
00'700'62
008y Ly
00°05L'ce
00°000'¥2
00'805'2¢
00°000'v2
00'vi'ee
00'v8Y' LY
00°02S' L+
00°800°0%
00°000°¢ce
00'000°0¢
00'+00'05
00'919'89
00°251'vE
00°6.£'v2
00°GLE'V2
00°00S'ey
00°000'ce
00°000'6€
00'895'GE
00'210°Z01
00°086'6.
00'+05'0E
00'88¢'8E
00'9£6'9¢
00'zie'ov

Aejegajey Aiejegjoley
usung

pasodouid

leaciddy pieog 0} 199[gNg suopoy |auUoSIad YelS paleidwor

06°2G8'0v
00'¥00°62
00'892'92
00°00S'eY
00°892°'92
0g°20L'ez
00'2L0°2y
00°087°'6€
00°250'8}
88°€08'/¢
00CL6'9E
00'96Z'8¢
00°082°€E
0S¥8.L'%¢
00'786'GL
00°0ze'z2
00'86°G1L
00°806°2¢
00'916'9¢
00°96¢°8¢
00°¥06'8€
00°800°82
00'265°€2
00°91G'8Y
00'%Z29°09
002eL'ee
00°250'81L
00'250'81L
00'v6Er
00°0¥cZ'o¢
00'808°'6¢
00'9€€'0€
00°26L'€9
00'9£6°2S
0089292
00'829'92
00'¥9G°'9¢
00'¥08'6¢

9102/10/L0
210¢/10/1L0
910¢/51/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/70/80
9102/80/80
910¢/L2/90
910¢/9L/L0
9102/€1/90
9102/S1/80
910¢/02/90
9102/51/80
910¢/10/80
910¢/0¢/90
9L0Z/LL/L0
910¢/10/L0
9L0g/L L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/L1/L0
9102/€1/90
91L0c¢/84/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/91/80
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/80
9102/€1/90
9102/€1/90
910¢/90/60
9102/G1/80
9L0e/LL/LO
9102/91/80
9102/10/L0
910¢/L0/90
9102/51/80
9102/10/80
9102/10/L0
91.0¢/10/20

ajeqg
Aoy

| Jojeuiploo) wes] [enusn)
9)e100SsYy 32IPO

9]BI00SSY 92O

Jobeuey [eIoUBUIY
JUBJSISSY SANBLSIUIWPY

] JaAuq Jsuel)

swa)sAg Aleuqlr] ‘Jabeueyy

jueynsuo) uoddng dopisaq

JBISISSY 200
81EI100SSY 90O
190140 do10d

J0JBUIPI00)) WeIBoId/I0SINpY
swelbold ‘Joyoali Juejsissy

| "pi00D "s9AG Ajioe
J0)08.1(] ||eH eouspIsay
THH “101euipioo)
10308117 ||eM 8ouspIsay

SSaU|[@AA JUSPNIS “I0JRUIPIOOD

sseujd ® Y)IBaH iIQ ISy

JUBHNSUOD) UYd3] UOHBWIO|
p4009 sanunpoddQ olwepedy
PJO0D JUWHOBY B SUjy luwn(y
10}eUIpIO0) S8IAIOY Juapng

ul[sol) uanalg Alegy
sabpug uouueysg
sabpug uouueys

Subjly /04 euusr
uojenS ajsuUUy

uaphog }|aAas00y UBgoY
3100}\ ABUHNOY) [PBYDIIN
s66n1og jualg Aesen
Agsbry |y AsjAeH

Jsdiey g eigaQg

Aeigy sukemaq Ayjowi ]
uojiig uuy Wyeg
poOMIBYS HEMS)S UBsg
10|Ae ] ausuy AlIorsg
200Sed AuBjug BpuBWY
unug | Bst

aimapuelg uuk AjjoH
amnL uaine

plowly asiuaq essliy
JNOJIIM [9lueq essar

S2Y0IS-AquI BURSLYD 1KIayD

uosuyor Asjysy eine
abpoH eplly egaueqg

| J0}elSIUIWPY SWaISAS J8|yoaBqUIOYDS 1J0DS SBIOYDIN

16|y dnougy Boid 9 suoneolddy

JOJBUIPIOOD) SO0

| Jodeayspunoligyiadp dinbgy
| Jadeayspunolsy/iadp dinb3
$90.n0s9Y pue s}abpng ‘Jebeuepy

Jsijeoadg SUNOooY JuBIS)
is||e1oadg SUOREOIUNLIWOD

'09dg poddng suojesiuNwwo)

039 - 1030811 BARNOAX]
juspisald 90IA
10JBUIpI00)) 0O
10}eUIpIOO) Jusuodwo))

JOJBUIPI00D) S30IMSS BuISIApY

Juaby Buiseyoing

L

9102 ‘vz 1snbny ybnoly) 9102 ‘g Ae passus

13m0+ SJ00IN puelg
A3|19y UMme(] IpUSAA
JB|JIIN MBIpUY SapeyD
sabpug uo}ly Haqoy
SUNIY {04 euuaf
sbbnuog us|g or
aayebayy Jenoq uesng
J3J00H "4 WD

alool phop Arepy
Janled) uje|y eoissar
uosuyor eua|g Alepy
uoSUYOP UUY yexagay
PldyYyoIng 'y uAiyiey
pesysIopy [[empleD 10Jejp]

safojdwz

JuswaBeueyy san|oe

SI9PIOSI P S9OUSIOS LUONEDIUNWWOD)
S19PIOSI(] B SHOUBIIS UOHEIIUNWIWIOD
3015 MMM

moBse[D - NMM

S32IADS JSURL)

ysopdigH 1|-Aes woddng [eoiuyos |
poddng dopyssq-aseg poddng yoa
D 221nosay A)|IgISSa00Y JUSpNIS
Buisinp jo jooyog

3%l[od

aouaiog Ayl

spodg [BUOE2I0DY - [eJNUiB)U|

9JI7 @ouapIsay % BuisnoH

81 @oUBPISaY 9 Buisnoy

9JI7 8ouapisay @ Buisnoy

9)I 2ouspISaY B BuisnoH

qeT sssuji4 @ yiesH

qeT] ssaujid R yjesH

ssauisng Jo 863|100 pio4 UOPIOD
90USIOS pPUB Ylely JO AWSPEDY UoheD
90USIOS PUB UiBY JO AWSPEDY UOHeD)
90UBI0G puB Uiely JO AWSpedy uohen)
SWa)SAS asudiajuy

Bwbid % suoneoyddy asudiejug
weibold |es0300Qg diysiapes p3
JuswaBeueyy sanoed jo ydsq
yuswabeueyy sayioe jo ydag
ssauisng a69)|00 pi04 UOPIOS) uesqg
SHHO ueeQ

SHHO uesq

so16ojouyos | UOREDIUNWIWOY
S1opIosIq P S80UBIOS UOREBOIUNWIWOYD
uonepunod syybiay absjjon

{030) xe1dwog uoeonp3 (eo1ul)
81eQ plIiyd

1D uoRudlRY pue BuisSIApY diWapesy
yuswabeuepy urey) Ajddng

juswnedag

910z ‘gz 19qo100 :ejeq Bunssy



AN
AN
N

MN
AN
av
av
av
av
av
wau@V
a3aaay
a3aav
a3aavy
aagav
dazaav
azaav
asaav
asaav
a3aav
a3aaav
a3aav
a3aav
azaav
azaav
a3aaav
aaaav

S-5

uoseay

asealou|

Kiejeg

9%3
993
9733
ndsg
9%3
09%3
9%3
9%3
nds
9%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
XNy
XNy
XNy
9%3
ad
9%3
o%3
ay
9%3
9%3
993
9%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
ay
%3
9%3
9%3
9%3
9383
983
%3
o%3
9%3

@a1nog
Buipunyg

oseasou| Aieeg

asesiou| Aiejeg

asealou| Aejeg

asea.ou; Arees

asealou| Auejeg

aseasou| Aleleg

aseasou| Aiejeg

asealou| Aiejeg

asealou| Aueeg

aseauou; Aiejeg

asealou; Auees

asealou| Auejeg

aseaiou| Alejeg

asealsou| Aejeg

aseslou| Aueeg

aseslou| Aueeg

asealou| lueeg

asealou; Areeg

asealsou| Auejeg

aseasou| Auejeg

asealou| Alejeg

oseauou| Aiejeg

aseasou| Aueeg

aseaou| Aejeg

asealou; Aiees

aseauou| Aiejeg

aseasou| Auejesg

aseasou| Alejeg

aseasou| Azejeg

pug aseauou| ajey Aesodws )
ulbag osealou) syey Aesodwsa |
puz aseasou| ajey Aeiodwsa |
uibag aseauou| ajey Aeiodwsa |
uibag sseatou| ajey Aesodws |
pu3 asesliou| ayey Aelodws |
pug aseauou| ajey Aresodws )
uibag aseauou| ayey Aelodwa |
pu3 asealou| ayey Aesodws |

uonoy adA]

002e8'LY
00'8z¢e'Ly
00°960°6€
00°'82¢'vy
00'946'LY
00'725'ePy
00'916'62
00°95¥'5Y
00°006'06
00'266'SC
00°008°LE
00'80%°0€
00'892°201
00°006°SS
00°80% ‘G
00°02v'Sy
00CL0'8y
00°0¥¥'82
00'9L2'8S
00'9LS'8y
00CL8'GS
00°6€8'91
00'vpe'LE
0098208
00°zse‘se
00'PPL'SL
00C16°Cs
00°9¢t°26
00'08e‘9r
00'C.L'8E
00'822'zy
00°028'Ly
00°080°¢S
00°0¥2°6€
00°088'8E
00'96.°2¢
00'2Lp'8E
06°288'0v

Aejeg/aiey Alejeg/ajey
uaung

pesodoig

[eaciddy pieog 0} 109[gng suoioy [suuosiad Hels pelejdwon

00°'8¥¥'8E
00'+88'cY
00¥0L'2€
00'vZe'or
00°2eS' v
00CLL LY
00'919°cz
00'800'ty
00'968'y2
00°0vZ've
00'962'8¢
00'968°82
00°0v¥'28
00’058t
00'26.'6€
00ZZL'LY
00'800°tY
00°0b¥'sZ
00'9L2'LS
00'820°LY
00°CL0'LS
0S'v2L'01
00'806°2¢
00'825°G.
00'805'2¢
00052
0070005
00'2es'68
00°08S‘Lv
00'82Zzy
00'¥00'8€
00°080°2S
00°098'9t
00°088°8€
00°088°GE
00°Civ'8e
00'8¥1'ZE
05°698'vi

9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/20
910z/10/20
9102/10/L0
9102/10/20
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/20
910¢/10/L0
910z/10/L0
9102/10/20
910¢/10/£0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910z/10/2L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9l0e/L0/L0
L10¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
L10¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
£10¢/10/L0
9102/10/80
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/2L0
gLoe/ierel

ajeq
aAndaYT

JUBHNSUOD) Y03 | UORBWLION|

JUBHNSUOD) Yoo O] IS

juelnsuo) Abojouyoss i Aieign)
JUB)INSUOY) YO3 | UORERLLIOY|

Jugjnsuo) Yyoa oyl Ig
juejnsuo) ge Jendwod
S)BI00SSY SUOISS|WPY

jueynsuc) Hoddng dopyiseq

Jopauq
8}JeIoossy JUsWaINo0ld
JOJRUIPIOOD 30O

8)EI00SSY 9(qeARd SIUNOIDY "IS

ues( 8}BI00SSY

swelbold [enuspIsay ‘g 1SSy

lojeuipioos Bupsiep
saljljioe JO JojeulpIoos)

sSUswpy ¥ mc_u_JLUQN_\L_D 1ssy

2)e[00SsY 91YO
|| Jo)enSIuIWPY SWaISAS

1s1Bojouyoa |euonONNSU|

Isijetoadg poddng feotuyoa |
suolesadQ 19301 ‘10}eUIPIO0)
$dQ 193011 Ui OBBIYNY JSSY

S9[eg 183011 ‘10}eUIpJo0)
J0)081I(] B1BIS0SSY

MWB JueAZ B s)oed Wy aIg
SP{1 8 Oe4/41Q SOnd|YlY 0SSy
yoeaqnQ dlwapedy ‘b wibid

JUB)SISSY SARBRASIUILPY
JUB)SISSY SANRASIUIUPY

$80In0s9Y pue s}ebpng ‘Jabeue)y
$90.4n0say pue syebpng ‘Jebeuepy

}sAjeuy sjjauag
1sAleuy sjyausg
10}euIpIo0D) 20130
J0)JRuIpIO0)) 32O

| 10}eUIPIOO) WEes | |enuad)

opLL

9102 ‘vz Isnbny ybnouy) 910z ‘Gz Ae paisiug

JojAe ayjsyoIN a1nr
Jojke | @97 ueug

Aemed "4 jolueq
KOO SnepPOIN seley)
s|qJepy selwepr enysor
S0 90 [FBYDIN
uosuyor unH AjloH
MOLUDY 'Y Lagoy
S3|eg SUEN BYMEN
UOSYOBT "I\ BS8J9 ]
usalg ybia Aeupug
piojly ehed suyenboep
[9BUDINOIN MaIpUY "4
ussusr Jie|g yyaqezyi3
uIqi09 ApINDo suLdyie)
nevseq ] pieg

uywg ybie uosiiy
autepy axooug uebapy
199|4UBA ‘N Haqoy

(dng 08pIA) Isle0adg YIOMIBN Jo[UooBqUaOYDS H0OS SBIOYDIN

Koy g uanalg
R2RONQ UIASH
uauepp 3 uop

UOSILION Maypepy sawep
I9DIS|N SSOY wepy
uowwedopy |Areq uyor
ayiksiog *Q sl1sen

sbbig Bies) uejy
uBWINOI] umeq BIyjuAD

POOAA BUSY BSI

POOAA BUSY BSI

weyeic) "] epuon
weyelo) | epuon
sauydwny asy|g eipuos
sauydwny asi|3 eipuos
X10108(J SIueR) APUSAA
X10109( SIUBjB| APUBAA
uljsoID uanalg Aleo)

sakojdwz

ABojouyds ] olwepeoy
ABojouyos | o|wepeoy

ABojouyos | olwepesy

ABojouyoa | olwepeoy
ABojouyoa| olwspedy

ABojouyos | oiwapeoy

19 uonuslay pue BUISIAPY OiWapesy
yoddng dopisag-nsg poddng yos |
yoJeag juse

s wabeueyy urey) Alddng
wswabeuepy uley) Alddng
swabeueyy ueyn Alddng
sJajia 3 suy Jo 9b8|j00 Jenod
9§17 9ouapisay B Buisnoy

9§17 @2udpPISTY B BuISNOH

9JI1 9ouDPISAY B BuisnoH
8b3|j00 siouoH

(0730) yoeaNQ 9 Bulues papusix3]
SweIsAg asudisiug

Swa)sAg asudisug

Bujures aoue)sig

awgy 104 1B3UsD

sons|ylY

sons|uylyY

SonR|YY

SonRIYY

sous|yY

Sons|uY

yoeannQ olWapedy

1Bu3z p sousiog Jo absjjon uspbO
1Bu3 x a0usSG 40 8b3jj0D uapbo
1Bu3z B 9ousiog Jo absjjon uspbo
1Bu3 g sousiog Jo abayj0n uspbo
$92IN0S9Y UBWNH

$80JN0S9Y uBWNY

ABojoag) ¥ Aydeiboan)

AbBojoag) ¥ Aydeiboag)
Juswabeuely saijioe

juswpedag

9102 ‘8¢ 49q0)00 :e1eQ Bunesiy



AN
A
N
nhU N
_ N
N
AN

AN
AN
AN
AN
AN

— =N
DIIN
DI DN
D3I
D3N
DI IN
O3IIAN
DI IMN
D3N
OILIMN
OIIN
OdIMN
O IMN
O3 DIN
D3N
DI IMN
OIIN
O3IIN
D3N
O3 DIN
D3N
DI LIN
O3IIIN
O3 LMN
DI AN
OILMN

uosesy
asealou|
Arejeg

o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%d
o%d
o%3
O%d
o%3
o%d
o%3
O%3
%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
O%d
o%3
9%3
o%d
o%d
o%d
o%d
o%d
o%d
o%3
o%3
O%d
o%d
o%3
o%d
%3
o%d
o%3
o%3
o%3

934nog
Buipunyg

oseasou| Aieeg
aseauou| Aejeg
asealou| Aejeg
aseasou; Aueeg
asesJou| Auejeg
oseauou| Aejeg
aseasou| Aieeg
aseasou; Auejeg
aseasou| Arejes
asealou| Auejeg
asea.ou| Augjes
osesuou| Aiejeg
asesuou| Aiejeg
aseasou| Aueeg
asealou| Aejeg
aseauou} Aiejeg
aseauou| Atejeg
asealou| Aejeg
aseasou| Aigesg
asealou| Aejeg
aseauou| lejeg
aseauou; Auejeg
aseauou| Aiejeg
asea.ou| Aiejeg
asealtou| Alejeg
asealou| Aeeg
asealou| Aueeg
aseasou} Azeeg
asealtou| Aeeg
asessou| Auejeg
asealou| lueeg
aseasou| Aejeg
aseauou; Aiejeg
aseaou| Auejeg
aseauou| Aieleg
asealou| Aeeg
aseasou; Auejeg
aseasou| Aieeg

uonoy adA|

00°025'8€
00'88Z°L2
00°ZL0'YS
00'920'L¥
00'9€2'92
00°020°0%
0088222
00°0¥S'vS
00°Z61'6€
00°826'C¢
00°88l'er
00'¥92'L2
00'vve' Lt
00°z6v'6¢
00°26%°6€
00'089'v¢
00°26Y'6E
00°099'LS
00°Z61'6€
00'96€'Sy
00'89Z°LL
00v08°cy
00'8yS'cL
00'9/56°22
00'vPe'8e
00°26¥°'6¢
00°0620°0%
00'v95°LS
00'2S8'vS
00'¢cig'6.l
00'89G'LYy
00°2Lv'98
00v28'6y
00°ze6'ey
00°800°0F
00'946'0¢
00919°8¢
00°800°0.L

Kejeg/oiey Asejegjorey
jua.Lng

pasodoid

00'v9L've
00°002'6Z
00°0ZL'8v
00¥8L'LY
00'8v9'vC
00'8ZL've
00°002's2
00'879°8Y
00°009°cE
00°0v8°'0€
00'962'L¢
00°92L'62
00°Z8E'LY
00°009°ce
00°009°ce
00°266'cE
00°009'ce
00'89.°Gy
00°009°€E
00'70S'6€
00°9/£'69
002L6'9¢
00'959°29
00°88Y'GT
00°962'9¢
00°009°ce
00'82L've
00°C.9°LS
00°096'8t
00962°GL
00'2.1'8¢
0089805
00088ty
00'9/5'6¢
00'989'vE
00'802°Ge
00°0¥8'ce
00'800°SS

9102/10/L0
9102/10/40
910¢/10/L0
9L0e/10/L0
9102/10/20
9102/10/40
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/20
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/20
9102/10/L0
910¢/1L0/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/40
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/20
9102/10/20
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
9102/10/20
9102/1.0/20
9102/10/L0
9102/1L0/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/20
9102/10/20
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/L0/L0
910¢/1L0/L0

ajeq
aA09Y3

19910 uoneoyay svibsg
19010 SUONEDIUNWWLOD)
(uierde)) suonesadp joned
(36g) Jopuewwiod Yys
19010 SUOHEDIUNWIWOY)
1320 30l10d

1901} SUOREBIIUNWIWOY)

IpUWD) OAS HeIS/SUOREDIUNWILIOT)

192140 99110d
J9O1O SUONEDIUNWWIOD
fesodio)

J93IJO SUOEDIUNWIWOYD
19910 99110d

19010 9dljod

132140 99ljod

2)eI00SSY BJR(]/SUONEIIUNWILLIOT)

132140 991104
(16g) suonebnsanu| aagosleq
1921 991104

190140 90110d

301[0d 40 JOIYD JuB)sissy
|e10dion)

(10ley) Jo1yD uESISSY
JBOIYQ SUOREDIUNLIWOYD

2JeI00SSY EJR(/SUONEBIIUNWILIOD

1921 991104
190130 20110d

(Jueabliag) suoelsadp jewadg
(uiexde)) suopelad( [eloadg
1030811

JUBHNSUOYD Yd3 | UOHBWLIO|
S9DIAIDG OIWSPRDY ‘Ui ISSY
8§17 [epusplIsey NiQ 1SSy
S8OIAISG DIWAPEDY ‘PIo0T)
Isi[ensdg suopeoIunWWoD

oadg poddng suopeduNWWoY

1sijeoadg swa)sAg AY
Buial [enuuy pes ‘10}0811Q

oplL

9102 ‘pg ¥snbny ybnouyl 9102 ‘Sz AeN paisiug
[eaouddy pleog 0} 108lgng suonoy jsuuosiad Jels peedwon

SauUop "4 Bueq

BunoA elebuy Jose
I3MIEM 33T |ISUONIN
JojAe] UNY ueAy uysnp
MEBUS UOYY JBJA L

Anad peydiy uely
subliad delg uasng
O[I9SSQ "d oluwog
HHIOpUIQ PIEMPOOAA USBIUIRY
sIaA| aunp auuo)
UOUIN U3y Blueq

SIlIN @0 Yiegeziq
J3|IN HoLed uopuelq
UIINOIN UUAT Asupoy
897 ‘W unsnQ

apeyuly| useH AoueN
us93 ulpuesq peyp
sauydwny sewoy| uopuelg
UOYBNOH wej(|ipn uyor
nnoAsuoy 1860y Auoyuy
nayoleH ] Ausy

uowleH |\ 1008
ybneqren sjeq asor

IleH ] sapeyd

J3WoID ang epur

X0Q U3qoy 2Byl
WMqlo) puowAey Ausp
sese)) 9so[ [oejey

Aajleg AuusH uyor

Wny pAolT maupep
ollnpy siusq

apouig uopuelg Jouag
aMmeH yieg eleg
Raysen ajssjen) judy
supuap |\ euueaq
yoeag "y twwe|

X0Q "J Maunen
JaHOYpOIN UbBien JeyesH

safojdwg

30O s ensibay
a0ijod
99l10d
aoljod
99ljod
82ljod
a0llod
3%l|od
a%llod
30110d
3%110d
9l10d
dljod
aljod
99ljod
aljod
aollod
a%ljod
a9ljod
a0llod
3%llod
3%ilod
8%ilod
dollod
32llod
3%ljod
adllod
adllod
aljod

UHESH [einy 10} ajmisu|
ab9|j0) siouoH

30USI0G pue YIB[ JO AWapeoy uojes
30USIOG puB YIB[ JO Awspeoy uojes
80UBIDG PUE YR JO Awapeoy uojes

S3OIAIDG aAReaID) JuswdojAs(]

sa1bojouyoa | uoREDIUNWLIOY
SBOINIBS AY - UoB | WWoD
pund |enuuy

juswpedaqg

9102 ‘gz 1eqo1pQ :8leq Bunesiy



S—7

dON4d
dONW4d
ISHLO
ISHLO
ISHLO
ISHLO
ISH1O
ISHLO
ISH1O
ISHLO
[ EAMIA
[CERRA
OIDIN
DIDIN
D3N
DILMN
D3N
DI

jueio)
%3
o%3
o%3
o%3
o%3

aseana( Alees
asealoa Alejes
asealouj Aejeg
aseasou; Aejeg
oseasou] Aees
sseasou Auejeg
aseauou| liejeg
aseausou| Aees
aseasou| Aees
asealou| lejes
aseasou| Aejeg
aseauou| Aejeg
aseasou| Augjeg
asealou| Aigeg
asealou| Aigeg
aseasou| Auejeg
asealou| Aiejeg
aseaou| Aejeg
aseasu| Aueeg
aseasou| Aejeg

uonoy adA]

00°09S'LE
00°¥00°9S
00°'1L28'92
0S'¥06'L2
00°Z6v'6¢
00°261'6€
00°08.'6Z1
00'969'L€
00°2.¥'8¢E
00'v22°19
00'vvs'Ly
00'vyZr'ovl
00'2.2'9v
00°898°L¥
00°00€‘ZY
002€8'Ly
00°8cL'ey
00'898'tv
00'92.°0%
00°02S'8¢

Aiejegroley Aiejeg/aley

pasodoud

00°00S°LE
00°806°0.L
06°299'vC
05°189'6Z
0072658
00°765'8¢
0000092}
00022°0¢
00PPE'LE
00'8v1'6S
00°25L'9y
00°800°0E4
000v8'ey
00'¥8¥'8€
00'406°8E
00°0vL'LE
00'9€0'6€
00 v¥v'zy
00°088°8E
00'P9L'vE

auun)

910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/20
9102/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/20
9102/10/20
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/20
9102/10/L0
910¢/10/L0
9102/10/L0
910¢2/10/L0
91L0¢/10/L0
91L02/10/L0

sjeq
SIGEEITE

Hoddng 8jes0di07) “I0}euUlpI00)
uoiedNp3 Y)esHu030alIq issY
1 Juepusly seoinag Buipiing

1 Juepusyy seoinag Buipiing
182130 d91lod

12010 99110d

4HO uspisald

9)eI00SSY 320

9)eI00SSY 321P0

pud swybiay absjjoD ‘4ainseas]
111 10yeuIpio0)

JuspIsald 82IA

JUBJNSUOD) YOd | UOHBULIO|
JUBJNSUOYD) UYO3] UOHBWLO]
JUB)NSUOD YO8 ] UO[BUO|
UBIDIUYDa | SAOINIRS geT]
JUBJNSUOYD) YOS ] UOIBUIO]
Aiojeloqe ssindwon) ‘sebeueyy
JUBJNSUOD Y03 | UOCRBULION]
19010 uonesysn aaibaq

SRIL

9102 ‘vz 1snbny ybnoiy) 9107 ‘sz ey paisjug
[enciddy pieog 0} 108[gng suondYy [sUUoSIad Je1S palejdwo)

PISHSPIOH S BineT
piema)g sjhoq uluyieyy
psaug suep eul]

uioH °1 Appaid

SOy WyeaH upsne

sauor ajeq uelug

ylwg 1 pjeuog

spjouiay ‘g yeles

Jsuey "q Aueyleg
Buipoog) 897 BUSD

weyseg ‘A aune

uosuyor * UopJo)

ulyjes) uaiQ sewoy .
UOSUYO[* UOSIBPUSH BIPUOS
poomuspun 89

uosdwioy| maiQq
holjg-seb81q Asjpnq ueyieN
Ao9 sa|ip slueydslg
jpddeyd maynep ppoL
JsuobBepn 1 eysiepn

aakojdwg

S30IAISG Olpey dlland
sHodg |euOljE108Y - [BINWELU|
saoinag Bulpiing

saoinieg Bulp|ing

82ljod

90ljod

uonepuno4 syybiay abajjoD
uonepunod syybisH abajjoD
uonepunod syybiey abs)j0D
uogepunod syybisy abe|0D
uonepunod syybiaH aba|j0)
430410 Yo OUf 314D
mobBsels - NMM

XOUM HO4/UMOI-T - NMM
ABojouyos ] uspnis
ABojouyoa ] Juspnig
ABojouyoa ] juspns
ABojouyos ] Juspnig
ABojouyos | uspms

30O s ensiboy

juswiedaq

9102 ‘gz J2qo1oQ :e1eq Bunssiy



S-8

san|Iqisuodsau qof pasealout yum pajeroosse AjjesidAs pue porsad a3uly e Joy Aed aseq 03 uonippe ul sl jey) uortesuadwo) - NIdILS
*98ueyd Asefes Jo/pue juawiiedsp Jo sss|pieSal uonisod JaLIoUE 03 UORISOd SUO WO SHAOW 33A0IdWS UB UBYM Pas - YIISNYYHL
‘sniels Bujo8uo/Alesodwal 1o snieys awiy |ng/awiy Med saSueyd 32Ao|dwd ue uaym pasn - IHNYHD SNLYLS

"T AJnr uo 3A129Y3 St aseauoul Aejes e usYm pasn - ISYIYINI AYVTVS HVIA TVISIH
‘uoljezijuedioal jejuawlledap e 4O }NsSU Y] Se 9sesudul AJB|ES B SAAIBDRJ 99A0|d WS UB UBYM Pas() - NOILYZINYDHOIY

"SLUIQISUOAS/SDIIND Uf BSBBIOUI [BLISIBUI B JO 3INS3L By} Sk padueyd ale Asefes Jo/pue apesd Alejes ‘a1 qof s,39A01dwWwd UB UBYM PasN - NOLLYIIISSY1IIY

“T AIN{ 9A193YS 51 8SBIIDUI D)R) B UBYM PAS( - ISYIHONI ILVY HVIA TVISI4
"S9POD UOSedJ BseaIdUl Alefes Jay3o AQ PaJan0d 10U SUOSES) 01 NP Jsea.doul Alejes B SOAIS09J 93A0[dWa U UBYM Pas - ISYIYINI ANVIVS YIHLO

‘apeJs Asejes pauBisse ay3 Jo @8ues 8y YyoeaJ 01 IO Ul 3SeRJOUl AJejes B SBAIRD) 99A0dWS Ue UBYM P3SN - NIDSIAI

"$10)08) A}Nb3 10 194eW JO 1NSBJ By} SB B8SEIOUI AIR|ES B SBAIDIR. 89A0|dWa U3yYM Pasn - ISYIUINI ALIND3/LINYYIN

‘wesgodd Yied Jaase) JWBIA sa1|oeS Jo 3daq ay) ut uoredidiied 0} anNp 3seaUoUL AJR|eS B SaAIRIRL 33A0|dWa UB UBYM pash - dDNHA

‘wns dwin) e jo JuswiAed 10 Asejes aseq 419y} 01 3sealoul ue Ul Buiynsas 23139p e saAR0a. 99A0|dws Ue usym pasn - 33¥53q

"payisseaaa Jou st gof 12yl usym Ing qol J1sy3 Ul saxpIgIsuodsas pappe 03 anp aseaoul AJejes e saA1R0a1 asAo[dwa ue Uaym pasn - s31LNG a3aay
"Ryl 5| 93A0jdwis paunBl NM B UBYM PasN - 3JYILTY V 40 JUIHIY

"MXM wouy uoiesedss e Buimol|oy patiysa s| 39Aojdwa ue uaym pasn - IIHIY

‘JUBWAO|dWS Ut }eaiq OU S| B4y} UBYM AJUC Pasn ucrISOd BUIeS BY3 Ul PANUIIUOD S| pue Judwiulodde Ue JO B1ep pud Byl 03 S3LOD 3aA0[dWS Ue UBYM Pas( - ININLNIOddYIY

‘awudisse |4 [euonippe ue s1dadoe Juswudisse Asewid e sey Apealje oym aaAojdwa | d e Usym pasn - INJNINIOddY AYYANOIIS

"W 35414 BY) 4oy ||osAed 03 pappe s] 99A0dwS Ue uBYM pPas] - INTWLNIOdY TVILINI
isuoniuyaq uonoy

aseaJsou| Agjes Jaui0 - ISHLO

uoneziuebiosy [eluswypedaq - 9YOIH

9sea.JoU| apels) Alejes WnNWiUIW - NIDSIN

Aunb3 1oxse - OIIMN

weiboid yied sesse) Jwbpyy sanijioe4 jo 1dsq - 4oIN4d
salfeq - 3y¥H3aq

s$aing peppy - a3aav

1S9poY aseaidu| Aiejeg

uonepunod - Na4

$92Un0S Usamiaq Jids - yids
Juspuadaq anuansy - QY
Alelixny - xny

papund jueis) - Jueis
[eJoUSS) pue uopeaNnp3 - 93
1$9po9 921nog Buipuny



S-9

'89Z°L01$ 01 89z‘c8$ wolq -869(j0D Jajod Jo uea(q 8jeIvossy
0] Uea(] Jue)sIssy Woly Bulnow si [SBYDINDIN Malpuy sulyonH Apuly Aq paaoidde ueaq 8)e100sSY S} Mau

[BEYSIAIDIN MaJpuy "4

'ss900.d |erosdde sy} ybnouy) usaq sey pue wa)sAs abueyoxy
M3IAIBYU] B} YyBnouy) pejepdn usaq sey uonisod uonisod siy} 0} paubisse usag aaey sennp qol [euolippy

uasusr Jiejg yjeqezi3

'ss9004d [eroldde ay) ybnouyy usaqg sey pue walsAs abueyoxg
M3IAIBIU| By} yBnouy) pejepdn usaq sey uolisod ‘uolisod siyj 0} paubisse Ussq aAeY salinp qof [euolippy

ulqoD ApInDop suusye)

'sndwed ssoIoe S10}08JI JUB]SISSY JBYJ0 JO Spiepue)s
Aed sjgeyinbs jeaw 0) s| asealtoul Alees ay | IsA[euy uonesuadwod ‘sulyoinH Apully Ag pemeinay Ovy'Sr$ wol4

ypwsg ybie uosl|iy

'01/°85$ J0 $869% J0 8SE2IOUI [R10] B JO)
00916$ 10 2£/°16$ Jo Atefes 9L A SIy UO paseq aseaIoul % | & PUB UOHEDIISSE[O8] SU} 40} 891'9$ USAID aq [m
SH ‘Jojelis|ulwpy swa)sAg Joiuag 0} ssao0ud 3| oY) ybnouy) paiysseloal sem uolisod s,qoy €188 uonisinbay

199|4UBA "N H2qoy

"9sealoUl 9% | sy} pue 910z ‘¢l Aew uo panoidde sem jey; sseooud
abueyoxe malnielu; ayy Buunp sanoedsiad A)inbs [eulelxa pue [BUISIUI UB WO} POMBIASI SEM 9]B) MaU aY |
'9102 ‘L AINF 9098 16°02$ WOy 20 HZ$ 0} @seasoul |im sjed Anoy sexond I 8/ L8 uonisinbal o} Jojey

BeyoNQ UIASY)

"(00SY$+672$+825'GL$)
$82'08% 01 825G/ $ W0l dA0W [im 8aAo|dwe ‘Bl0jeIsy] Jaquiaw yels swi-led e o) Jaqa
JE)s awi-|in} B Buirow WOy peo| YIom siy Buiseaisu) 0} anp 8sea1oul [BUOIIPPE 00S ¢ BUIAIBDal SI UOSILION JIA

UOSLIIOW Mmayle|y sewep

000°‘6$ uey] Jejealn) saseasou| Aiejeg 10} uoneuejdxy




S-10

"020'0v$=(aseauoul Aed jusuewad) Z66'y$+820°GE$=(asEaI0Ul 4d4TTM) 006$ + 821 ‘YE$-osesoul Aejes

NquoD puowiAey Aiep

'796°/G$=(oseasoul Aed usuewad) g66'v$+2/5°25$ = (9seasoul 4d43TH) 006%$+2/9°16$-osesuoul Aejeg

sesen) aso* [oejey

'258'7G$ = (eseauoul Aed jusuewsad) 266'v$ + 098 67 $=(aseatoul 44437M) 006$+096'81$ - osea.ou| Alejeg

Ao|leg AuuaH uyor

*MH Aq pais|dwod sisAjeuy uonesuadwo)
8y} wold "} Ainp 10940 8xe} 0} psounouue (Asejes [eulblLio woly) 9SEaIoU] % | S} B}epOoLLIOId. 0} 60SS
Aq peseauou] Alejes pspuswiwossy - 91/.2/v parepdn 1sAjeuy uonesusdwo? ‘suiyoiny Apuly Aq pamainay

apouig uopuelg youaq

‘JInequieyoly osepy Jad abueyd uonesuadwos
aN[eA }9xJeW pue saljljiqisuodsal pappe uo paseq asea.oul Alejes $00°‘Ge$ Wol4 "uossio) Auo) Jad saciddy

supjuapP |\ BUUBSq

095°GG$ wo.4 "uossiio Auo] Jad anoiddy

JeHoy MO ybie JayjesH

'zL Aq 3|qIsIAip 9xeW 0} 91662$ 01 PebueyD '9L°Z1662$ JUNOWE MU a¥elw o) 8SeaJdul % | pappy 91962
Sem Junowe pasealoul ‘gL9cg sem Alejes [eulblio JoH -oseaJoul ajel Jusuewlad e usaq aABY pPinoys 18y} 4vdg
snolnaud e uo aseaJoul sjes Aiejodws) e paaisdal AjjoH IsAjeuy uonesuadwo?)) ‘suiyoing Apuipy Aq pemeinsy

uosuyor HUnH AjjoH

Jojus)
Juswabebu3 JuspniS [B4N}NDIBIU] JO JOJOBIIP---SaNNQ [EUONIPPY "UOSSI|D Auo ] Jod sroiddy Z19°G/ ¢ wiol

sajeg auer eyue




S-11

'Z6¥'6€$ = (9seatoul Aed yusuewlad) 266'v$ + 005 €S = (9sea10Ul 4d43TM) 006$ + 009'CE$ - dSea.oul Alejeg

USsy UIpuBlS PeyD

'099°16$ = (eseatoul Aed yusuewlad) Z66'7$ + 899°'0r$ = (8se8I0Ul 4d43TM) 006$ + 89/ ‘GH$ - 8sealoul Aejeg

selydwnH sewoyj uopuelq

'Z6y'6€$ = (osealtoul Aed Jusueulad) z66'v$ + 005 FE$ = (8s€I0UI 44T TM) 006$ + 009°CE$ - 9seaIOUl Alejes

uojyBnoH Weljipm uyor

'96¢'Gy$ = (9sealou; Aed Jusuewsad) 266'v$ + FOT 0F$ = (9SBaIOUl 4d4TTM) 006$ + YOS 6E$ - 9sealoul Aiejes

nnoAauoH 1860y Auoyiuy

‘892 L.$ = (Ssealoul Aed jusuewlad) 266'v$ + 922°'99$ = (seatoul 4d43TM) 006$ + 92£'69$ - 9sea.oul Areles

neyojeH 1 Aus)

'708°Z1$ = (eseaioul Aed yusuewusad) Z66'y$ + Z18'LE$ = (9sB8IOUI 4d4TTM) 006$ + Z16°9E$ - @sealoul Aejes

uowieH "\ 1093

'815'€.$ = (9sealoul Aed Jusuewlad) 266'v$ + 955'89$ = (seasoul 4443 TM) 006$ + 959°29%-oseauoul Aeleg

ybneqieH sjeq a0or

'Z61'6¢$ = (9seasou Aed Jusuew.ad) Z66'v$ + 005 7E€S$ = (8SELIOUI 4d4TTM) 006$ + 009°CE$-osBaIoU] AlRjes

X0D }oqoy [9eyoIN




S-12

'9/0°/¥$ = (eseauou Aed Jusuewad) 266'v$ + #802F$ = (8s€8IOUI 4d4TTM) 006$ + ¥8L°L$ - ©sBaJoul Alejes

Jojke ] unyj ueky ugsnp

'020'01$ = (oseasoul Aed jusuewad) 266'y$ + 820'5e$ = (9seaJ0Ul 4443 1) 006$ + 821 ‘PES - seauoul Alejeg

Ajad 19yediy ueky

‘0vS'yS$ = (9seasoul Aed Jusuewlad) Z66'v$ + 875 67§ = (9seatoul 4d43TM) 006$ + 879'8Y$ - ©sealoul Alejes

0[|@ssQ "d d1uwoq

'Z6¥'6£$ = (oseatoul Aed Jusueunad) z66'v$ + 00§ ¥E$ = (9sealoul 4d43THM) 006$ + 009°cE$ - 8sealoul Arejes

JHOPUIQ PIBMPOOAA USB[UIEY

'881 ‘ey$ = (eseasoul Aed Jusuew.ad) z66'v$ + 961 ‘8¢$ = (9seaI0Ul 4443 TH) 006$ + 962°L£$ - 9sealoul Aejes

UoJUIN USJIY [S1ueq

vy’ Ly$ = (eseadoul Aed yusuewad) 66'vy$ + 262 S = (9seasoul 4d437TM) 006$ + Z6E L¥$ - 9seasoul Aejeg

J3llIIN %Oljed uopue.g

'26¥'6€$ = (oseasoul Aed Jusuewiad) 266'v$ + 005 7E$ = (9sea10ul 4d43TM) 006$ + 009°cE$ - ©sealoul Aejes

UIINON UUAT ASUpoy

'26Y'6€$ = (esealoul Aed yusuewuad) 266'$ + 005 ¥ES = (9seaioul 4d43TH) 006$ + 009°cE$ - 9seasoul Aejes

997 ‘A ugsng




S-13

"ABojouyds | uoneuwlIo] ‘JUSpISald 90IA
03 8bueyo o)1 "JuapIsald 89IA 0} 91€°L gL $ Aejeg ooy ABojouys | oju] JaIYD Wol JuapIsald 99IA B L

UOSUYO[ " UOpPJO9)

'Z2L0'yS$ Aeles ‘60| opels) Atejes ‘(uieyde)) suoneledQ [0ed 266866 WOI

1o%[eM 997 [9YOUIN




S-14

Na4d
9%3
o%3
0%3
9%3
9%3
nds
o%3
9%3
0%3
9%3
9%3
XNy
o%3
nds
Juels)
9%3
9%3
o%3
9%3

aoinog

00°000'01L
00°00%'S
000009
00°0¥2've
00'881°61
00'80S‘tL
00200y
000007
00°000'9
00°200‘clL
00°000°'9
0069
00°6S.°L
00°000°¢
008021
00°009'c
00°00°C
000052
00800t
00'¥#00°02
junowy

L102/1e/S
2102/0€/9
£10¢/0€/9
£10¢/0€/9
£102/0€/9
2102/0e/9
£102/0€/9
oLoc/iere)
2102/0€/9
oloc/ierel
£102/0g/9
£102/0€/9
9l0¢/0e/6
L102/0€/9
910¢/0¢/6
£102/0€/9
£10¢/0€/9
2102/0€/9
£102/0¢€/9
£102/0€/9

ajeq pug

910¢/1/8
91L0¢/1/L
910¢/1/L
910¢/L/L
910¢/1/L
910¢/1/L
9loc/L/L
9lLoz/tich
910¢/L/L
910¢/1/L
910¢/1/L
910¢/L/8
9L0¢/L/L
9102/1/L
910¢/1/L
9l0¢/L/L
910¢/V/L
9L0c/i/L
910¢/L/L
9102/i/L

~ 9jeq Mels

aueylag uejeuop

aueyJag uejeuor

piESH-YIE|D S||SYDIIN ERIUCH
SUBAS)G UUAT |AuaysD
}nequeyoly pJeuosaT oJep
9011 "J plese

oed sejbnoq uny

HOM3IG Uaply Jouue |
Josuyop-uswie) suuoAeyD) 890e
sine( aueiqg jAleyn

BIDLIBH BlE UBWIED

wyoug JessQ Aiobaig

uojsjog) eayo) enlly

Aydinpy uuy eunsuyn

$qqQi9 anig eoissar
HaAeD-lJen Asuliypn uoiswen)
ueplor epljed sApejo

sane Aojuels ey

UOSPNH Japuexaly auijolen
poay Aeyl Apaquuny

aweN

9102 ‘vz 1snbny ybnouyy 910z ‘sz Ae|y pasez
[eaoiddy pleog o} 199[gng suonoy pusdig Jeig pajejdwon

SIUUS | S,USWIOM

SIUUS| S,UBWOMA

[leqieyseq s,uUsWOopA

uoIEpPUNO UYoJeassy NMM
uciiepuno4 NMM

010qsSuUaMQO - NMM

uewsie

19)U9)) $$999NG BB|YIY Wepng
J3JUd)) $$820Ng 39|YlY WULpnIg
sweiboid pasosuodg

Sliejly ofand

[leqjoo s,usiy

9J17 @ouapIsay ¥ BuisnoH

Uo.ueasay - SAIJUSSU| - Y94

S8OIAI8S UOISIADID ] [euojeonps
sweuboud uswaoueyus [euoneanpg
ssauisng 869)j09) pJo4 Uoplog) ueaqg
J2ua) Bupsa] 9 Bulpsuno)
SJOPJOS|( ¥ SO2USIOS UOHEOIUNWILIOD
1obpng

juswedaqg

9102 '8z 1990100 :2)eq Bunesiy



S-15

Nai
D®d
O%d

192C|
Dwdq

xny

xny
o%g
o%3
DX
(921
192

Q Q
2 3
w M

Q
5

Z O
EF

Q
3
ol

0 0

©

HHREE2R22R2R28RR88¢8

Q

JueID

[er:
Nd4
DA
Dw¥a
Nai
D®3
oO®wd

922Inog
Buipuny

Aeq rawswsiddng 88°550°¢
Aeq [ewswarddng 00°0SH 1
Aed [muawoarddng 00°00S
Aeg eywowsiddng 00'$TS
Ked reyuswsyddng /708
Keq retuswoaiddng 00'005°1
Keg reyuewaiddng 00'000°C
Aed [eyusws|ddng $6°s61
Keq reyuowolddng ' 11¢€
Aed Teyuswoddng 00ze
Aed rerowsiddng 0o'gs
Aeg reuswsiddng 00°08
Aed resuswsrddng 00T¢
Aed reyuswaiddng 00z
Aed reiwowoaiddng 0091
Aed musworddng 00°91
Aed 1eywswoerddng 90’91
Aed [eyuoworddng ¢/ 9¢¢
Aed reyuowaddng 00°00S‘1
Aed reyuswaiddng 90'g1€°11
Aed reyuaweiddng 00°0ST
Aed repuowsddng ¢¢/80°C
Aed relswaiddng 0679001
Aeq 1mauowoerddng ¢/°8/9
Aed reyusworddng 0006
Keq [eyuouwriddng 00°SL
Aeg eruewsddng 00051
Aeq epuswerddng 00°001
Aed reywoworddng 007001
Ked [esuauwsiddng 00°00%
Aed reyuswoddng 00°0$T
Aeg rewauwiddng 00°0Tt
Ked reyuawoddng 00° 0
Aeq [eyuswerddng 00°00€
Aed resuswalddng 00007
Ked resusworddng 00'000°C
Sunmsuo) 00°000°€
Sunnsuo) 00°000°c
Spremy 00°000°1
splemy 00°05T
Splemy 00°001
Spremy 00°000°1
SpIBAY 00°00S
spIemy (00'SLE

junowy

adA | JuswAed Juswiked

9102 ‘L€ Isnbny ybnouy} 910z ‘| duUNf polad ay} 104

9102/0¢/9
910¢/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/S1/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/6¢T/L
910¢T/6T/L
910T/0£/9
910T/S1/8
910T/6CT/L
910T/S1/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/51/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/6¢T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
9102/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
910T/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/S1/8
910T/1¢/8
910Z/6¢T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/0£/9
910T/0£/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
910T/0¢/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/6¢/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/S1/8
910T/51/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/1€/8
910T/0€/9

ajeq
IGEEITE

uoddng aje1odio)) ‘101euUIpI00))
10JBUIPIOOD AVAIQ [E21UYI],
1SSV SOAS JuepIS ATRNIA
1039211(]

1s1e100dS JWSIA JusAT/WeIS01g
10308111

10SIAPY JIe[oydg %9 Juapmig puf
1019211(] [[eH 20USpIsoy
1019911(] [[EH 20USpISAY
isieadg sp1oosy Juepms
1s1[edadg SPI00aY JULPTIS
1s1[e199dg SPI1099Yy JUSpMIS
181[e192dS SP1099Y] JUSpMS
1s1[e103dS SpI099Y] JULpNIS
SsaujLd % WedH “U( 1ssv
SSOUTIIAY TUSPMIS “I0JBUIPIOO))
SSQUJ[OA TUSPMS “I0JRUIPIOO))
SUOHROIUNIWOY) 79 Y93, ‘PI00))
uoddng arerodio) ‘10jeuIpioo))
uoddng srerodio) ‘Joyeulpioo))
10)BUIPIOO)) OUYIO

$a[eS pue JuISIILAPY ‘IoSeuey
S3[BS pue JuISHIAPY ‘IaSeuriy
$3[esS pue SuISIILAPY ‘JoSeuriy
10[35UNOY) [EUSPISAY
10)BUIPIOO)) SANIANOY JUSpMIS
JIBIOOSSY SIUSAT

JWSIA JUSAT 29 SAnI[IOR] ‘PI00D
SIUSAY “10JBUIPIOOD)

SIUSAY “10JBUIPIOO))

SJUSAY “10}JBUIPIOO))

Suje[ay qnd % SUSWpy ‘I ISsY
SAQ JOMOLL “I1(] LI ISSY
$1USAY ‘10JBUIPIOO))
10JBUIPIOO)) OYIO

10SIAPY UBWISIIE],

UBS(J AJBIO0SSY

1010311(] AIBI0SSY

suswpy 2 Sunmiosy/d 1SSy
JBISISSY DYIO

A1BI00SSY 2DYIO

I0JBUIPIOO)) 9OIO

101BUIPI00))

1010211 [EOIUI)) JUBISISSY

sl

sjuswAed swi] suQ yeis

PISYIapIOH § evIneT]
s uely Aa1ar
uosuyof ‘y juey|

amol)) uuy A38ag
sa8pug Apprmulq usIey
e[ prempy so[reys)
0120y NOT ATRA

ae] usfly seidnog

28] Uy sejSnoQq
[oodispuep s[3og a1seT
joodiapuep 91309 2159
joodiapue 91Sog aysaT
[oodiapueA 91Sog 2189
[oodiopuep o10g a1so]
ploury astus( essl|y
ploury astua( essijy
ploury asiua(] essify
SmquepjQ ydesof [enwes
PIoJISpIOY § einey
PIPYI9PIOH § BIne]
s88n1og ueyyg of
pue[SeoH 90101 WEI[[IA
pue[SROY 20101 WEIIAM
pue|SeoH 90191 WENIIM
HR[[MA HBJIULS 20147
a3poH ey enaueq
Sewoy ], g yeres
uos)nry g Buin)

naSpoig ueay| Juekig
na3polg usay Juedig
1ne8polg usay juekig
9IAY Y Areyoez
UOSLLIOJA| MOUNEIA SSwef
nedpolg usedy juekig
Sweljim of Ayredy
SN [IIH sno[eys
PIOJMEID IBJA IOUUSY
uewiuy p1og Aovil

s Yoy uosiy
19500 suaJ] usIey

uneig ‘S uaIey|

1100§ ‘A stueydag
21033y enbn,f sausy]
UOSpPNH JOpUEXa[y dUI[OIe))

aakojdw3

SIJLAISS olpey dHqnd

Q1SN

S901AIG JUPNIS ATENIA
Surures] Suojayry

Suuresy Suojayry

$100{014 []90XH O1WSPEIY WSIBUINOf
201J O USPMS [EUOHBUIU]

Q1] 20UPISIY 7% Fulsnoy

9J1] 9oudpISTY 79 Suisnoyy

qe’] ssawl % WesH

Qe ssawl %9 yifesH

Qe ssaull 79 YyedH

qeT ssaul % yesH

qeT ssewlf 7% yiesH

qeT] ssoullq % YifeeH

qeT sssuld % YifeeH

Qe ssouilq %9 YiesH

30USIOS pUR YIBJA JO AWSPEDY Uopen)
S30IAISS UOISIA[], [RUOTIBONPT
SIOIAISG UOISIA[Q], [BUOTIBONPT
[BLISIRIA JUapMS SusiSAH e
pleIeH sySioy 2831j0)

peioy sySIoy 2597100

pletoH s1yS1eH 2351100

SAIPIIS Py L) 10§ U
SIIPIIS PIYID 10§ JIUSD

syuaag Anunwwo)) pue sndwe))
seag Aunwwo)) pue sndwe))
sueAg Aunwwo)) pue sndure)
siueag Ammwwo)) pue sndue)
sjuaAy Aununuo)) pue sndwe)
sepiIoe] SRy

sapive] dnIPY

JUSWOSBURA BUIY

a0d - eIpaN Amua) IS1¢

dOd - BIP3N A1) 1S g
OHHYV [enua) fnog

SIIPMIS PAYLD 10§ INUIDH
uonepunog NiM

ssautsng 989[{0)) 104 UOPIOD uea(]
ssauisng 939[[0)) P10 UOPIOD UBS(
uopnepunod siySoy a8e10)
uonnqusi@ O13d - SHHO
uonnqusiq O'1dd - SHHO

juswpedaq

910z ‘g J9qo}0Q :a¥eq Bunsspy



S-16

Nad
xny
xny

o%q

[82-°C|
xoy
xny
xny
xny
xny
xny

o®g

D®H

jueID
Jueln
@
(et
juein
Nad
192

221nog
Buipung

adA} juswihey

Aed [epuawniddng 00°00S 1
Keg teyuawsiddng 00°00S
Keq reyusweiddng (0 00S
Aed reauswoiddng 00°000°C1
Aeq rewoweiddng 00°000°c
Ked reyuswarddng 00°STI
Aed [epuawelddng 05 L€
Aeg teyuowsiddng 0579
Aed reruoworddng 05291
Aeq reyuswarddng 00 Sy
Aed reyuaworddng 00'09
Aed eyuawsiddng 00’96
Aeq puowarddng 00761
Aeg rewwowelddng 00°00Z°C
Aed reiuowoarddng 0000y
Keg reyuawoarddng 00006
Aeg [eyuawaiddng 00006
Aeq reuoworddng (00051
Aeq ewoworddng 09°260°1
Aed [ewoworddng »9°ppe“g

junowry
Juswhed

910z ‘1€ isnbny ybnouayy 910z ‘| sunr polad au} o4

910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢/9
910T/0£/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L
9102/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
910¢/0¢/9
910T/1€/8
910T/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢€/9
910T/0¢/9
910T/6T/L
910T/1¢/8
910T/0¢/9
9102/0¢/9
910T/1¢/8
910T/6T/L

ajeq
aAOay]

[orOD peaH

(Sununodoy Je1susD) I 1SSy
1019211(] JUB)ISISSY

JUOPISAL 9DIA

1019911(J 9ANNd9XY

SANIANDY JUIPMS ‘PIOO))
SONIAROY JUSpNIS ‘P100))
JUSWIINIDSY JUPIS ALIUIA “PIOOD)
JUSUINIDY JUPIS AU “PIO0))
istjeroadg Sunso,

istjeroadg Sunsay

13013 UONEIYIID))

I22JO UONBOYILIO)
JUOUNINIDSYIYD L AILIOUIA/PI00))
SONIANOY JUSPIIS A "ISSY
10[35UN0Y)

10[95UN0Y

YoraL ANS “10JBUIPIOO))
uoddng sjeodio) ‘101eUIp100)
uoddng ayerodio) ‘10guUIpIoo))

oL

sjuswAed awij suQ yeis

QuBlIeg uBjRUO[

199YM T BSAIR]

Haoll " Arey
JNeqUEBYDIIY PIBUOYT OIBIA
OOPYIN uBaQg Auoyiuy
Apauuoy] T BLIPUBXI[Y
Apsuuay] T BLIPUBXI[Y
19[IAISHNH S[[FYDIA WY
IO[IRISINH S[SYOA WY
ROUIH "V WelIm

nolq vV weym

997 29Uy soBpUR))

93] 22uSy SoBpUR))
AK)SopIeH [[LINJA ISIUS(]
uosiawy Y pmeq
YIPIISA 950Y BIRY
YIPAISA 950 BIRY

SuoT D uarey

PI]PYoPIOH § elne]
PIPY.IPIOH § elne]

aafojdwzg

uonepunod - NQ4

$90.n0s uaamjaq Wds s Buipund - wdg

juspuadaQ anuanay - gy
Areixny - xny

papund Juels - jueis
Jesauag pue uonesnpg - 993
:$9po @ainog Buipund

SIUUS], S,U9WOA
101§ NM
31018 NIIM

uonepunog MM

suone[ay wwnfy pue juowdopasq dA

SIojua)) ANIsIeAru)
s191u9)) AJISIoALUN)
S191u9)) ANISIDAIUN)
SIS ANISIBAIUNY
SINUDY) AUSIOATU[Y
SI9UD)) ANSIDAIUN
SIVIAILG I12U0BI],
SIVIAISG JBYOBI ]
SIJIAILG I10YDBI ],
SIOIAIDG I1OUDBS ],
weidold Aemy Apmig
weidord Aemy Apnig
uoneInNpy Jayded ], JO [00YoS
SIJ1AIBS OIpEy dIqnd
SIOIAlRg Olpey dlqnd

Juswpedaq

9102 ‘gz J8qoyoQ :8jeq Bunesy



WKU Board of Regents INFORMATION ITEM

WKU 2016 GENERAL RECEIPTS BONDS, SERIES B & C

At its July 22, 2016 meeting, the Board of Regents authorized the issuance and sale of WKU
General Receipts Obligations for construction of Parking Structure 3, and WKU General
Receipts Refunding Obligations in anticipation of the advanced refunding of a portion of WKU
2009 Series A Obligations. The Board authorized K. Ann Mead, as treasurer, to accept the
lowest bid, award the bonds, and report back to the Board the results of said actions.

WKU 2016 General Receipts Bonds, Series B were sold on October 11, 2016 in an adjusted
principal amount of $8,905,000. The purchaser was J. P. Morgan Securities, LLC with a true
interest cost (TIC) of 2.98% per annum.

WKU 2016 General Receipts Refunding Bonds, Series C were sold on October 11, 2016 in an
adjusted principal amount of $27,395,000. The purchaser was Hilltop Securities Inc., with a true
interest cost (TIC) of 2.26% per annum. The total net present value savings on this bond
refunding is $2,502,323, while the annual budgetary savings is an average of approximately
$229,000 per year through final maturity in 2028. The net present value savings as a percentage
of refunded principal is 8.82%. The bond sale was completed on October 25, 2016.

Standard & Poor’s Ratings Services assigned an “A-” underlying rating with a stable outlook and
an “A” long term rating with a stable outlook to Western Kentucky University’s 2016 Series B
and Series C bonds. At the same time, Standard & Poor’s affirmed the “A-" underlying and “A”
long term ratings on outstanding WKU General Receipts Bonds. Following are selected
comments from the Standard & Poor’s rating document:

e The 'A-'rating reflects our assessment of WKU's strengths:

o Continued financial support from Kentucky (A+/Stable), which represents about
19% of fiscal 2016 revenues;

o Stabilizing enrollment and generally solid demand characteristics;

o Adequate available resources for the rating category at June 30, 2016; and

o Moderate pro forma maximum annual debt service (MADS) burden of 4.93% of
fiscal 2016 adjusted operating expenses.

e These strengths are tempered by our assessment of WKU's weaknesses, including:

o Significantly weakened operating results and limited operating flexibility given
the university's extraordinary endowment spend rate of approximately 6.2% in
fiscal 2015, although for fiscal 2016, the spend reduced to 3.5%, along with
modest improvement in operations; and

o A continued constrained state budget and appropriation environment, with
potential state funding cuts anticipated though mitigated by the university's

maintenance of operating reserves.
Finance & Budget | Bond Update



WKU Board of Regents INFORMATION ITEM

e The stable outlook reflects our expectation that WKU will likely maintain stable
enrollment, use reserves to offset operating and capital funding challenges, at a minimum
maintain financial resource ratios, and return to balanced financial operations on a full-
accrual basis in the next two years.

e Although we view a downgrade during our outlook period as unlikely, we could consider
a negative rating action if the university’s financial operations do not continue to improve
on a full-accrual basis for fiscal 2017 and beyond or if financial resource ratios
deteriorate from current levels.

Moody’s Investors Service, Inc. assigned an “A2” underlying rating with a stable outlook and an
“Aa3” enhanced rating with a stable outlook to the 2016 Series B General Receipts Bonds and
2016 Series C General Receipts Refunding Bonds. At the same time, Moody’s affirmed the
“A2” underlying and “Aa3” enhanced ratings on outstanding WKU General Receipts Bonds.
Following are selected comments from the Moody’s rating document:

The Aa3 enhanced rating and stable outlook are derived from the structure and mechanics of
the Kentucky Public University Intercept Program, which is based on the Commonwealth of
Kentucky’s Aa2 issuer rating and stable outlook.

The A2 underlying rating reflects WKU’s sizable scope of operations and steady net tuition
revenue growth as a large comprehensive regional public institution serving central
Kentucky. The rating is tempered by high leverage and a large unfunded pension liability.
Given recent trends of declining operating performance, softening enrollment, ongoing
capital needs, and Commonwealth of Kentucky appropriation cuts, WKU will be challenged
to rebuild financial reserves in a meaningful manner.

Each rating reflects only the views of the respective rating agency and may include consideration
of the debt of associated foundations. Both Standard & Poor’s and Moody’s ratings were
unchanged since the last rating actions in February 2016.

Finance & Budget | Bond Update




	BOR packetA
	BOR packetB

